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Chairman’s Statement
FTERE

EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN'S

MISSION STATEMENT

Focusing its efforts on brand building and
distributions, WKH’s mission is to promote
and capitalise on the high growth in luxury
lifestyle products in the Asian region.
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Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE
ZXBE L

Executive Chairman & CEO
AT E R FRITRAREL

Your Board of Directors regrets to announce that a consolidated
loss of HK$18.6 million was recorded for the year ended
December 31, 2011. Turnover of the Group increased by 9.8% to
HK$1,761.4 million.

During 2011, our market continued to expand in greater part of
the year; however, due to the weak global economic situation,
there was a softening towards the later part of the year.

Our luxury motor car business achieved good sales growth with
record numbers of new cars delivered and our after sales service
also recorded a profit as a result of improvement in operational
efficiency. Both “Ferrari” and “Maserati” businesses performed
satisfactorily.
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Other good performing businesses included the watch
distribution, electrical appliance and “Alpine” mobile
infotainment business in Singapore and Malaysia.

There was a small net cash outflow during the year, yet the
two unexpected general offers made on our Company’s shares
in the second half of the year incurred close to HK$7 million
of professional expenses. There were also certain additional
marketing spending requirements for “Ferrari” and “Maserati”
which, whilst no doubt beneficial for our 2012 sales program,
led to non-budgeted expenses of HK$12 million. Although non-
recurring, the above expenses contributed significantly towards
the net loss position of the Group in 2011.

Looking ahead, the Group will continue to consolidate its leading
position in the luxury car market in Hong Kong and Mainland
China, with rationalization of its overall operations and cost
optimization. The management is confident of a profitable
future, sustained by continuous growth in the domestic demands
of the expanding affluent segments of our markets.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express our total gratitude

and sincere appreciation to our shareholders, bankers and very
loyal staff for their utmost trust, support and contribution.

Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE
Executive Chairman & CEO

Hong Kong, March 28, 2012

Chairman’s Statement
FERE

HRREBNERGEEFTEDH  EF KM
W HRGEA MR R EMREER -

AEEFASEFEMNRSFRL BT 54
RERRARBRMOMBEBERZINEEEL  E
A 317,000,0008 TR BEXE R - DEARL A I
[P MERTEIIMSHEERXER &
BIEHE HMH912,000,000%8 T F X - 1B M EE B BA)E
B H2012FHEFT B AR - BE LAY
FERLFMN  BANEAKER201MF LI FEBEMN

RERK AEEBEBEZEETERTE AN
RMSREREMSMAEMA  WEBEHHLE R
BIERAER EEAHEZRBTLISEERD
FHT EEEEELOARAKKBSEN-

AABRREFEYURR ERRITERSUESR
BTHNETHARENET XHRERMEAR
RHHE -

BITLEBRITEARE,
FNEEL

F7B 201293 H28H

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 5247 (£ @) AR A &
Annual Report 2011 £ 3§



Group Financial Summary

SEBERE
201 2010 2009 2008 2007
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FEL THEL TEL FiET
Results ES
Turnover EEB 1,761,357 1,604,161 1,240,716 1,308,229 1,153,201
Profit/(loss) from operations BERA/ (B#R) 4,749 45,509 (120,474) (23,699) 4,135
Finance costs HEER (14,098) (10,228) (9,236) (8,298) (14,355)
Other non-operating income HiosEE E WA - 9,273 - - 76,021
Other non-operating expenses Hib gL (6,826) (5,700) (19,257) (18,958) (15,468)
Share of result of {5 — RS L R 42
a jointly controlled entity BREE 313 (335) (1,729) - -
Share of results of associates il NI - - (95) (18) (1,169)
(Loss)/profit before tax BRHA (7)) /B (15,862) 38,519 (150,791) (50,973) 49,164
Income tax expenses FERHAX (2,706) (3,034) (399) (8,079) (6,256)
(Loss)/profit for the year AEE (BR)/BF (18,568) 35,485 (151,190) (59,052) 42,908
Attributable to: JEAh :
Owners of the Company ARAEAA (23,115) 27,879 (141,225) (68,869) 35,677
Non-controlling interests IR 4,547 7,606 (9,965) 9,817 7,231
(18,568) 35,485 (151,190) (59,052) 42,908
Assets and liabilities EEREE
Total assets BEE 1,005,160 858,797 777,877 864,775 800,723
Total liabilities BERE (735,127) (592,372) (558,544) (538,874) (397,869)
Net assets BEFE 270,033 266,425 219,333 325,901 402,854
Equity attributable to owners of AR RHAE A
the Company 15 249,453 250,437 208,698 305,093 380,378
Non-controlling interests R ER 20,580 15,988 10,635 20,808 22,476
Total equity wER 270,033 266,425 219,333 325,901 402,854
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION
B & o M R IE LM ORI
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition

BEENWEEERERMBARR D

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Results of Operations

For the year ended December 31, 2011, the Group's turnover
increased from HK$1,604.2 million to HK$1,761.4 million,
representing a growth of 9.8%. Our car segment, being the
major business segment operating in both Hong Kong and
Mainland China (Dalian and Nanjing), had a satisfactory year in
terms of turnover and profit. We remain cautiously optimistic
that this momentum can be maintained for the years to come,
providing a solid platform for the Group to grow with the market.

Gross profit margin for 2011 recorded a slight decrease from
17% in 2010 to 16.8%. Despite the decreased margin, however,
our gross profit figure grew from HK$272.3 million in 2010 to
HK$295.1 million in 2011, representing a rise of 8.4%.

For the year ended 2011, our other operating income amounted
to HK$24.8 million (2010: HK$26.1 million), of which HK$17.2
million was derived from our car segment.

Our two core expense items of distribution costs and
administrative expenses in 2011 aggregated to HK$320.8 million
(2010: HK$256.9 million), representing 18.2% of turnover
(2010: 16.0%). This increase of HK$63.9 million in 2011 was
mainly due to: 1. distribution costs — increase of direct cost
following augmented sales as well as increased costs of rental by
HK$8.8 million and increased marketing expenses by HK$16.1
million in our car segment and 2. administrative expenses
— increased depreciation by HK4.1 million and increase of
impairment loss on receivables by HK$5.8 million.

Finance costs of HK$14.1 million were recorded in 2011 (2010:
HK$10.2 million), representing a cost of 0.8% of sales (2010:
0.6%) whilst a profit of HK$0.3 million (2010: loss of HK$0.3
million) was booked being our share of result of a jointly
controlled entity.

During the year, the Group recorded an aggregate amount of
HK$6.8 million being non-recurring expenses incurred as a result
of the voluntary cash offers received in the second half of 2011.

The board of Directors (the “Board”) regrets to report that the
consolidated loss for the year amounted to HK$18.6 million
(2010: profit of HK$35.5 million).
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)
Financial Condition and Capital Structure

The Group was financed by a combination of its equity capital
base, cash flow generated from operations and bank borrowings.
As usual, bank and other liabilities were being met upon their
maturities in the normal course of business.

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2011 were
HK$205.8 million (2010: HK$189.3 million). A net cash outflow
of HK$7.4 million (2010: net cash inflow of HK$24.9 million)
was recorded, representing in aggregate funds used in operating,
investing and financing activities in the year.

The Group had total borrowings at December 31, 2011
amounting to HK$333.1 million (2010: HK$201.3 million). The
Group’s long term gearing ratio stood at 9.5% (2010: 4.8%),
based on long term liabilities (excluding deferred tax) of HK$23.7
million (2010: HK$11.9 million) and shareholders’ equity of
HK$249.5 million (2010: HK$250.4 million). The current ratio
was 1.2 (2010: 1.2), based on current assets of HK$826.8 million
(2010: HK$685.4 million) and current liabilities of HK$711.4
million (2010: HK$580.3 million).

The Group had trading facilities at December 31, 2011
amounting to HK$494.1 million (2010: HK$324.6 million) of
which HK$402.5 million (2010: HK$237.0 million) was utilized.

Foreign Exchange Exposure

The Group’s purchases are mainly conducted in HK Dollar,
Renminbi and US Dollar whilst sales are mainly conducted in HK
Dollar and Renminbi. During the year, the Group had entered
into several forward exchange contracts with bankers to hedge
foreign currency transactions with the objective to stabilize the
cost. There were no outstanding foreign exchange contracts at
both years ended 2011 and 2010.

Pledge of Assets

Certain of the Group's properties, inventories, cash deposits, a
motor yacht and all assets of certain subsidiaries were pledged at
year ended 2011 in an aggregate amount of HK$384.3 million
(2010: HK$272.9 million) to secure loans and facilities granted.

Capital Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

The Group had capital commitments of HK$5.4 million at
December 31, 2011 (2010: HK$12.6 million). The Group had no
material contingent liabilities at December 31, 2011 and 2010.
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition

ERE N LR ERE NIRRT

BUSINESS REVIEW
Cars

The business consists mainly of the import, distribution and after-
sales service of Italian “Ferrari” and “Maserati” cars and spare
parts in Hong Kong and Macau. In Mainland China, we operate
“Ferrari” and “Maserati” car dealerships in Dalian and Nanjing.

Compared to 2010, turnover increased by 17.8% to HK$1,459.5
million. Car sales continued to rise in both Hong Kong and
Mainland China whilst revenue from maintenance service also
recorded an encouraging upsurge.

In Hong Kong, as 2011 represented the first full year of
production of the 458 Italia, a record number of cars were
delivered with an outstanding order book of close to two years.

Deliveries of Ferrari’s 12-cylinder Berlinettas, the 599 GTB
Fiorano and 599 GTO, continued. In March 2011, Ferrari
announced the successor of the 612 Scaglietti, the FF. A total of
25 orders were received during the year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
Cars (Continued)

Demand for Maserati’s GranTurismo, GranTurismo S and
GranTurismo S Automatic, GranCabrio convertible and
Quattroporte four-door executive saloon remained relatively high.

Total workshop service turnover for the full year grew by 34% to
HK$109.9 million as compared with 2010. This was primarily due
to further expansion and streamlining of our service facilities in
Hong Kong and an increase in the Ferrari/Maserati pre-delivery
inspection business which we operate in Shanghai.

In Mainland China, turnover recorded by our dealership business
in Dalian and Nanjing increased by 61.2% to HK$335.8 million.
Meanwhile, we are proud to announce that our Nanjing dealership
was awarded the “Best Dealership of 2011" by Ferrari Greater China.
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition

ERE N LR ERE NIRRT

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
Electrical Appliances

The business consists of distribution of consumer and commercial
air-conditioning and home appliances products, namely “MHI”
(Mitsubishi Heavy Industries of Japan), “Bodysonic” and “GREE",
audio-visual products of “Rogers” and “Alpine” car electronics.

Turnover in this segment recorded a growth of 3.9%, from
HK$246.7 million in 2010 to HK$256.3 million.

In Hong Kong, demand and sales of air-conditioning products
and audio-visual products remained steady throughout the year.

In Singapore and Malaysia, we also recorded a growth in both
turnover and profit in 2011. The success was mainly due to the
OEM car audio business and the continuous steady growth of air-
conditioning markets in these regions.

Fashion Apparels and Accessories

2011 was a challenging year for our men’s wear brand “V-one”
in China. Due to the austerity measures adopted by the central
government, local consumption was weakened and our apparel
business was under great pressure. Unusually warm winter
temperatures until November further affected our sales in the last
quarter of 2011. Accordingly, we decided to slow down our plan
of opening new shops and reduced our operating cost instead.
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Fashion Apparels and Accessories (Continued)

In December 2011, we started to run our watch business
completely on our own by acquiring the 50% equity of our watch
company from the lItalian Binda Group. We are currently selling
our watches at about 200 POS in Hong Kong, Mainland China
and Macau.

Other Business

The performance of our yacht business was unsatisfactory for the
year under review with only one new Numarine 55 yacht sold and
delivered.

HUMAN RESOURCES

At the end of 2011, the total number of employees of the Group,
excluding associates, was 464 (2010: 467).

The management is committed to staff motivation, training
and development to ensure that the standard of our employees
remains competitive in the marketplace. Leadership training
seminars for our managerial and supervisory staff were
conducted during the year to enhance their skills and spirits of
co-operation. We are confident that our employees will continue
to grow with the business and contribute their best to the Group.
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition

ERE N LR ERE NIRRT

PROSPECTS

Looking forward, the Group will increase its focus on the
premium car distribution in Greater China. More resources will
be utilized to support this expanding business, as we have seen
a substantial growth in 2011. This growth momentum of the
premium car distribution business is set to continue in 2012.

Our order portfolio for “Ferrari” continues to grow healthily with
a lead time of up to two years, whilst the profile of “Maserati”
will continue to broaden in 2012. Both brands are expected to
introduce exciting new models in the coming years to further
expand their market dominance and reach for new clients.

Our electrical appliances business will work closely with our major
suppliers such as “MHI"” and “Alpine” in order to improve our
market share and market positioning through effective marketing
and sales programs.

The Company was awarded the Caring

Company Logo 2011/12, launched by

the Hong Kong Council of Social Service.

This is the second consecutive year the

Company awarded this logo. The Caring

Company Logo is awarded to companies which demonstrate
good corporate citizenship. It aims to promote corporate social
responsibility through caring for community, employees and the
environment. Both the Company and our staff are very proud to
receive the honor.
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Directors and Senior Management Profiles

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Richard Man Fai LEE, BSB, MBA, DBA, aged 55, the Executive
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and the Chairman of
the Nomination Committee of the Company, is the son of Mr.
Wing Sum LEE, a former Director and Honorary Chairman of
the Company and Ms. Kam Har YUE, a Non-executive Director
and the elder brother of Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, an Executive
Director of the Company. He is the Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc., an associated
company of the Group.

Dr. Lee is responsible for formulating the Group’s overall
strategic planning and business development. Dr. Lee has 32
years’ experience in marketing consumer products and has been
with the Group for 28 years. He has a bachelor’s degree and a
master’s degree in business administration from the University of
Minnesota, U.S.A..

In September 2006, Dr. Lee was bestowed the title of
“Commander of the Order of the Star of Italian Solidarity”. In
March 2009, Dr. Lee was awarded the 11th World Outstanding
Chinese Award and the Honorary Doctorate of Business
Administration from International American University, U.S.A..

Jeff Man Bun LEE, BSc, MSc, University of Michigan, MSc,
Stanford University, aged 53, has been an Executive Director of
the Company since January 2002. He is the son of Mr. Wing
Sum LEE and Ms. Kam Har YUE and the younger brother of Dr.
Richard Man Fai LEE. He is responsible for strategic planning
and development of new projects of the Group. Prior to joining
the Group, he was a System Software Specialist at the Research
and Development Department of Apple Computer International
Limited for 5 years. He had also been actively involved in
the Group's business from 1991 to 1997 prior to his current
appointment.

Tik Tung WONG, FCCA, CPA (Practising), aged 55, has been
an Executive Director of the Company since June 2004 and
is the Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary, authorized
representative and a member of each of the Remuneration
Committee and the Nomination Committee of the Company.
He is also the Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary of
China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc., an associated company
of the Group. He is a fellow member of The Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He is an
independent non-executive director of Chi Cheung Investment
Company, Limited. Mr. Wong was an independent non-executive
director of China Energy Development Holdings Limited during
the last three years.
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Directors and Senior Management Profiles
EEkEEERAGHN

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Continued)

William Keith JACOBSEN, LLB (HKU), MBA (University of
British Columbia in Canada), aged 45, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on January 1, 2012. He is the
managing director, corporate finance of VMS Securities Limited.
Mr. Jacobsen has more than 18 years of experience in corporate
finance and business development.

Mr. Jacobsen is a director of Gustavo International Limited and
Maini Investments Limited, both are private companies. He is
also an independent non-executive director of Hycomm Wireless
Limited, a company listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) with stock code 499 and abc
Multiactive Limited, a company listed on the Growth Enterprise
Market of the Stock Exchange with stock code 8131. He was
also an independent non-executive director of King Stone Energy
Group Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange with
stock code 663 for the period from September 26, 2008 to
September 30, 2011.

Kei Wah CHUA, BA (Columbia University), aged 38, was
appointed as an Executive Director of the Company on January 1,
2012. He was an executive director, vice-chairman and alternate
chairman of Radford Capital Investment Limited (“Radford”),
a company listed on the Stock Exchange with stock code 901
from June 30, 2011 to October 20, 2011. He has over 16 years
of experience in finance and investments, and has previously
held senior management positions with several investment and
operating companies.

Prior to joining Radford in June 2011, Mr. Chua was previously
employed by Unitas Capital, JP Morgan Partners Asia and
Cerberus Capital Management, managers of globally focused
multi-billion dollar investment funds.

Mr. Chua was formerly a director of ASAT Holdings Limited, a
public company listed on NASDAQ, from July 2005 to December
2009, and also served as its acting chief financial officer from
September 2006 to July 2007.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Boon Seng TAN, M.A., Cambridge University, aged 56, has been
an INED of the Company since April 1999 and is a member of
each of the Audit Committee and the Nomination Committee
and the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee of the
Company. Mr. Tan is the chairman and managing director of
Lee Hing Development Limited and a non-executive director
of Genting Hong Kong Limited, both companies are listed on
the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. He is also an executive
director of IGB Corporation Berhad, a company listed on the
stock exchange of Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. He also holds
directorships in many other companies.

Ying Kwan CHEUNG, FCCA, CPA, aged 52, has been an INED of
the Company since November 2005 and is the Chairman of the
Audit Committee and a member of each of the Remuneration
Committee and the Nomination Committee of the Company.
He is the finance manager of Carling Technology Limited and
has over 25 years of experience in financial management for
a number of corporations and listed companies. He is a fellow
member of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He is an independent non-executive director
of Tian Shan Development (Holding) Limited.

Peter Pi Tak YIN, BA, MBA, PhD, aged 58, has been appointed
as an INED since September 2009 and is a member of each of
the Audit Committee and the Nomination Committee of the
Company. He is the Marketing Vice President of Federal Express
Corporation now based in Hong Kong. He has been with Federal
Express for 28 years with ample experience in operational
management, marketing and communications aspects and
stationed in Singapore, Japan and Memphis, Tennessee, U.S.A..

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Kam Har YUE, aged 79, was involved in the policy making of the
Group from 1962 to December 1989. She has been redesignated
as a Non-executive Director of the Company since then to
scrutinise the performance of management of the Company.
She has over 37 years’ experience in trading and distribution of
consumer products. Ms. Yue is the spouse of Mr. Wing Sum LEE,
who is a former Director and Honorary Chairman of the Company
and the mother of Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun
LEE, both of whom are Executive Directors of the Company.

Directors and Senior Management Profiles
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Directors and Senior Management Profiles
EEkEEEREAEHN

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Herbert ADAMCZYK, aged 71, is the Managing Director
of Technorient Limited, a subsidiary of our Group, and the
Director and Chief Operating Officer of China Premium Lifestyle
Enterprise, Inc., an associated company of the Group. He has
47 years' experience in the automotive trade in Hong Kong. He
has a motor engineering background and has been with the
Technorient Group for 29 years. He is an Executive Committee
member of The Motor Traders Association of Hong Kong and The
Italian Chamber of Commerce in Hong Kong and Macao.

John NEWMAN, aged 44, is Deputy Managing Director of
Technorient Limited. He has 24 years’ experience with blue chip
sports and luxury car manufacturers and importers, and was a
director of a successful motor racing team in Europe. He holds
a Diploma in Business and Finance, is a qualified pilot and a
member of the Institute of the Motor Industry in the United
Kingdom. Experienced in sales, marketing, distribution, dealer
development, media communications and customer relationship
management, he has been with the Group since 2005.

Powell Kwok Chuen CHEUNG, MBA, aged 48, is the Deputy
Director of the Group. He is also the directors of various
subsidiaries of the Group. He has 23 years’ sales and marketing
experience in both industrial and consumer products. He has
been with the Group for 20 years.

Terence Po Sheung WONG, aged 60, is the General Manager of
Human Resources and Administration Department of the Group
and Deputy Director of Auto Italia Limited. He has 41 years’
experience in property management, distribution management,
after-sales services and logistics management. He had been with
the Group for 6 years from 1991 to 1997. He rejoined the Group
in 2005 and has been with the Group for 6 years.

Kwang Liang CHIA, BSBA (Hons), aged 51, is a Director and
General Manager of the subsidiary companies of the Group in
Singapore. He also oversees the operation of the companies
of the Group in Malaysia. He has over 25 years’ corporate and
financial management experience and has been with the Group
for 18 years. Prior to joining the Group, he worked in KPMG Peat
Marwick as an auditor for 5 years and a multinational company
for 3 years. He is also an officer of the Singapore Arm Forces.
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The Directors present to shareholders this annual report and
audited financial statements for the financial year ended
December 31, 2011 of the Company and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”).

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The Company acts as an investment holding company.

Its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the import, marketing
and distribution of cars, electrical appliances and fashion
apparels and accessories. The activities and other particulars of
the principal subsidiaries are set out in note 49 to the financial
statements.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

Details of segmental information are set out in note 6 to the
financial statements.

GROUP RESULTS

The consolidated income statement is set out on page 48 and
further analysis is given in the accompanying notes to the
financial statements.

DIVIDENDS

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend
(2010: nil) for the year ended December 31, 2011. No interim
dividend was paid during the year (2010: nil).

GROUP FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 6.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during
the year are set out in note 35 to the financial statements.
Information about the share options of the Company and details
of movements in the share options of the Company during the
year are set out in the “Share Option Information” section in this
Annual Report and in note 47 to the financial statements.
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Directors’ Report
EERHE

RESERVES

Details of movements in reserves of the Group and of the
Company during the year are set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on pages 53 to 54 of this Annual
Report and in note 36 to the financial statements respectively.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group and of the Company during the year are set out in note 15
to the financial statements.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable and other donations
of HK$160,000 (2010: HK$254,000).

BORROWINGS

Details of the Group’s borrowings are set out in note 32 to the
financial statements. No interest was capitalised by the Group
during the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The Group's five largest suppliers accounted for 56.6% of the
Group’s purchases during the year, 22.5% being attributable to
the largest supplier. The percentage of turnover attributable to
the Group's five largest customers is less than 30% during the
year.

As far as the Directors are aware, no Director of the Company,
their associates or any shareholder (who to the knowledge of the
Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital)
has interest in the Group'’s five largest suppliers.

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS

There was no contract of significance between the Company or
any of its subsidiary companies, and a controlling shareholder or
any of its subsidiaries for the year ended December 31, 2011.

There was no contract of significance for the provision of
services to the Company or any of its subsidiaries by a controlling
shareholder or any of its subsidiaries for the year ended
December 31, 2011.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company who held office during the year
and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors
Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE
(Executive Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE
Mr. Tik Tung WONG
Mr. William Keith JACOBSEN (Note)
Mr. Kei Wah CHUA (Note)

Non-executive Director
Ms. Kam Har YUE

INEDs

Mr. Boon Seng TAN

Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG
Mr. Peter Pi Tak YIN

Note:

Mr. William Keith JACOBSEN and Mr. Kei Wah CHUA were appointed as
Executive Directors of the Company with effect from January 1, 2012.

In accordance with Bye-law No0.99 of the Bye-laws of the
Company, Mr. Boon Seng TAN and Ms. Kam Har YUE will
retire from office by rotation at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting and, being eligible, shall offer themselves for
re-election.

According to Bye-law No.99(A) of the Bye-laws of the Company,
no Director holding the office of chairman or managing director
shall be subject to retirement by rotation as provided in the Bye-
laws of the Company. However, in order to comply with Code
Provision A.4.2 of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices
set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) that every
director, including those appointed for specific term, should be
subject to retirement by rotation as least once every three years,
Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE, being the Executive Chairman of the
Company, will retire voluntarily from office at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offer himself for re-
election.
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Directors’ Report

EERRE

DIRECTORS (Continued)

In accordance with Bye-law No.102(B) of the Bye-laws of the
Company, Messrs. William Keith JACOBSEN and Kei Wah CHUA,
all of whom were appointed as Executive Directors of the
Company effective from January 1, 2012, will hold their offices
until the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and, be eligible,
shall offer themselves for re-election.

The INEDs are subject to retirement by rotation in accordance
with the Company’s Bye-laws. The Company has received from
each INED a confirmation of his independence pursuant to the
independence assessing factors guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules on the Stock Exchange. The Company considers
the INEDs to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who is proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting has an unexpired service
contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation,
other than statutory compensation.

Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE entered into a service agreement with the
Company for a term of 3 years commencing from April 1, 2002
and a supplemental service agreement on July 27, 2011 and shall
be renewable automatically by 3 years upon expiration of such
term and every successive period of 3 years thereafter unless and
until terminated by either party giving to the other 6 months’
notice in writing or pay-in-lieu.

Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE entered into a service agreement with the
Company for a term of 1 year commencing from January 21,
2002 and the appointment continues thereafter unless and until
terminated by either party giving to the other 3 months’ notice in
writing or pay-in-lieu.

Save as disclosed, there is no other Director’s service contract
which is exempted under Rule 13.69 of the Listing Rules or not
determinable within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation).

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 15277 (£ @) AR A &
Annual Report 2011 5 %

EE(#)

RIEARRRZABRIMMEIE102B)E - 2012414
1BEZTEAARRRNTES 2 ERE LA RE
RELEBERERRBFAS IR HEEE
W FEEE S ERET-

BUFRTESARBEARRZARMAEGHES
R RIBB A ETR BB BB MR EE
=S AP BB BUBILIFNTEFER
HBEY - ARBIRBZFBEUIFRITESRRE
BELAL

EECRBELN

EARARZBERBFAE LERRETZES
8 AR AR AR AR R MEVF AL LR
A BAERREE CEERERIN) 2IRBEL -

FBEE L HARRFIFI L H2002F418BHB A
E3F 2 REEHRBHA201MF7HA27TAZHT
RS Hea 2EETHEABRZERRILEEES
BHRFERERTEEIFES BHEFP—HiEA
CEAZLEmBMNKNEBNE THHIRILEER
AL

EXWRAEBERNNGF L ABIFEZREEL I
R2002F 1 A21HBEE BEREBZILERESR
Ao BmESR—FRABEAREEmMBENKA R
STFUHHRIEBEBEEET AL

B EXFImEEN WEBEMEERBESOR
EEMHRAIFI13.69GRESH R TWEAEMES
REEHBRERIE -—FATTETTEE OXE
BRERIN BERTRIEE -



DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

At December 31, 2011, the interests and short positions of
each Director and chief executive of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any
associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO")) as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO; or are
required, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Companies, to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange are as follows:

(a) Beneficial interests and short positions in the shares of the
Company at December 31, 2011:
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EEQWE

EECESER

B201MF12A318  ARAISEEREZITHRA
BRARBISEMAEEZE (TR ALEHFRPE
B ([#EHRAEGG]) EXVER) 2 ki - 187
M1 R B RE P A R IR R 5 R B S &0 58352
AR AEDZM REBELTRAREZETES
RGHZETRIEMGANRR KB ATz i m &
Zy-R U

(a) R2011EF12A31H  RARBIRHD 2B
KR

Number of ordinary shares of HK$0.02 each (“Share(s)”)
EREE.2ETERRRG ([KRM]1)&E

Personal Family Corporate Total
Director interests interests interests interests
== PN RikER AT ERE R
Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE 205,718,625 - 582,801,420 788,520,045
TEH L (Note 1)
(FF5E1)
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE 19,651,400 - 591,475,730 611,127,130
XMW E (Notes 1 & 2)
(MIsE1%2)
Mr. Tik Tung WONG 13,500,000 - - 13,500,000
AR E
Mr. Boon Seng TAN 1,020,000 - - 1,020,000
PR S
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG 2,820,000 - - 2,820,000
oK FE R A
Mr. Peter Pi Tak YIN 2,500,200 - - 2,500,200
FRELEE
Ms. Kam Har YUE 47,078,295 - 582,801,420 629,879,715
REEBELLT (Note 1)
(PRFEET)
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES (Continued)

Notes:

The 582,801,420 Shares are held by Modern Orbit
Limited, which is wholly owned by Cyber Tower (PTC) Inc.
as trustee of The W S Lee Unit Trust. 99% of the units of
The W S Lee Unit Trust are held by a discretionary trust of
which Mr. Wing Sum LEE’s family members including Ms.
Kam Har YUE, Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man
Bun LEE are among the beneficiaries. The remaining 1%
of the units of The W S Lee Unit Trust is held by Skylink
International Asset Corporation, a company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands and owned by Ms. Kam Har
YUE, Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE,
all of whom are Directors of the Company.

The 591,475,730 Shares included 8,674,310 Shares
which is held by Fisherman Enterprises Inc., a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and wholly
owned by Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE.

All interests in the Shares are long positions. None of the
Directors held any short position in the Shares.

Beneficial interests and short positions in underlying
shares of equity derivatives of the Company at December
31, 2011 are disclosed in the section headed “Share
Option Information” of this Annual Report.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 5247 (£E) AR A &
Annual Report 2011 5 %

EECER5ER ()
GEE

(b)

7%582,801,420% % 13 B3 Modern Orbit
Limited$¥ & - Modern Orbit Limited
Cyber Tower (PTC) Inc. fEAThe W S Lee
Unit TrustZ ZEsEAZ BB - The W S
Lee Unit TrustZ99% & & BRI M —HE
BEFRMFBE HPFAKREEZR
EXE (EhBEEREELLT FTXE
BT REXWSRE) RZEERETIZE
z A The W S Lee Unit TrustH #21%
X ¢ B {7 f Skylink International Asset
Corporation#§ 4 + 572 72 A 4 & Bz 2 A¥
SHEMKY - BREEXLT FXEH
TRENXWEE (REHRERFESE)
WA -

#591,475,7300% & 7 & 18,674,310/
%5 FaFisherman Enterprises Inc.35 %4 -
ZARNEBELHSTMKL B
XWHEREZERS -
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES (Continued)

(@

Beneficial interests and short positions in shares in
associated corporations at December 31, 2011:

Associated corporations
in which shares or equity

Directors’ Report

ExeWmds

EEoESER ()

(0) A2011FE12A8318  AEBOEAER D 2B

S Ns A
mIEZ KR

Number of shares or
amount of equity
interests held or
interested in

interests are held or interested ¥EHEAEZ  Class and/or description of
Director REIBEROR BABEESH  shares/interests
Ex RAEDS 2 HEEE RAEZHE RO/ EREHIR/IER
Ms. Kam Har YUE Rogers Entertainment 34,335 Non-voting deferred shares
REBERT International Limited ERZRETLR
ERTREAKARAA
Shinwa Engineering Company, 3,850,000 Non-voting deferred shares
Limited ERZRELTR
EMIRERRA
Wo Kee Hong Limited 8,900 Non-voting deferred shares
ML EXER AT (Note 1)  ERFEETK
(F=E1)
Wo Kee Services Limited 1 Non-voting deferred share
MEERRBEARLDA (Note2) — EREERILR
(FEE2)
Notes: Bt 5

The 8,900 shares include 8,500 shares held by Mr. Wing
Sum LEE, the spouse of Ms. Kam Har YUE.

The 1 share is held by Mr. Wing Sum LEE, the spouse of
Ms. Kam Har YUE.

All interests in the shares are long positions. None of the Directors
held any short position in the shares.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN ASSETS AND/OR
ARRANGEMENT

At December 31, 2011, save as those disclosed in “Directors’
Interests in Contracts” in this Directors’ Report, none of the
Directors had any other direct or indirect interest in any assets
which have been acquired or disposed of by or leased to any
members of the Group, or were proposed to be acquired or
disposed of by or leased to any member of the Group.

1. %8900 BEMREBEL T 2R
BFKFRE ST A 28,500/ ik 7 -

2. BB DB REEL T 2 REBF KR
TERA-

B rAEERARTR BMEESNERM T
BEMAR -

ESNEECERR RTH

B201MF12A31H BESEREMEEZ (=
EEAHEZRF]IIN TBEEAESHNE KE
FHESTETFAEETMRKE 2B E kit
R ESHETAEEEMKNE 2 EAEE
PERIMAEMEESRMEERER-
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN ASSETS AND/OR
ARRANGEMENT (Continued)

At December 31, 2011, save as those disclosed in “Directors’
Interests in Contracts” in this Directors’ Report, there is no other
contract or arrangement subsisting in which a Director was
materially interested and which was significant in relation to the
business of the Group as a whole.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

There was no contract of significance in relation to the Group
business, to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a
party and in which a Director had, whether directly or indirectly,
a material interest subsisting at the end of the year or at any time
during the year ended December 31, 2011.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

None of the Directors of the Company (other than INEDs) is
interested in any business apart from the Company’s business,
which competes or is likely to compete, either directly or
indirectly, with the Company’s business.

CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTE

All convertible loan note issued by the Company had been fully
converted by the bondholder during the year ended December
31, 2011.

Details of movement in the convertible loan note are shown in
note 33 to the financial statements.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN
SECURITIES

Save as disclosed below and in the section headed "Directors’
Interests in Securities” in this Directors’ Report, at December 31,
2011, so far as is known to the Directors, no other person had, or
was deemed or taken to have an interest or short position of 5%
or more of the interests in the Shares or underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 336 of the SFO:
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN
SECURITIES (Continued)

TERRNEZ 2 ()

Number of Approximate %
underlying shares of of the total
equity derivatives issued Shares*
Shareholder Number of Shares HERASTETR HERITRALAE 2
' R4 EE ZHEHBERAEE A SN= T s A
Modern Orbit Limited 582,801,420 - 23.70%
(Note 1)
(FF3ET)
Cyber Tower (PTC) Inc. 582,801,420 - 23.70%
(Note 1)
(PFEET)
HSBC International Trustee Limited 582,801,420 - 23.70%
(Notes 1 & 2)
(HI5E1R2)
Mr. Wing Sum LEE (Note 3) 629,879,715 - 25.62%
ZOKFREAE (HFE3)
Ms. Yong YANG (Note 4) 611,127,130 - 24.85%
Bkt (M)
Gustavo International Limited 197,000,000 - 8.01%
(Notes 5 & 6)
(P 5E556)
Maini Investments Limited 197,000,000 - 8.01%
(Notes 5 & 6)
(FI5E556)
VMS Investment Group Limited 218,000,000 - 8.87%
(Notes 5 & 6)
(P 5E556)
Ms. Viola Siu Hang MAK 218,000,000 - 8.87%
30 b (Notes 5 & 6)
(F5E556)

# Based on the total issued shares of 2,458,918,550 of the Company at

December 31, 2011.

*ERARATEE2011F12A31H L2 D 3T

152,458,918,550/% °
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN
SECURITIES (Continued)

Notes:

1. The 582,801,420 Shares are held by Modern Orbit Limited which
is wholly owned by Cyber Tower (PTC) Inc. as trustee of The W
S Lee Unit Trust. 99% of the units of The W S Lee Unit Trust
are held by a discretionary trust of which Mr. Wing Sum LEE's
family members including Ms. Kam Har YUE, Dr. Richard Man Fai
LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE are among the beneficiaries. The
remaining 1% of the units of The W S Lee Unit Trust is held by
Skylink International Asset Corporation, a company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands and owned by Ms. Kam Har YUE,
Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, all of whom
are Directors of the Company. The 582,801,420 Shares held by
Modern Orbit Limited duplicates with each of the 582,801,420
Shares held by Cyber Tower (PTC) Inc., HSBC International Trustee
Limited, Mr. Wing Sum LEE, and Ms. Yong YANG as set out in this
section.

2. HSBC International Trustee Limited is the trustee of the
discretionary trust which holds 99% of the units of The W S Lee
Unit Trust.

3. Mr. Wing Sum LEE is the spouse of Ms. Kam Har YUE, a non-
executive Director of the Company.

4. Ms. Yong YANG is the spouse of Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, an
executive Director of the Company.

5. The 197,000,000 Shares are held by Gustavo International
Limited which is approximately 80% owned by Maini Investments
Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of VMS Investment Group
Limited which is in turn wholly-owned by Ms. Viola Siu Hang
MAK. The 197,000,000 Shares held by Gustavo International
Limited duplicates with each of the 197,000,000 Shares held by
Maini Investments Limited, VMS Investment Group Limited and
Ms. Viola Siu Hang MAK as set out in this section.

6. So far as is known to the Directors and based on the public
disclosure form dated September 15, 2011 submitted by Gustavo
International Limited to the Securities and Futures Commission
pursuant to Rule 22 of the Hong Kong Code on Takeovers and
Mergers, Gustavo International Limited held 203,150,000 Shares
currently.

All interests in Shares and underlying shares of equity derivatives
of the Company are long positions. None of the substantial
shareholders held any short positions in the Shares or underlying
shares of equity derivatives of the Company.
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B (EhBEREERL: BB REXW
5o Btz X% A e The W S Lee Unit
TrustE 821 % £ & 8 i (3 Skylink International
Asset Corporationf 5 " L A RN EBR LS
HEMKY AREELL EXEBELIREX
Wik (2 AR RES)HEH - HModern
Orbit Limited$ 4 2 582,801,4204% f% 17 % Bl £2
AR EB 9 BT &, Z Cyber Tower (PTC) Inc. » HSBC
International Trustee Limited - 257k #R 55 4 & 15 7K
155 2582,801,4200% I 1) &E & o

2. HSBC International Trustee Limited 25 & The W
S Lee Unit Trust 99% E & B 2 2 #EEE 2T
A

3. FAREERARTBEATESTREELLTZ
Ao fih -

4. BAXERARBTPITEEFT XMW L 2B -

5. #%197,000,0000% fi% {5 F1 Gustavo International
Limited$ A& © M Maini Investments Limited
( AVMS Investment Group Limitedz & & K
B2 A MVYMS Investment Group Limited8l
HELBZET2EHB)FEELSO%RE
#% ° A Gustavo International Limited# & 2
197,000,0008% % 7 7 5l B2 7 2N 2B 10 Fr &k 2
Maini Investments Limited » VMS Investment
Group Limited &2 28 D i 22 +4% 75 2 197,000,000

B RS 1 B o
6. LAE 2 B B A7 40 7& & LAGustavo International

LimitediRE B A AU EE & A 0 =F BIIFR RI22 (M
BHELBEEBERZESRIAHA2011F
9R 158 2 A #EFE &  Gustavo International
Limited®? #5203,150,0000% f% {5 °
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PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the date of this Annual Report, based on information that
is publicly available to the Company, the Directors acknowledge
that more than 25% of the issued share capital of the Company
is held by the public.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES

During the year ended December 31, 2011, the Company and its
subsidiaries have not repurchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company'’s securities during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company'’s
Bye-laws or the laws in Bermuda although there is no restriction
against such rights under the laws in Bermuda.

AUDITORS

The financial statements for the year were audited by HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng whose term of office will expire upon
the forthcoming annual general meeting. In March 2012, the
practice of HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng was reorganized as HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited. A resolution for the appointment
of HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited as the auditors of the
Company for the subsequent year is to be proposed at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE
Executive Chairman & CEO

Hong Kong, March 28, 2012
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TEERRE

Maintaining an effective and solid corporate governance
framework is one of the top priorities of the Company. This
includes informing our shareholders of our corporate practices in
our Annual Report. We have complied with all the provisions of
the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG Code”)
contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules throughout the
year ended December 31, 2011, except for deviation from Code
Provision A.2.1 which is explained in the following relevant
paragraphs.

The corporate governance principles of the Company emphasize
a quality board, sound internal control, and transparency and
accountability to all shareholders.

A. DIRECTORS
A.1  The Board

We are governed by the Board which assumes
the responsibility for leadership and control of the
Company. Our Directors are collectively responsible
for promoting the success of the Company
by directing and supervising the affairs of the
Company.

The Board meets regularly, normally four times
each year at approximately once every three
months and additional meetings will be arranged
if and when necessary. Notice of each regular
Board meeting will be given to all Directors at least
fourteen days before the meeting. Special Board
meetings will be held as and when necessary.
Matters on transactions where Directors are
considered having conflict of interests or material
interests will not be dealt with by way of written
resolutions and a separate Board meeting shall be
held where INEDs who have no material interests
shall be present in the meeting. In addition,
Directors considered having conflict of interests or
material interests in the matters before the Board
are required to declare their interests and abstain
from voting for the relevant resolution.

Appropriate notices are given to all Directors
for attending regular Board meetings and other
meetings. A package containing agenda and all
the relevant information is normally despatched to
the Directors three days in advance of the relevant
meetings.
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A.

DIRECTORS (Continued)

A.1

The Board (Continued)

Board meetings involve the active participation,
either in person or through electronic means of
communication, of a majority of Directors. The
Company Secretary assists the Executive Chairman
in preparing the meeting agenda, and each
Director may request the inclusion of items in the
agenda. Directors are also consulted on matters
to be included in the agenda for all regular Board
meetings.

Minutes of the Board meetings are recorded
in detail and draft minutes are circulated to
all Directors for review and comment within a
reasonable time after the Board meetings are held.
All the minutes of the meetings are properly kept
by the Company Secretary after approved and are
available for inspection by the Directors during
normal office hours.

The Board met six times in 2011. The attendance
of individual Director at these Board meetings is as
below:

A.
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B (#E)
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Exg(#)

EXeeR B ABNESRS L
FHERETRATEEBSR-
NREAMEBHRTEIREREEEH
B BRUEFTEAERRKEHTFA
JIANBR A EESTHER
ME HBETERNTEERNAES
BREAIIAZERE-

EFeeROFFARBR MR
CENERONEFTEERERK
ZEEEHRARMAEESEEN I
REER FIBESBLBEIAER
MARWEZERT LHREZER
EERARHEER-

Q0MFEFERITTORNEE &
ExNZEESse R ERER
T

Number of meeting

attended/held Attendance rate

Name of Director BEENR EEHEBITRH HE =R
Executive Directors: HITEF

Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE v EEL+ 6/6 100%
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE EXWHRE 6/6 100%
Mr. Tik Tung WONG TR L E 6/6 100%
Non-executive Director: HFFHiTEE

Ms. Kam Har YUE FeBERL 2/6 33%
INEDs: BN TEE

Mr. Boon Seng TAN PR A SR 2/6 33%
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG o FE I S A 6/6 100%
Mr. Peter Pi Tak YIN FigEEE 4/6 67%

The Company has also taken out appropriate
insurance cover for our Directors in respect of legal
actions taken against Directors and officers. The
Board reviews the extent of the insurance cover
every year.

ARBNARESTBREEERE
UREE RS QBB AR
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A.

DIRECTORS (Continued)

A.2

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates
that the roles of chairman and chief executive
officer should be separate and should not be
performed by the same individual.

Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE is the Executive
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company. Dr. LEE has extensive experience in
marketing consumer products and is responsible
for the overall strategic planning and business
development of the Group. The Board considers
that vesting the roles of Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer simultaneously by Dr. LEE
is beneficial to the business prospects and
management of the Group. The Board considers
that this structure will not impair the balance
of power and authority between the Board and
the management. This is because the Board has
adopted clear guidelines as to the power and
authority of the Board and the management. There
are guidelines as to the power and duties of Chief
Executive Officer. The details were set out fully in
the corporate governance report in the Company's
2005 annual report.

In addition, the Board which comprises
experienced and high caliber individuals meets
regularly to discuss issues and operation of the
Group. The Board believes that this structure is
conducive to strong and consistent leadership,
enabling the Group to make and implement
decisions promptly and efficiently.

As Executive Chairman of the Company, Dr.
Richard Man Fai LEE has to ensure that all Directors
are properly briefed on issues arising at Board
meetings and that Directors receive adequate
information, which must be complete and reliable,
in a timely manner.
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A.

DIRECTORS (Continued)

A.3

Board Composition

Currently, the Board comprises nine Directors,
including five Executive Directors, one Non-
executive Director and three INEDs. The Listing
Rules require every listed issuer to have at
least three INEDs, at least one of whom must
have appropriate professional qualifications, or
accounting or related financial management
expertise. Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG, one of the
INEDs, is a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Each of the three INEDs has
confirmed his independence in accordance with
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules annually.

Two of the five Executive Directors and the Non-
executive Director are family members. Dr. Richard
Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, both of
whom are Executive Directors, are the sons of
Ms. Kam Har YUE, a Non-executive Director, and
brothers. Save as those disclosed herein, Board
members do not have any family, financial or
business relations with each other.

The biographies of our Directors are set out in
the “Directors and Senior Management Profiles”
section in this Annual Report. Details of the
biographies of the Directors seeking re-election
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting
to be held on May 28, 2012 are set out in the
circular issued by the Company and sent to our
shareholders together with this Annual Report.
The Company also maintains on its website,
http:// www.wokeehong.com.hk, an updated
biography of each of the Directors.
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A.

DIRECTORS (Continued)

A4

Appointments, re-election and removal of
Directors

Non-executive Directors of the Company are
appointed for a specific term of two years, subject
to re-election in accordance with the Bye-laws
of the Company. All Directors, including those
appointed for a fixed term, except for Dr. Richard
Man Fai LEE, the Executive Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer of the Company, are subject to
the retirement by rotation provisions in the Bye-
laws of the Company. A Director appointed by the
Board to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition shall
hold office until the next general meeting.

According to the Company's Bye-laws, no director
holding the office of chairman or managing
director shall be subject to retirement by rotation
provisions. In order to comply with Code Provision
A.4.2 of the CG Code that every director should
be subject to retirement by rotation at least
once every three years, Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE,
the Executive Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of the Company, sent confirmation to the
Company that he would voluntarily retire from his
directorship at future annual general meetings of
the Company at least once every three years and,
being eligible for re-election, would offer himself
for re-election at the relevant general meetings.

The Company has established a Nomination
Committee on November 15, 2011 in accordance
with the CG Code. The initial members of the
Nomination Committee are Dr. Richard Man Fai
LEE, Mr. Tik Tung WONG, both of whom are
Executive Directors, Mr. Boon Seng TAN, Mr. Ying
Kwan CHEUNG and Mr. Peter Pi Tak YIN, all of
whom are INEDs. Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE is the
Chairman of the Nomination Committee.
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A.

DIRECTORS (Continued)

A.4  Appointments, re-election and removal of A4

Directors (Continued)

The terms of reference of Nomination Committee
was adopted by the Board with reference to the
CG Code and the principal duties are as follows:—

Corporate Governance Report
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(including the skills, knowledge and
experience) of the Board at least annually
and make recommendations to the Board
on any proposed changes to the Board
to complement the Company’s corporate
strategy;

identifying individuals suitably qualified to
become members of the Board and select
or make recommendations to the Board on
the selection of individuals nominated for
directorships;

assessing the independence of INEDs,
having regard to the requirements under
the Listing Rules; and

making recommendations to the Board
on the appointment or re-appointment
of Directors and succession planning for
Directors, in particular the Chairman of
the Board and the chief executive of the
Company.

- reviewing the structure, size and composition —
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During the year, the Nomination Committee has
conducted one formal meeting. Attendance of
individual member at the Nomination Committee
meeting in 2011 is as below:

FRN-REEEEERTIRERS
FO2NEFRBZBEEKEZH
JEEMT

o

Number of meeting

Name of attended/held Attendance rate
Committee member ZEEREHS SENHEETRY =
Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE FBiE L 1/1 100%
Mr. Tik Tung WONG FMGEEREE 11 100%
Mr. Boon Seng TAN PR A S 1/1 100%
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG ok JE I S A 11 100%
Mr. Peter Pi Tak YIN FRELE 11 100%
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A.

DIRECTORS (Continued)

A4

A.5

Appointments, re-election and removal of
Directors (Continued)

The following is a summary of the work performed
by the Nomination Committee during the year of
2011:

- Reviewed and considered a requisition from
a shareholder of the Company requesting
the Directors of the Company to convene
a special general meeting for electing new
directors; and

- Recommended to the Board the
appointment of new Executive Directors of
the Company.

Draft and final versions of the minutes of
Nomination Committee are sent to all members
of the Nomination Committee for comments and
record. Full minutes of the Nomination Committee
meeting are kept by the Company Secretary after
approval.

Responsibilities of Directors

Each newly appointed Director is provided with a
package of orientation materials setting out the
required duties and responsibilities of Directors
under the Listing Rules and other relevant statutory
requirements of Hong Kong. Newly appointed
Directors are invited to attend a briefing session
on directors’ duties and responsibilities under laws
and regulations conducted by legal professional.
Our Directors are kept informed on a regular basis
on the latest development of any latest changes
to the regulatory requirements. All our Directors
are encouraged to participate in continuous
professional development seminars and/or courses
to update their skills and knowledge on the latest
development or changes in the relevant statutes,
Listing Rules and corporate governance practices.

The functions of Non-executive Directors have
included the functions as specified in Code
Provision A.5.2(a) to (d) of the CG Code.
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A. DIRECTORS (Continued)

A.5

A.6

Responsibilities of Directors (Continued)

The Company has adopted the standard set
out in Appendix 10 — Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code”), to the Listing Rules, in relation
to the dealings in securities of the Company by
the Directors and employees of the Group. Having
made specific enquiry of all Directors, during the
year ended December 31, 2011, the Directors have
complied with the standard set out in the Model
Code.

Supply of and access to information

In respect of regular Board meetings, and so far
as practicable in all other cases, an agenda and
accompanying Board papers are sent in full to all
Directors in a timely manner and at least three
days before the intended date of a Board or Board
committee meeting.

The Board and each Director have separate
and independent access to the Group’s senior
management. All Directors are entitled to have
access to Board papers, minutes and related
materials.

B. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

B.1

The level and make-up of remuneration and
disclosure

The Remuneration Committee was established
in accordance with the CG Code. The existing
members of the Remuneration Committee are
Mr. Boon Seng TAN, Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG,
both of whom are the INEDs and Mr. Tik Tung
WONG, an Executive Director. Mr. Boon Seng TAN
is the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee.
The terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee are adopted with reference to the CG
Code, including the specific duties set out in Code
Provision B.1.3(a) to (f).
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B. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

B.1

The level and make-up of remuneration and
disclosure (Continued)

During the year, the Remuneration Committee
has conducted one formal meeting. Attendance
of individual member at the Remuneration
Committee meeting in 2011 as below:

B.

EEREREBEABNTM (£)

B.1 HMRBEMNKFRAR (&)

FR FWEESERMTIRER
TR -BERENFHEZE SR
HE R

Number of meeting

Name of attended/held Attendance rate
Committee member ZEEREHR BENEEEBIRE HE=Z
Mr. Boon Seng TAN BRI R A& 1/1 100%
Mr. Tik Tung WONG AR EE 11 100%
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG o FE 3 S A 11 100%

The Remuneration Committee has adopted a set of
policy and guidelines to govern its administration
in reviewing, considering and fixing the
remuneration packages and benefits of Directors
and senior management of the Group. During the
year 2011, the Remuneration Committee had:

- fixed the discretionary bonus of Executive
Directors for the year ended December 31,
2010;

- made recommendations to the Board
in relation to the supplemental service
agreement and the renewal of service
agreement of two Executive Directors
respectively;

- fixed the schedule of Non-executive
Directors’ fees; and

- made recommendations to the Board in
relation to the Directors’ fees of two new
Executive Directors.

Draft and final versions of the minutes of the
Remuneration Committee meetings are sent to
all members of the Remuneration Committee
for comments and record. Full minutes of the
Remuneration Committee meetings are kept by
the Company Secretary.
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C.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

CA

Financial reporting

Management shall provide such explanation and
information to the Board as will enable the Board
to make an informed assessment of the financial
and other information put before the Board for
approval.

The Directors are responsible for overseeing all
financial aspects of the Company and for keeping
proper accounting records and preparing accounts
of each financial period, which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group and the
results and cash flow for that period. In preparing
the accounts for the year ended December 31,
2011, the Directors had:

- approved the adoption of all applicable
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
which are issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants;

- selected and applied consistently
appropriate accounting policies;

- made judgments and estimates that are
prudent and reasonable; and

- prepared the accounts on the on-going
concern basis.

The Board is accountable to its shareholders for a
clear and balanced assessment of the Company's
financial position and prospects. In this regard,
the Directors are responsible for presenting a
balanced, clear and understandable assessment to
annual and interim reports, other price-sensitive
announcements and other financial disclosures
required under the Listing Rules, and reports to
regulators as well as to information required to
be disclosed pursuant to statutory requirements.
Financial results of the Group are announced in
a timely manner in accordance with all statutory
requirements, particularly the timeframe stipulated
in Rule 13.49(1) and (6) of the Listing Rules and
the Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for
preparing the financial statements of the Group.

C.
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C.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (Continued)

C.1

C.2

Financial reporting (Continued)

The financial statements for the year were audited
by HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng whose term of
office will expire upon the forthcoming annual
general meeting. In March 2012, the practice of
HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng was reorganized as
HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited. The Audit
Committee has recommended to the Board that
HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited be nominated
for appointment as the auditors of the Company
at the forthcoming annual general meeting. The
statement of the Auditors about their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements of the
Group is set out on pages 46 to 47 of this Annual
Report.

For the year ended December 31, 2011, no
material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt upon
the Company’'s ability to continue as a going
concern was reported on by the Auditors.

During the year 2011, the Auditors have
performed audit and non-audit services and
their remuneration in respect of audit and non-
audit services is HK$860,000 and HK$148,000
respectively.

Internal controls

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the
effectiveness of the Group's internal control and
risk management system, which is designed to
provide reasonable but not absolute assurance
against material misstatement of management
and financial information and records or against
financial losses or fraud.

The Board has established an on-going process
for identifying, evaluating and managing the
significant risks faced by the Group. The key
procedures that the Group has established and
implemented are summarised as follows:

- Segregation of duties and functions of the
respective operational departments of the
Group;
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C.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (Continued)

C.2

Internal controls (Continued)

- Monitoring the strategic plan and
performance;

- Designing an effective accounting and
information system;

- Reviewing systems and procedures to
identify, measure, manage and control risks
including reputation, legal, credit, market
and operational risks;

- Handling price-sensitive information by
setting out the procedures and policies;

- Updating the internal control manual when
there are changes to business environment
or regulatory guidelines;

- Reviewing by Audit Committee for the
report submitted directly from external
consultants; and

- Following up with various departments
to ensure timely implementation of the
recommendations, and report the status to
the management periodically.

The Group is committed to maintain and uphold
good corporate governance practices and
internal control system. The Group has engaged
external consultants, CT Partners Consultants
Limited, to conduct an annual review of three
operating and reportable segments including
cars, electrical appliances and fashion apparels
and accessories under COSO Framework and
make recommendations for improvement and
strengthening of the internal control system. In
respect of the year ended December 31, 2011,
based on the report on the findings from external
consultants, the Directors were satisfied that the
Group had operated an effective internal control
system.

C.
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C.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (Continued)

C.3

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established on
December 31, 1998. The terms of reference of
the Audit Committee are reviewed annually and
have included the duties set out in Code Provision
C.3.3(a) to (n) of the CG Code. The existing
members of the Audit Committee comprise Mr.
Boon Seng TAN, Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG and
Mr. Peter Pi Tak YIN, all of whom are INEDs.
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG is the Chairman of
the Audit Committee. Mr. Cheung, being a
fellow member of The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and an associate member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, has the appropriate professional
qualification and experience in financial field.

During the year, the Audit Committee has
conducted three formal meetings and discharged
its responsibilities. Attendance of individual
member at the Audit Committee meetings in 2011
is as below:
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Number of meeting

Name of attended/held Attendance rate
Committee member ZEEREHSR EENEEEITRE HE =R
Mr. Boon Seng TAN FRCAERAE 3/3 100%
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG ok FE 3 S A 3/3 100%
Mr. Peter Pi Tak YIN FRELE 3/3 100%

The principal duties of the Audit Committee
included reviewing the financial controls, internal
control and risk management system, annual
report and accounts, interim report and accounts.

The following is a summary of the work performed
by the Audit Committee during the year 2011:

- met with the external auditors to discuss
the general scope of their audit work and
the matters related to the audit of the
financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2010;
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C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (Continued)

C.3

Audit Committee (Continued)

- reviewed the audit issues raised by the
external auditors;

- considered and recommended to the Board
for adoption of new accounting standards;

- reviewed and recommended to the Board
for approval of the audit fee proposal for
the Group for 2010;

- reviewed the audited accounts, the annual
report and final results announcement for
the year 2010;

- reviewed the interim report and the interim
results announcement for the six months
ended June 30, 2011;

- reviewed the effectiveness of internal
control system of the Group;

- reviewed and considered the report of
the annual internal control review of the
Group;

- reviewed the non-audit services provided by
the Auditors and assess the independence
and objectivity of the Auditors in relation to
their provision of non-audit services;

- reviewed the related party transactions and
compliance of the relevant Listing Rules and
accounting policies in relation thereto;

- reviewed the terms of reference of the
Audit Committee; and

- discussed the annual and interim budget of
the Group.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for
the year ended December 31, 2011.
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C. ACCO

Cc3

UNTABILITY AND AUDIT (Continued)
Audit Committee (Continued)

All issues raised by the Audit Committee have
been addressed by the management. The work
and findings of the Audit Committee have been
reported to the Board. During the year, no issue
that brought to the attention of the management
and the Board was of sufficient importance to
require disclosure in this Annual Report.

Draft and final versions of the minutes of the Audit
Committee meetings are sent to all members of
the Audit Committee for comments and record.
Full minutes of the Audit Committee meetings are
kept by the Company Secretary after approval.

D. DELEGATION BY THE BOARD

D.1

D.2

Management functions

The Board oversees the Company's strategic
development and determines the objectives,
strategies and policies of the Group. It also
monitors and controls operating and financial
performance and sets appropriate policies for risk
management in pursuit of the Group’s strategic
objectives, and delegates the implementation
of strategies, and day-to-day operation of the
Group to the management. The Board is entrusted
with certain reserved powers which were fully
described in the corporate governance report in
the Company’s 2005 Annual Report.

Board committees

Apart from the Audit Committee (particulars
are disclosed under C.3), the Remuneration
Committee (particulars are disclosed under B.1)
and the Nomination Committee (particulars
are disclosed under A.4), the Board has also
established two other committees of the Board,
namely the Financial Control Committee and the
Executive Directors’” Committee. The composition
and functions of the respective board committee
were set out in the corporate governance report in
the Company’s 2005 Annual Report.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited fMz27T () BR A F

Annual Report 201

158

C MHERZRE(ZE)

c3

BEREEE (&)

ERECREERRE SR ZM
BEE -BERZEQCREZER
TETERAETER -FR - &8EE
LREZEQRNEZZEE EERE
ERRABERANERA T IARKEE -

BERZ B e QR ZIR MR
RAGEARBEZZEGE2BKE
NEKEBR RIERLE - BRE
BEeR I ASR g R
MARAWERE -

D. EFEEINER

D.1

D.2

EEIEE

EECERARAIZRBRRLE
EARE BT REERBR-H
TR EE 7 N 122 Il 4 & e B F5 2R 3R 3
ERBEEZEERER NWERA
SEZRBER UKAEEER
RELRAFEECENERTER
E-EFTeXABEAETREZE
N BREAFEE TSR AN A R]20054F
FHRODERERREA-

EEZ2ETHEES

BREZZES (FBEIINCI)
FMEZE e (FEHIINB) KIE
HZ B (FRBHINAL I &
FENCHIRINEEERES
MG EEREERNTEERE
B REFEEHE T ZZBEEZAK
KB RE T A A R B120055F S 3R Y

EEERABMEAN-



E. COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

E.1

E.2

Effective communication

The Company follows the practice that at the
annual general meetings of the Company, a
separate resolution is proposed in respect of
each separate issue, including the re-election of
Directors. In every annual general meeting of
the Company, the Chairman of the Board would
attend and the Chairmen of the Audit Committee,
the Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee (for the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting) or the members of the respective
committees or their respective appointed
delegates are present to answer questions of
shareholders.

Voting by poll

The Company informs shareholders of the
procedures for demanding a poll by incorporating
them in any circular for annual general meetings
and special general meetings, if any. In addition,
in every general meeting, the chairman of
the meeting provides an explanation of the
detailed procedures for conducting a poll at the
commencement of the meeting. The procedures
for conducting a poll were incorporated in the
circular for the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE
Executive Chairman & CEO

Hong Kong, March 28, 2012

Corporate Governance Report
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Independent Auditors’ Report
18 MR BLAM R &

B 5 & 65 F % 5

Hodgson Impey Cheng

HLB

Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on
pages 48 to 196, which comprise the consolidated and company
statements of financial position as at December 31, 2011, and
the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 5247 (£E) AR A &
Annual Report 2011 5 %
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AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at December 31, 2011 and of the Group's loss and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, March 28, 2012

Independent Auditors’ Report
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Consolidated Income Statement

A4S 3L
meaEm

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

2011 2010
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
B 5 TR FHT
Turnover —E X 5 1,761,357 1,604,161
Cost of sales 85 & A AR (1,466,231) (1,331,869)
Gross profit EF 295,126 272,292
Other operating income H b ZE WA 7 24,810 26,126
Distribution costs 2 AR (152,616) (91,432)
Administrative expenses THEHR (168,171) (165,507)
Fair value gains on investment WEMEZ
properties NEEHRE=E 14 1,000 320
Reversal of properties held for sale  ##{FHE W ERKE =
to net realisable value A& EE 4,600 3,710
Profit from operations rEBR 8 4,749 45,509
Finance costs B % & 9 (14,098) (10,228)
Legal and professional fees in relation EEFEREEHHHE 2
to voluntary cash offers FRRBEEER (6,826) =
Impairment on available-for-sale AHESHERE
financial assets 2 E 26 - (5,700)
Net gain on disposal of subsidiaries ~ HEM B R 7 2 Fk S - 9,273
Share of result of JE i — R 2 [R5
a jointly controlled entity XA 22 313 (335)
(Loss)/profit before tax BRBiAT (B518) BT (15,862) 38,519
Income tax expenses Fri5#i 5 X 10 (2,706) (3,034)
(Loss)/profit for the year REE (FE) BRI (18,568) 35,485
(Loss)/profit attributable to: PEfE (B518) BF:
Owners of the Company iN/NETE Z =N (23,115) 27,879
Non-controlling interests FEPERR R A 4,547 7,606
(18,568) 35,485
(Loss)/earnings per share RAREEAEMLZ
attributable to the owners of BR(ER) BF
the Company
— Basic —HAK 11 (0.99) centsfl 1.22 centsfll
~ Diluted —#5E 11 (0.99) centsfll 1.20 centsfll
The accompanying notes on pages 57 to 196 form an integral R ES7EF 1968 2 it A KRB #ERE 2 Al o
part of these financial statements. Z 2615 o
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
mERHEBER

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
(Loss)/profit for the year TEE (FHB) BF (18,568) 35,485
Exchange differences on translation 2 && S5 75 E £ 8
of foreign operations bE H =28 371 3,011
Total comprehensive (loss)/ XEERE (FE)
income for the year WA EzE (18,197) 38,496
Total comprehensive (loss)/ EE2@E (FR)
income attributable to: WA#BEE:
Owners of the Company AR A (22,789) 30,545
Non-controlling interests FEPEAR B 2 4,592 7,951
(18,197) 38,496

The accompanying notes on pages 57 to 196 form an integral

part of these financial statements.

RESTEF196E 2 M ER/AMBIHRER Z TR D
T
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
FE AR R

At December 31, 2011
201146128318

2011 2010
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
B 5 FTHExT T T
Non-current assets EREBEE
Investment properties "EME 14 4,000 3,000
Property, plant and equipment Y B MEE 15 129,178 125,804
Prepaid lease payments TAfTH & I8 16 = 1,486
Goodwill RS 17 30,111 30,044
Intangible assets B EE 19 5,400 =
Interests in associates AN - 21 = =
Interest in a jointly controlled R—RHEEESEE 2
entity T 22 - 3,520
Available-for-sale financial assets AEEEZemEE 26 9,552 9,552
Deferred tax assets RER I E B 34 118 s
178,359 173,406
Current assets REEE
Inventories "8 23 300,995 192,730
Properties held for sale, REHEMHEZ
at net realisable value A B30 R E 30,070 25,470
Trade and other receivables B 5T R REAM
JE W AR R 24 223,671 213,807
Amounts due from associates JE i Bk 5 X B 3R 25 66,311 64,045
Other financial assets at fair value E AR EF AER
through profit or loss Z e EE 27 - 17
Cash and cash equivalents RehBeEHEER 28 205,754 189,322
826,801 685,391
Current liabilities REEE
Trade and other payables HHERRK
Hh & 5 BR 3K 29 375,496 347,691
Bills payables R EE 25,545 25,588
Tax payables e S FR 1A 52 2,542
Amount due to a jointly FEAT — A LR 2 I 2 B2
controlled entity HIE 25 - 2,585
Amount due to a related company E—FEEEBARKE 30 441 441
Obligations under finance leases BEHEER 31 148 96
Borrowings B3 32 309,758 201,332
711,440 580,275
Net current assets RENEEFE 115,361 105,116
Total assets less current liabilities AEERBABEE 293,720 278,522

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 5277 (£ ) AR A &
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
fRE B SO R

At December 31, 2011
7201146128318

2011 2010
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Mo aE FTHExT T T
Non-current liabilities FREBAE
Obligations under finance leases BEREER 31 423 240
Borrowings BN 32 23,251 =
Convertible loan note AR E R E R 33 = 11,612
Deferred tax liabilities RIERIBEEE 34 13 245
23,687 12,097
Net assets BEFE 270,033 266,425
Capital and reserves EAXR#EE
Share capital [N 35 49,178 45,838
Reserves A 200,275 204,599
Equity attributable to owners of KAEHER A
the Company i 249,453 250,437
Non-controlling interests I = 20,580 15,988
Total equity wmER 270,033 266,425
The accompanying notes on pages 57 to 196 form an integral RESTEF196E 2 Misx BARFFEHRER 2 TNA] D
part of these financial statements. i
The financial statements on pages 48 to 196 were approved and R F48E %1968 » B MK LEEZ @ 201246
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on March 28, 2012 3 A28B#t A REEFIR Y H THESREES
and are signed on its behalf by: SHEE:

Director

EF

Director

EF
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Statement of Financial Position
B 7% AR R 3R

At December 31, 2011
201146128318

2011 2010
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Mo aE FET FET
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment RN ] 15 49 273
Investments in subsidiaries KRB AR ZI&E 20 273,558 267,051
273,607 267,324
Current assets REBEE
Trade and other receivables BoARKEAMM
FEWAR FR 4,661 4,636
Amounts due from subsidiaries NI S 25 65,338 67,866
Other financial assets at fair value EMARNFERTA
through profit or loss Bams omEE 27 = 17
Cash and cash equivalents RekRESFEIEE 23 30
70,022 72,549
Current liabilities RBEE
Trade and other payables B 5 E R REAM
FET AR K 3,228 643
Amounts due to subsidiaries AN EPNGIEE 25 243,055 248,769
Amount due to a related company &~ — R RE Bt B 5R08 30 441 441
Financial guarantee contracts MBEEREL 10,790 4,283
257,514 254,136
Net current liabilities REBEEFE (187,492) (181,587)
Total assets less current liabilities @EEERABEE 86,115 85,737
Non-current liabilities FREBEE
Convertible loan note MR EREE 33 - 11,612
Deferred tax liabilities EIEFRIAR B 34 - 229
- 11,841
Net assets BEEFE 86,115 73,896
Capital and reserves attributable Z2F#HEE AEG
to owners of the Company EXR#E
Share capital fi& 7 35 49,178 45,838
Reserves i 36 36,937 28,058
Total equity B R 86,115 73,896

The financial statements on pages 48 to 196 were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on March 28, 2012
and are signed on its behalf by:

Director

EF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

= e N 2 g
mERREHR
For the year ended December 31, 2011
BHE2011F12A31BIEFE
Attributable to owners of the Company
ADNAEEAELE
Equity (Accumulated
Capital Share component of losses)/ Non-
Share Share  redemption options Exchange  convertible Other retained controlling Total
capital premium reserve reserve reserve loan note reserve profits Total interests equity
TRRER
EXRE BER Rz (RitE8)/
B& BHEE e RERE EXfRR REBH i RERA A FERER BER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TEx TEx TAT TERT TEx TAx TAT TET TEx TAx
(note)
(W)
At January 1, 2010 201061418 45,013 27,268 2,151 2,629 (3,490) - 151,236 (16,109) 208,698 10,635 219,333
Other comprehensive TEEEMEE
income for the year: WA
Exchange difference on REBNERR
translation of foreign EiEE
operations - - - - 2,666 - - - 2,666 345 3,01
Profit for the year RERRF - - - - - - - 27,879 27,879 7,606 35,485
Total comprehensive FEERE
income for the year W8 - - - - 2,666 - - 27,879 30,545 7,951 38,496
Issue of shares upon M ELRRER
exercise of share options ~~ E47& (7 825 3,579 - (774) - - - - 3,630 - 3,630
Issue of share options BITREARE - - B 793 - - - - 793 - 793
Lapse of share options BERREXH - - - (85) = = = 85 = = =
Recognition of equity ERARESFFEL
component of convertble & #{3
loan note - - - - - 1,251 - - 1,251 - 1,251
Deferred tax liability arising ~ FTARETZEEL 2
on convertible loannote  EEHER & = = = = = (278) = - (278) = (278)
Change in ownership WEARZHE
interests in subsidiaries BEREY = - - - - - 5798 - 5798 (2,598) 3,00
At December 31,2010and 120105124318 &
January 1, 2011 2011E1R18 45,838 30,847 2,151 2,563 (824) 973 157,034 11,855 250,437 15,988 266,425
Other comprehensive AEREMEE
income for the year: WA
Exchange differenceon  BREFINEBKZ
translation of foreign EXER
operations - - - - 326 - - - 326 45 3N
Loss for the year AEEER - - - - - - - (23,115) (23,115) 4,547 (18,568)
Total comprehensive income/ AFE2EMRA,/
(loss) for the year (BlE) g - - - - 326 - - (23,115) (22,789) 4,592 (18,197)
Issue of shares upon exercise F/T{E (B 5% RIER
of share options 7RG 1,715 10,033 - (2,256) - - - - 9,492 - 9,492
Lapse of share options BRARELN - - - (18) - - - 18 - - -
Issue of shares upon WA RATRRER
conversion of convertible  ZEEETR
loan note 1,625 11,661 - - - (973) - = 12,313 = 12,313
At December 31, 2011 R2011%12A318 49,178 52,541 2,151 289 (498) = 157,034 (11,242) 249,453 20,580 270,033
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
RAENEDE

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

Included in the above is the Group’s share of post-acquisition
accumulated losses of associates, as follows:

L RBEREEEEYE QT2 KBRS
BT

HK$'000
T
At January 1, 2010, 7201051818 -
December 31, 2010, 2010%F12 8318 -
January 1, 2011 and 20114F1 A1H &
December 31, 2011 2011412 A31H (77,157)

Note: The other reserve of the Group was transferred from the share
premium account pursuant to the capital re-organisation on
September 18, 2002 and the changes in the Group’s ownership
interests in its subsidiaries that do not result in loss of control.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited fMz21T (£ ) BR A 7
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
GEHSRER

For the year ended December 31, 2011

HE201MF12A318LEEE
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Operating activities R
(Loss)/profit before tax BEiE (E518) EF (15,862) 38,519
Adjustments for: YEHAT A%
Share of result of a jointly controlled FEAG — [ 2L R4 I
entity e (313) 335
Interest income B A (1,433) (2,094)
Interest expenses M B 13,201 9,691
Finance lease charges MEHEER 20 12
Depreciation e 21,739 17,624
Amortisation of prepaid lease T8 5 78 & FRIE 8
payments 29 38
Gain on disposal of property, LEME  BE R
plant and equipment B (1,039) (1,596)
Gain on disposal of prepaid lease HEBRNHEEREZ
payments g (1,461) =
Loss on disposal of financial assets HENRAFEFAEBRTZ
at fair value through profit or loss TREECER 17 =
Net gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMNB ARG 2 F ks - (9,273)
Fair value gains on other financial H AR FERA
assets at fair value through BamzemEE
profit or loss NFEEW = - (7)
Reversal of properties held for sale BIELEMERED R
to net realisable value Al &3R5 (E (4,600) (3,710)
(Reversal)/write down of inventories FE (EE)  WER
to net realisable value Al & IR (A (2,259) 2,855
Fair value gains on investment "EWMERTEYZE
properties (1,000) (320)
Impairment on available-for-sale At ESREERE
financial assets - 5,700
Impairment on trade and other B 513 R R H Ath FE Uk
receivables BRFORE 6,298 509
Written-off of other receivables LA FE LS BR SR 85 721 =
Share-based payment expenses A& 17 < 3k 37 - 793
Operating cash flows before REtEBESEEA 2
movements in working capital REFHSHRE 14,058 59,076
(Increase)/decrease in inventories wE (&), wmd (98,377) 19,413
Increase in trade and other receivables B 5 & 2k & E th & U BR F03E N (13,241) (33,661)
Increase in amounts due from associates & U B & A &) FRIAIE N (2,266) (14,594)
Increase in trade and other payables B 55 13 2 Fo EL A FE A BR B8 N 19,943 13,113
Decrease in bills payables JE 1~ =2 4Rk > (43) (6,492)
Decrease in amounts due to JE 1~ B Bt X B R IR R
related companies - (518)
(Decrease)/increase in amount due to P — R LR 1 6 E 22
a jointly controlled entity I8 (O /180 (2,315) 9,533
Cash (used in)/generated from ke (A FBRE
operations (82,241) 45,870
Hong Kong profits tax paid EREBNER (4,966) =
Overseas tax paid B g TR (735) (530)
(5,701) (530)
Net cash (used in)/generated from BEEIE (A s
operating activities BEFEE (87,942) 45,340
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
LEREMER

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FHET
Investing activities REXH
Purchase of property, plant and BEME - BE R
equipment B (32,876) (58,097)
Proceeds from disposal of property, tlj/i?@)% % = &
plant and equipment F A PTE SRIA 10,192 1,887
Proceeds from disposal of prepaid HEBRNHEREBEMS
lease payments SKIB 2,968 =
Capital injection to a joint AEA—EHEEZESIE S
controlled entity - (6,000)
Net cash inflow from disposal of HEMBARERER
subsidiaries VR RE - 25,071
Net cash outflow from acquisition of WS B A R &R
subsidiaries FEE (6,098) (700)
Interest received B H B 1,559 749
Net cash used in investing activities REX*EFFABRSFHE (24,255) (37,090)
Financing activities RME R
New bank loans ERITER 934,285 589,371
New other loans i EME R 7,000 5,904
New obligations under finance lease bl Jrzaﬂﬁfﬁ&\f,ﬁ& 367 =
Proceed from issue of convertible BT R E R ER TS IE
loan note - 13,000
Issuing expenses BT = (435)
Proceeds from exercise of share options 77 {5 {& 4t 7R A% ¥ FT 15 308 9,492 3,630
Repayment of bank loans BERT Em (832,900) (576,649)
Repayment of other loans EBEEMER (612) (6,799)
Repayment of obligations under %“Eﬂéﬁfat %
finance leases (136) (91)
Interest paid B E (12,681) (11,287)
Finance lease charges paid BN AT (20) (12)
Net cash generated from RMEXKMEREERH
financing activities 104,795 16,632
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and Iﬁ,ﬁﬁiﬁﬁg’rﬁlﬁ ]
cash equivalents WD) IR (7,402) 24,882
Cash and cash equivalents MAIBZER & RESEHEER
at January 1 180,942 151,973
Effect of foreign currency HNESTE R ) 2 5 &
exchange rate changes 398 4,087
Cash and cash equivalents R12A31MAZERER
at December 31 Re%EEE 173,938 180,942
Analysis of the balances of ReRHRESESEER
cash and cash equivalents R
Being: A
Cash and cash equivalents BHeNIREEMEIER 205,754 189,322
Bank overdrafts RITHEX (31.816) (8,380)
173,938 180,942

The accompany notes on pages 57 to 196 form an integral part

of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in
Bermuda and its shares are listed on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The
address of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company is disclosed in the corporate and
investor information section of the annual report.

The Company is a holding company with major
subsidiaries engaged in import, marketing, distribution
and after-sales service of high quality, branded products
serving customers in the Asian region and, in particular,
the markets of the Mainland China, Hong Kong,
Macau, Singapore and Malaysia. The products include
principally cars and car accessories, motor yachts,
fashion apparels and accessories, air-conditioning and
refrigeration products, audio-visual equipment, car audio
and electronic products, other electronic and electrical
products and property investment.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company. These financial statements
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on March 28, 2012.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs")

The following new and revised Standards and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA") have been
applied by the Group in the current year and have
affected the presentations and disclosures set out in
these consolidated financial statements. The application
of these new and revised HKFRSs has had no impact on
the Group’s financial performance and positions for the
current and prior years but may affect the accounting for
future transactions or arrangement.

e IR R M
For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

—REH

ARADRBREZMARLZARER
RE EBROEREBARIMERAA
(TBE3pr]) B e RARIGEM M ER M E
ZREME U R AFRARRIKREE
BREMD R -

ARARR—EERAR HEXZMEB QA
WEEERBEMERD THER 2
RERRE - FPERDMHER - W ATE
W~ B R F R NS RAE TS
REI-RENERTERREABRTER
IR R RS - 3 MSRE
momERE ANETERETER Hit
BEFRESEREYERE-

AV HRERAB T (BIARRG Z2ES
W) 25 SRR F2012F3 H28HHE
Ee b EWIRETE-

A REEITEEMBREER
(BERMBHEE])

RAFE AKEEEATIBHELSE
g ([HEETMAE])B/MHFT
REETERAEZE YHZAFRAMT
BRZENFTARARZEEZTRBREY
B-REAREHI MEETERMBRE
HAHANEEAFREBEFRE MR
ARARALEZE BREHRRBEL
R ARITEERTE -

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 27T (£ E) R A 7]

Annual Report 2011 £ %

57



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

58

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial
Statements (as part of Improvements to HKFRSs
issued in 2010)

The amendments to HKAS 1 clarify that an entity may
choose to disclose an analysis of other comprehensive
income by item in the statement of changes in equity or
in the notes to the financial statements. In the current
year, for each component of equity, the Group has chosen
to present such an analysis in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity. Such amendments have been
applied retrospectively, and hence the disclosures in these
consolidated financial statements have been modified
to reflect the change (see the consolidated statement of
changes in equity).

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures (as revised in
2009)

HKAS 24 (as revised in 2009) has been revised on the
following two aspects: (a) HKAS 24 (as revised in 2009)
has changed the definition of a related party and (b) HKAS
24 (as revised in 2009) introduces a partial exemption
from the disclosure requirements for government-related
entities.

The Company and its subsidiaries are not government-
related entities. The application of the revised definition
of related party set out in HKAS 24 (as revised in 2009)
in the current year has resulted in the identification of
related parties that were not identified as related parties
under the previous standard. Specifically, associates of the
ultimate holding company of the Company are treated as
related parties of the Group under the revised standard
whilst such entities were not treated as related parties of
the Group under the previous standard.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 32 Classification of Rights
Issues

The amendments address the classification of certain
rights issues denominated in a foreign currency as either
equity instruments or as financial liabilities. Under the
amendments, rights, options or warrants issued by
an entity for the holders to acquire a fixed number of
the entity’'s equity instruments for a fixed amount of
any currency are classified as equity instruments in the
financial statements of the entity provided that the offer
is made pro rata to all of its existing owners of the same
class of its non-derivative equity instruments. Before the
amendments to HKAS 32, rights, options or warrants to
acquire a fixed number of an entity’s equity instruments
for a fixed amount in foreign currency were classified
as derivatives. The amendments require retrospective
application.

Amendments to HKFRS 3 Business Combinations

As part of Improvements to HKFRSs issued in 2010,
HKFRS 3 was amended to clarify that the measurement
choice regarding non-controlling interests at the date of
acquisition is only available in respect of non-controlling
interests that are present ownership interests and that
entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the
entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation. All other
types of non-controlling interests are measured at their
acquisition-date fair value, unless another measurement
basis is required by other standards. In addition, HKFRS
3 was amended to provide more guidance regarding
the accounting for share-based payment awards held by
the acquiree’s employees. Specifically, the amendments
specify that share-based payment transactions of the
acquiree that are not replaced should be measured in
accordance with HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment at the
acquisition date (‘market-based measure’).

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

Amendments to HK(IFRIC) - Int 14 Prepayments of a
Minimum Funding Requirement

The Interpretation addresses when refunds or reductions
in future contributions should be regarded as available
in accordance with paragraph 58 of HKAS 19; how
minimum funding requirements might affect the
availability of reductions in future contributions; and
when minimum funding requirements might give rise
to a liability. The amendments now allow recognition
of an asset in the form of prepaid minimum funding
contributions.

HK(IFRIC) - Int 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities
with Equity Instruments

The Interpretation provides guidance on the accounting
for the extinguishment of a financial liability by the
issue of equity instruments. Specifically, under HK
(IFRIC)-Int 19, equity instruments issued under such
arrangement will be measured at their fair value, and any
difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability extinguished and the consideration paid will be
recognised in profit or loss.

Improvements to HKFRSs issued in 2010

Except for the amendments to HKAS 1 described earlier,
the application of Improvements to HKFRSs issued in 2010
has not had any material effect on amounts reported in
the consolidated financial statements.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet
effective:

HKFRS 1 First time Adoption of Hong Kong
Amendments Financial Reporting Standards
— Severe Hyperinflation and
Removal of Fixed Dates for
First-time Adopters’

HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Transfers of Financial
Amendments Assets’
HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
Amendments Assets and Financial Liabilities?
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments®
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial
Statements?
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements?
HKFRS 12 Disclosures of Interests in Other
Entities?
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement?
HKAS 1 Presentation of items in Other
Amendments Comprehensive Income?
HKAS 12 Deferred Tax — Recovery of
Amendments Underlying Assets*
HKAS 19 (as revised ~ Employee Benefits?
in 2011)

HKAS 27 (as revised  Separate Financial Statements?
in2011)
HKAS 28 (as revised Investments in Associates and

in 2011) Joint Ventures?
HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and
Amendments Financial Liabilities®

HK(IFRIC) — Int 20 Stripping Costs in Production
Phase of Surface Mine?

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1,

2011.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2013.

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1,
2012.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2012.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2014.

€ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after

January 1, 2015.
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For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

The amendments to HKFRS 7 increase the disclosure
requirements for transactions involving transfers of
financial assets. These amendments are intended to
provide greater transparency around risk exposures when
a financial asset is transferred but the transferor retains
some level of continuing exposure in the asset. The
amendments also require disclosures where transfers of
financial assets are not evenly distributed throughout the
period.

The directors anticipate that the application of the
amendments to HKFRS 7 will affect the Group's
disclosures regarding transfers of financial assets in the
future.

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial assets.
HKFRS 9 amended in 2010 includes the requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial liabilities
and for derecognition.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

("HKFRSs") (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows:

HKFRS 9 requires all recognised financial assets
that are within the scope of HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement to
be subsequently measured at amortised cost or
fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are
held within a business model whose objective
is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding are generally measured at amortised
cost at the end of subsequent reporting periods.
All other debt investments and equity investments
are measured at their fair values at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under
HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable election
to present subsequent changes in the fair value of
an equity investment (that is not held for trading)
in other comprehensive income, with only dividend
income generally recognised in profit or loss.

2.
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For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

("HKFRSs") (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet

effective (Continued)

The most significant effect of HKFRS 9 regarding
the classification and measurement of financial
liabilities relates to the presentation of changes
in the fair value of a financial liability (designated
as at fair value through profit or loss) attributable
to changes in the credit risk of that liability.
Specifically, under HKFRS 9, for financial liabilities
that are designated as at fair value through
profit or loss, the amount of change in the fair
value of the financial liability that is attributable
to changes in the credit risk of that liability is
presented in other comprehensive income, unless
the recognition of the effects of changes in
the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive
income would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value
attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk are
not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.
Previously, under HKAS 39, the entire amount of
the change in the fair value of the financial liability
designated as at fair value through profit or loss
was presented in profit or loss.

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or
after January 1, 2015, with earlier application permitted.

The directors anticipate that the adoption of HKFRS 9
in the future may have significant impact on amounts
reported in respect of the Group’s financial assets and
financial liabilities. Regarding the Group's financial assets,
it is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of
that effect until a detailed review has been completed.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

In June 2011, a package of five standards on
consolidation, joint arrangements, associates and
disclosures was issued, including HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11,
HKFRS 12, HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011) and HKAS 28 (as
revised in 2011).

Key requirements of these five standards are described
below:

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements that deal with
consolidated financial statements and HK (SIC)-Int 12
Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities. HKFRS 10
includes a new definition of control that contains three
elements: (a) power over an investee, (b) exposure, or
rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
investee, and (c) the ability to use its power over the
investee to affect the amount of the investor’s returns.
Extensive guidance has been added in HKFRS 10 to deal
with complex scenarios.

HKFRS 11 replaces HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures
and HK (SIC)-Int 13 Jointly Controlled Entities — Non-
Monetary Contributions by Venturers. HKFRS 11 deals
with how a joint arrangement of which two or more
parties have joint control should be classified. Under
HKFRS 11, joint arrangements are classified as joint
operations or joint ventures, depending on the rights
and obligations of the parties to the arrangements. In
contrast, under HKAS 31, there are three types of joint
arrangements: jointly controlled entities, jointly controlled
assets and jointly controlled operations.
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For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

In addition, joint ventures under HKFRS 11 are required to
be accounted for using the equity method of accounting,
whereas jointly controlled entities under HKAS 31 can be
accounted for using the equity method of accounting or
proportionate accounting.

HKFRS 12 is a disclosure standard and is applicable
to entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements, associates and/or unconsolidated
structured entities. In general, the disclosure requirements
in HKFRS 12 are more extensive than those in the current
standards.

These five standards are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2013. Earlier application
is permitted provided that all of these five standards are
applied early at the same time.

The directors anticipate that these five standards will be
adopted in the Group's consolidated financial statements
for the annual period beginning January 1, 2013. The
application of these five standards may have significant
impact on amounts reported in the consolidated financial
statements. The application of HKFRS 10 may result in
the Group no longer consolidating some of its investees,
and consolidating investees that were not previously
consolidated (e.g. the Group’s investment in associates
may become the Group’s subsidiaries based on the
new definition of control and the related guidance in
HKFRS 10). In addition, the application of HKFRS 11
may result in changes in the accounting of the Group's
jointly controlled entities that are currently accounted
for using proportionate consolidation. Under HKFRS 11,
those jointly controlled entities will be classified as a
joint operation or joint venture, depending on the rights
and obligations of the parties to the joint arrangement.
However, the directors have not yet performed a detailed
analysis of the impact of the application of these
standards and hence have not yet quantified the extent of
the impact.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for
fair value measurements and disclosures about fair
value measurements. The standard defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and
requires disclosures about fair value measurements.
The scope of HKFRS 13 is broad; it applies to both
financial instrument items and non-financial instrument
items for which other HKFRSs require or permit fair
value measurements and disclosures about fair value
measurements, except in specified circumstances. In
general, the disclosure requirements in HKFRS 13 are
more extensive than those in the current standards. For
example, quantitative and qualitative disclosures based
on the three-level fair value hierarchy currently required
for financial instruments only under HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures will be extended by HKFRS 13 to
cover all assets and liabilities within its scope.

HKFRS 13 is effective for annual periods beginning on or
after January 1, 2013, with earlier application permitted.

The directors anticipate that HKFRS 13 will be adopted
in the Group's consolidated financial statements for the
annual period beginning January 1, 2013 and that the
application of the new standard may affect the amounts
reported in the consolidated financial statements and
result in more extensive disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

The amendments to HKAS 1 retain the option to present
profit or loss and other comprehensive income in either
a single statement or in two separate but consecutive
statements. However, the amendments to HKAS 1
require additional disclosures to be made in the other
comprehensive income section such that items of other
comprehensive income are grouped into two categories:
(a) items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit
or loss; and (b) items that may be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss when specific conditions are met. Income
tax on items of other comprehensive income is required to
be allocated on the same basis.

The amendments to HKAS 1 are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after July 1, 2012. The
presentation of items of other comprehensive income
will be modified accordingly when the amendments are
applied in the future accounting periods.

The amendments to HKAS 12 provide an exception to
the general principles in HKAS 12 that the measurement
of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities should
reflect the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the entity expects to recover the carrying
amount of an asset. Specifically, under the amendments,
investment properties that are measured using the fair
value model in accordance with HKAS 40 Investment
Property are presumed to be recovered through sale for
the purposes of measuring deferred taxes, unless the
presumption is rebutted in certain circumstances.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

The amendments to HKAS 12 are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2012.
The directors anticipate that the application of the
amendments to HKAS 12 in future reporting periods
may result in adjustments to the amounts of deferred tax
liabilities recognised in prior years regarding the Group's
investment properties of which the carrying amounts are
presumed to be recovered through sale. However, the
directors have not yet performed a detailed analysis of the
impact of the application of the amendments and hence
have not yet quantified the extent of the impact.

The amendments to HKAS 19 change the accounting
for defined benefit plans and termination benefits. The
most significant change relates to the accounting for
changes in defined benefit obligations and plan assets.
The amendments require the recognition of changes
in defined benefit obligations and in the fair value of
plan assets when they occur, and hence eliminate the
‘corridor approach’ permitted under the previous version
of HKAS 19. The amendments require all actuarial gains
and losses to be recognised immediately through other
comprehensive income in order for the net pension asset
or liability recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position to reflect the full value of the plan deficit
or surplus.

The amendments to HKAS 19 are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013 and require
retrospective application with certain exceptions. The
directors anticipate that the amendments to HKAS 19
will be adopted in the Group's consolidated financial
statements for the annual period beginning January 1,
2013 and that the application of the amendments to
HKAS 19 may have impact on amounts reported in respect
of the Group’s defined benefit plans. However, the
directors have not yet performed a detailed analysis of the
impact of the application of the amendments and hence
have not yet quantified the extent of the impact.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets, financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(including derivative financial instruments) and investment
properties, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements
in conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the
Group's accounting policies.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
made up to December 31 each year. Control is achieved
where the Company has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits
from its activities.

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date of acquisition and up
to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate. Total
comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests
having a deficit balance (effective from January 1, 2010
onwards).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with those used by other members of the
Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group's
equity therein. Non-controlling interests in the net assets
consist of the amount of those interests at the date
of the original business combination and the minority
interests’ share of changes in equity since the date of the
combination.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions.
The carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the
non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the
changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly in
equity and attributed to owners of the Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries (Continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it (i)
derecognises the assets (including any goodwill) and
liabilities of the subsidiary at their carrying amounts at the
date when control is lost, (ii) derecognises the carrying
amount of any non-controlling interest in the former
subsidiary at the date when control is lost (including any
components of other comprehensive income attributable
to them), and (iii) recognises the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration received and the fair value of
any retained interest, with any resulting difference being
recognised as a gain or loss in profit or loss attributable
to the Group. When assets of the subsidiary are carried at
revalued amounts or fair values and the related cumulative
gain or loss has been recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity, the amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity are accounted for as if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets (i.e. reclassified
to profit or loss or transferred directly to retained earnings
as specified by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any
investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date
when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
or, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or a jointly controlled entity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired
and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair
value, except that:

(i) deferred tax assets or liabilities and assets
or liabilities related to employee benefit
arrangements are recognised and measured in
accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes and HKAS
19 Employee Benefits respectively;

(ii) liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment arrangements of the acquiree or
share-based payment arrangements of the Group
entered into to replace share-based payment
arrangements of the acquire are measured in
accordance with HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment
at the acquisition date (see the accounting policy
below); and

(iii) assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as
held for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-
current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations are measured in accordance with that
standard.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR MY 5

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F12A318ILEE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed. If, after assessment, the net of the
acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of
the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if
any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss
as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation
may be initially measured either at fair value or at the
non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the
recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets. The choice of measurement basis is made on a
transaction by-transaction basis. Other types of non-
controlling interests are measured at their fair value or,
when applicable, on the basis specified in another HKFRS.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a
business combination includes assets or liabilities resulting
from a contingent consideration arrangement, the
contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-
date fair value and included as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the
fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify
as measurement period adjustments are adjusted
retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments
against goodwill. Measurement period adjustments
are adjustments that arise from additional information
obtained during the “measurement period” (which
cannot exceed one year from the acquisition date) about
facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition
date.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration that do not qualify
as measurement period adjustments depends on how
the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity. Contingent
consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability is
remeasured at subsequent reporting dates in accordance
with HKAS 39, or HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the
corresponding gain or loss being recognised in profit or
loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group's previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e.
the date when the Group obtains control), and the
resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss.
Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the
acquisition date that have previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that
interest were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted
during the measurement period (see above), or additional
assets or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new
information obtained about facts and circumstances that
existed as of the acquisition date that, if known, would
have affected the amounts recognised as of that date.

The policy described above is applied to all business
combinations that take place on or after January 1, 2010.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR MY 5

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F12A318ILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Investments in subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of
the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible
are considered when assessing whether the Group
controls another entity.

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
statement of financial position at cost less any identified
impairment loss.

Investments in associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor
an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control
over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting, except when the
investment is classified as held for sale, in which case
it is accounted for in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-
current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations.
Under the equity method, investments in associates are
carried in the consolidated statement of financial position
initially at cost as adjusted for the post-acquisition
changes in the Group's share of the profit or loss and
other comprehensive income of the associates. When
the Group’s share of losses of an associate exceeds its
interest in that associate (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, from part of the Group's
net investment in the associate), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. An additional share
of losses is recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligation or made
payments on behalf of that associate.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited A 5277 (£ @) AR A &
Annual Report 2011 4 %

FTESHEE(F)

REBARZRE

MEAREAREERITHEMEREE
BRI~ BBFBREE B RA
(BREBEEAZERRA) EFHEAREES
BB —RAAR BERRERLHFAE
AiTES A RN EEREER AT E-

R B AR 2 B RAKAMER S BB E
BREIARRB ZHBHRRERA -

REBERNTZRE

BEAREAKEUEAEARE N AR
FMBERR] MIFEREEARERCERE-
BEXFENTVEARSERRET 2/
KEERR M % S BRI AT B2 K
H R4

BERR XA BERABNE#S
AR ARBUBRER  EREDER
FELERRIN ERBERT BRER
BB I E LB [FHEHEZIFRD
BENMDRIERS] AR REEDZE R
& DB 2 RENFRRAREE PR
MR AR AREDEZBERRZ
Ba R EM2ERAZ WEREEEL A
B-EAKENERBERT ZEREN
HERZBEnm ks (EREREAES
B MaxRPESEE LBRRAKER
ZMERRZREFE 8 - BIAK
ETBEEERAESE2E—FEBER -8
S BIRENASEEEES R EKE
EEERRRZHERAFTELAIRERR
W AERR ©



SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Investments in associates (Continued)

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the associate
recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as
goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of
the investment.

Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over
the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss
with respect to the Group’s investment in an associate.
When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the
investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment
in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a
single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher
of value in use and fair value less costs to sell) with
its carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognised
forms part of the carrying amount of the investment.
Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised
in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the
recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Investments in associates (Continued)

Upon disposal of an associate that results in the Group
losing significant influence over that associate, any
retained investment is measured at fair value at that date
and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on initial
recognition as a financial asset in accordance with HKAS
39. The difference between the previous carrying amount
of the associate attributable to the retained interest
and its fair value is included in the determination of the
gain or loss on disposal of the associate. In addition, the
Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in relation to that associate
on the same basis as would be required if that associate
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in
other comprehensive income by that associate would
be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the
related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain
or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification
adjustment) when it loses significant influence over that
associate.

When a group entity transacts with its associate, profits
and losses resulting from the transactions with the
associate are recognised in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements only to the extent of interests in the
associate that are not related to the Group.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Jointly controlled entity

Joint venture arrangement that involves the establishment
of a separate entity in which venturers have joint control
over the economic activity of the entity are referred to as
jointly controlled entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of a jointly controlled
entity are incorporated in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under
the equity method, investments in jointly controlled
entities are carried in the consolidated statement of
financial position at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition
changes in the Group’s share of net assets of the jointly
controlled entities, less any identified impairment
loss. When the Group’s share of losses of a jointly
controlled entity equals or exceeds its interest in that
jointly controlled entity (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the jointly controlled entity), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses. An
additional share of losses is provided for and a liability is
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of that jointly controlled entity.

Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over
the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

When a group entity transacts with a jointly controlled
entity of the Group, profits or losses are eliminated to
the extent of the Group’s interest in the jointly controlled
entity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR MY 5

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F12A318ILEE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition
of the business (see the accounting policy above) less
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units
(or groups of cash-generating units) that is expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently when there is indication that the unit may
be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the
impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then
to the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata basis based
on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in
profit or loss in the consolidated income statement. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the
attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the profit or loss on disposal.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and services
in the ordinary course of the Group's activities. Revenue
is shown, net of returns, rebates and discounts and after
eliminating sales within the Group. Revenue is recognised
as follows:

Sale of goods is recognised when goods are delivered
and the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods have passed to the buyer.

Maintenance services income is recognised when services
are rendered.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount.

Rental income arising from operating leases is recognised
on a straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant
leases.

Commission income is recognised when the relevant
services are rendered.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment
item reported in the financial statements, are identified
from the financial information provided regularly to
the Group’s most senior executive management for the
purposes of allocating resources to, and assessing the
performance of, the Group's various lines of business and
geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not
aggregated for financial reporting purposes unless the
segments have similar economic characteristics and are
similar economic characteristics and are similar in respect
of the nature of products and services, the nature of
production processes, the type of class of customers, the
methods used to distribute the products or provide the
services, and the nature of the regulatory environment.
Operating segments which are not individually material
may be aggregated if they share a majority of these
criteria.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified
as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group's net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group’s net investment outstanding
in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis
over the terms of the relevant leases. Initial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease
are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Leasing (Continued)
The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as
assets of the Group at their fair value at the inception of
the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum
lease payments. The corresponding liabilities to the lessors
are included in the consolidated statement of financial
position as a finance lease obligations.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance
expenses and reduction of the lease obligation so as
to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability. Finance expenses are recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless they are directly
attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are
capitalised in accordance with the Group’s general policy
on borrowing costs (see the accounting policy below).
Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the
periods in which they are incurred.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except where
another systematic basis is more representative of the time
pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset
are consumed. Contingent rentals arising under operating
leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which
they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter
into operating leases, such incentives are recognised
as a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is
recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-
line basis, except where another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which economic
benefits from the leased asset are consumed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR MY 5

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F12A318ILEE

84

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FEGHEE (&)
(Continued)

Leasing (Continued) HE (£2)
Leasehold land for own use B A E 1 i

When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element as
a finance or an operating lease separately based on the
assessment as to whether substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of each element have
been transferred to the Group unless it is clear that both
elements are operating leases in which case the entire
lease is classified as an operating lease. Specifically,
the minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values
of the leasehold interests in the land element and building
element of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease
payments” in the consolidated statement of financial
position and is amortised over the lease term on a
straight-line basis. When the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and building elements,
the entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease
and accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
entity’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. At the end of each
reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that
date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on monetary items are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise except for:

o exchange differences on foreign currency
borrowings relating to assets under construction
for future productive use, which are included in
the cost of those assets when they are regarded as
an adjustment to interest costs on those foreign
currency borrowings;

o exchange differences on transactions entered into
in order to hedge certain foreign currency risks (see
the accounting policies below); and

o exchange differences on monetary items receivable
from or payable to a foreign operation for which
settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur
(therefore forming part of the net investment
in the foreign operation), which are recognised
initially in other comprehensive income and
reclassified from equity to profit or loss on
repayment of the monetary items.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s
foreign operations are translated into the presentation
currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of each reporting
period. Income and expenses items are translated at the
average exchange rates for the period, unless exchange
rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which
case the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if
any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity under the heading of exchange
reserve (attributable to non-controlling interests as
appropriate).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal
of the Group's entire interest in a foreign operation,
or a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary
that includes a foreign operation, a disposal involving
loss of joint control over a jointly controlled entity that
includes a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss
of significant influence over an associate that includes
a foreign operation), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified
to profit or loss.

In relation to a partial disposal that does not result
in the Group losing control over the subsidiary, the
proportionate share of accumulated exchange differences
is re-attributed to non-controlling interests and are not
recognised in profit or loss. For all other partial disposals
(i.e. partial disposals of associates or jointly controlled
entities that do not result in the Group losing significant
influence or joint control), the proportionate share of the
accumulated exchange differences is reclassified to profit
or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable
assets acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign
operation are treated as assets and liabilities of that
foreign operation and translated at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Exchange
differences arising are recognised in equity under the
heading of exchange reserve.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement schemes are
charged as an expense when employees have rendered
service entitling them to the contributions.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in
the consolidated income statement because of items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR MY 5

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F12A318ILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investment in
subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures,
except where the Group is able to control the timing of
the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when
the liability is settled or the asset is realised, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from
the initial accounting for a business combination, the
tax effect is included in the accounting for the business
combination.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings and
leasehold land held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services, or for administrative purposes
are stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost or fair value less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of
items of property, plant and equipment less their residual
values over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-
line method, at the following rates per annum:

Land held under
medium-term lease

Buildings on land held under
medium-term lease

Leasehold improvements

Over the unexpired
term of lease
2'/2-5%

10% — 20% or over
the lease term

Furniture, fixtures 10-20%
and equipment

Machinery and tools 20-33"3%

Motor vehicles 20-25%

Motor yacht 5%

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their
expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets.
However, when there is no reasonable certainty that
ownership will be obtained by the end of the lease term,
assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term
and their useful lives.
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For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals
and/or capital appreciation (including property under
construction for such purposes). Investment properties
are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are measured at fair value. Gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of investment property are
included in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use or no future economic benefits are
expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the consolidated
income statement in the year in which the property is
derecognised.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are
acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful live
and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of
the reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are
acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost of inventories are determined on a
first-in-first-out basis. Net realisable value represents the
estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated
costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held
at call with banks, cash investments with a maturity of
three months or less from date of investment and bank
overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings
in current liabilities on the statement of financial position.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that the Group will be required to
settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate
of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding
the obligation. When a provision is measured using the
cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows
(where the effect of the time value of money is material).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Provisions and contingent liabilities (Continued)

When some or all of the economic benefits required to
settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a
third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is
virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and
the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it
is not probable that outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements. When a change
in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is
probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and receivables, “held-to-maturity”
investments and “available-for-sale” financial assets.
The classification depends on the nature and purpose
of the financial assets and is determined at the time of
initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation
or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees on points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments other than those financial assets designated
as at financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets are classified as at fair value through profit

or loss when the financial asset is either held for trading
or it is designated as at fair value through profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(Continued)

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

(a)

(0)

it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling it in the near term; or

on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern
of short-term profit-taking; or

it is a derivative that is not designated and effective
as a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition if:

(a)

such designation eliminates or significantly reduces
a measurement or recognition inconsistency that
would otherwise arise; or

the financial asset forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which
is managed and its performance is evaluated on
a fair value basis, in accordance with the Group's
documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis; or

it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
permits the entire combined contract (asset or
liability) to be designated as at fair value through
profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
measured at fair value, with any gains or losses arising
on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net
gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any
dividend or interest earned on the financial assets.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Loans and receivables (including
trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents
and amounts due from associates are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
any impairment.

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective
interest rate, except for short-term receivables when the
recognition of interest would be immaterial.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated as available-for-sale or are not
classified as (a) loans and receivables, (b) held-to-maturity
investments or (c) financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair
value at the end of each reporting period. Changes in
fair value are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated under the heading of investments
revaluation reserve, when the financial asset is disposed
of or is determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or
loss previously accumulated in the investment revaluation
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss (see accounting
policy in respect of impairment loss on financial assets
below).

Available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a
qguoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted
equity instruments are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of each reporting period
(see accounting policy in respect of impairment loss on
financial assets below).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial
assets are impaired where there is objective evidence that,
as a result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the investment have been impacted.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of that investment
below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of
impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

(@) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

(b) breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments; or

(c) it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

(d) the disappearance of an active market for that
financial asset because of financial difficulties.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment on
a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for
a portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments, an increase in the
number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
average credit period of 7 to 90 days, observable changes
in national or local economic conditions that correlate
with default on receivables.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited A 5277 (£ @) AR A &
Annual Report 2011 4

TESHEE(F)

SRITHE(E)
EHEERE

REBEMARAFIEEREERTRED
R MR FEAABREZSREERIN
HWEEBEERTEREEARNERRE
AR RS AZMHEZRBRE 2Bt
AERRERERHSE UEREERS/E
1A

ARAHEERAREMS  WZRENR
FERBAK iitTE%§1EEEA/HEX$ Uk
BRBEZ ZEHE

MTEEMEMEEM S  REZETHIZ
BEEE

(@) BOTAXRZHFHRERNVEAE
B

(b) BH PRI EHA
K

(0 RBEITRAUEKEXRETHEE
1Y

d FHAMBRBEHSRMEERE
AT o

RETEANZEHEE (HIWNEBERRE
WEEF) M s SHMEATSEBERREZ
BENGERTEE —HTMHRE  BUE
FEAGHAREZSBEEREAEE B
FU RS A NIEB MR 2 3B /R
BIERFHEEHRZRE LA UKEH
%iiﬂﬁ%@%ﬂiﬁﬁfﬁﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ“@ BURE U
BRRBEEE



SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount
of the impairment loss recognised is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods
(see the accounting policy below).

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount
is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
When a trade receivable is considered uncollectible, it is
written off against the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited
against the allowance account. Changes in the carrying
amount of the allowance account are recognised in profit
or loss.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is considered
to be impaired, cumulative gains or losses previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified
to profit or loss in the period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment losses was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

In respect of available-for-sale equity investments,
impairment losses previously recognised in profit or loss
are not reversed through profit or loss. Any increase in
fair value subsequent to an impairment loss is recognised
directly in equity. For available-for-sale debt investments,
impairment losses are subsequently reversed if an increase
in the fair value of the investment can be objectively
related to an event occurring after the recognition of the
impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are
classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue
or cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premium or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis other than those financial liabilities designated as at
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including trade and other
payables, bills payables, amount due to a jointly controlled
entity, amount due to a related company, borrowings
and obligations under finance leases) are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Convertible loan note

Convertible loan note issued by the Company that
contain both financial liability and equity components
are classified separately into respective liability and equity
components on initial recognition.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability
component is determined using the prevailing market
interest rate of similar non-convertible debts. The
difference between the gross proceeds of the issue of
the convertible loan note and the fair value assigned to
the liability component, representing the embedded call
option for the holder to convert the loan note into equity,
is included in equity component of convertible loan note.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Convertible loan note (Continued)

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
convertible loan note is carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The equity component,
representing the option to convert the liability component
into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in
convertible loan note equity reserve until the embedded
option is exercised, which the convertible loan note
equity reserve and the carrying amount of the liability
component at the time of conversion, is transferred to
share capital and share premium as consideration for the
shares issued. Where the option remains unexercised at
the expiry date, the balance stated in convertible loan
note equity reserve will be released to the accumulated
losses. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon
conversion or expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the
convertible loan note are allocated to the liability and
equity components in proportion to the allocation of the
gross proceeds. Transaction costs relating to the equity
component are charged directly to equity. Transaction
costs relating to the liability component are included in
the carrying amount of the liability portion and amortised
over the period of the convertible loan note using the
effective interest method.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured to their fair value at the end of the reporting
period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit
or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated
and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the
timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the
nature of the hedge relationship.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Hedge accounting

The Group designates certain derivatives as either
hedges of the fair value of fixed-rate bank borrowings
(fair value hedges) and hedges of highly probable
forecast transactions for foreign currency exposure (cash
flow hedges), or hedges of net investments in foreign
operations.

At the inception of the hedge relationship, the entity
documents the relationship between the hedging
instrument and the hedged item, along with its risk
management objectives and its strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions. Furthermore, at the inception
of the hedge and on an ongoing basis, the Group
documents whether the hedging instrument is highly
effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows
of the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk.

Fair value hedges

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are
designated and qualify as fair value hedges are recognised
in profit or loss immediately, together with any changes
in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are
attributable to the hedged risk.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the Group
revokes the hedging relationship, when the hedging
instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or
when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting.

Any adjustment to the carrying amount of the hedged
item for the designated risk for interest-bearing
financial instruments is amortised to profit or loss,
with amortisation commencing no later than when the
hedged item ceases to be adjusted. The amortisation is
based on a recalculated effective interest rate at the date
amortisation commences such that the adjustment is fully
amortised by maturity.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE B mRM

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

FTESHEE(F)

SRITHE(E)
YirEst

AEBEEEE TITETI AR ESRT
EENDFE (R FEEH) RE PR
REELNIINERRENRRS (ReREYH
) S EIR M EE R FIRE -

RE PR A B CER S T AR
UHIEBZBFR RETSREARZZ
[E\Be B I B AR R EL KRS o bEAh - REDHRRA
METHRE ARECEEPT AT
= S A R 4 8 1 O L B PR AR IR
B2AFESRERERS-

AFEL

WIEER/DFELE HEFE AT EE G
HZTETAZ A FEZE HeERHE
HfhERERz P EERRBEZRF
B2% —EANFRESRER -

EAKEMBIREPEEE SR TAD I
W E WAL HITEEESFBEE
HHEsAZRIER  HHhEaEeR
Jto

FLET B2 B A E R T R W EIPIEE AR
EEMMEZ B ARER B # GRE
R L AR SR IE B 17 0 B A1
Mo RESNEHEMAB AR E
Mt EERF X AR AR RN 2 B A
B

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 27T (£E) BR A ]

Annual Report 2011 £ 5§

101



102

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Hedge accounting (Continued)
Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of
derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow
hedges is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated under the heading of cash flow hedging
reserve. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion
is recognized immediately in profit or loss, and is included
in the ‘other gains and losses’ line item.

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity are reclassified to profit
or loss in the periods when the hedged item is recognised
in profit or loss, in the same line of the consolidated
income statement as the recognised hedged item.
However, when the hedged forecast transaction results in
the recognition of a non-financial asset or a non-financial
liability, the gains and losses previously recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in the cash
flow hedging reserve are transferred from the cash flow
hedging reserve and included in the initial measurement
of the cost of the non-financial asset or non-financial
liability.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the Group
revokes the hedging relationship, when the hedging
instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised,
or when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting.
Any gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity at that time remains
in equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction
is ultimately recognised in profit or loss. When a forecast
transaction is no longer expected to occur, the gain or loss
accumulated in equity is recognised immediately in profit
or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Hedge accounting (Continued)
Hedges of net investments in foreign operations

Hedges of net investments in foreign operations are
accounted for similarly to cash flow hedges. Any gain or
loss on the hedging instrument relating to the effective
portion of the hedge is recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated under the heading of foreign
currency translation reserve. The gain or loss relating to
the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit
or loss, and is included in the ‘other gains and losses’ line
item.

Gains or losses on the hedging instrument relating to the
effective portion of the hedge accumulated in the foreign
currency translation reserve are reclassified to profit or loss
on the disposal of the foreign operation.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payment when due in accordance with the
original or modified terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are
initially measured at its fair value and, if not designated
as at fair value through profit or loss, are subsequently
measured at the higher of:

° the amount of the obligation under the contract,
as determined in accordance with HKAS 37
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets; and

o the amount initially recognised less, where
appropriate, cumulative amortization recognized
in accordance with the revenue recognition
policies.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Group
continues to recognise the asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement and recognises an associated
liability. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the
Group continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its
entirety, the Group allocates the previous carrying amount
of the financial asset between the part it continues
to recognise, and the part it no longer recognises on
the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on
the date of the transfer. The difference between the
carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer
recognised and the sum of the consideration received for
the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain
or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss. A
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is allocated between the part that
continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer
recognised on the basis of the relative fair values of those
parts.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition (Continued)

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and
only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or they expire. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and
the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit
or loss.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value.

Impairment

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets
with finite useful lives to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss (if any).

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible
assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment
at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that
the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to
sell and value in use. When it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and
consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate
assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating
units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest
group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable
and consistent allocation basis can be identified.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Impairment (Continued)

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have
not been adjusted. If the recoverable amount of an asset
(or a cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or
the cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset other than goodwill is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Share-based payment transactions
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options granted to employees

For grants of share options which are conditional upon
satisfying specified vesting conditions, the fair value of
services received determined by reference to the fair value
of share options granted at the grant date is expensed
on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, with a
corresponding increase in equity (share options reserve).
The impact of the revision of the original estimates during
the vesting period, if any, is recognised in profit or loss
with a corresponding adjustment to share options reserve.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Share-based payment transactions (Continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
(Continued)

Share options granted to employees (Continued)

For share options that vest immediately at the date of
grant, the fair value of the share options granted is
expensed immediately to profit or loss.

When the share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will be
transferred to share premium. When the share options are
forfeited after the vesting date or are still not exercised at
the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share
options reserve will be transferred to retained profits.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group's accounting policies,
which are described in note 3, management is required
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions about
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience
and other factors that are considered to be relevant.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.
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4,

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period that have a significant risk
of causing material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Provision for impairment loss on trade and other
receivables

The provision for impairment loss on trade and other
receivables of the Group is based on the evaluation
of collectability and aging analysis of accounts and
on management’s judgment. A considerable amount
of judgment is required in assessing the ultimate
realisation of these receivables, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history of each
account. If the financial conditions of the debtors were to
deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to
make payments, additional allowances may be required.

Provision for obsolete inventories

The management of the Group reviews an aging analysis
at the end of each reporting period, and makes provision
for obsolete and slow-moving inventory items. The
management estimates the net realisable value for such
finished goods based primarily on the latest invoice prices
and current market conditions. The Group carries out an
inventory review on a product-by-product basis at the end
of each reporting period and makes provision for obsolete
items.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Impairment for goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash generating
units to which goodwill has been allocated. The value
in use calculation requires the management to estimate
the future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-
generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order to
calculate the present value.

At December 31, 2011, the carrying amount of
goodwill was approximately HK$30,111,000 (2010:
HK$30,044,000). Details of the recoverable amount
calculation are disclosed in note 17.

Fair value of derivatives and other financial
instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded
in an active market is determined by using valuation
techniques. The Group uses its judgment to select a
variety of methods and make assumptions that are mainly
based on market conditions existing at the end of each
reporting period.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required in
determining the worldwide provision for income taxes.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will accordingly be adjusted in the relevant tax
account in the year in which such determination is made.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

5. TURNOVER EER
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET AT
Sales of goods to customers, HERMMTER
less returns and discounts HERRE KT 1,629,268 1,504,832
Maintenance service income IREBMHERTE 2 WA 131,860 98,995
Rental income WA 229 334
1,761,357 1,604,161
6. SEGMENT INFORMATION PEEHR

The Group has reporting segments into three operating
divisions: cars, electrical appliances and fashion apparels
and accessories. These divisions are the basis on
which the Group reports its segment information. The
segmentations are based on the information about the
operation of the Group that management uses to make
decisions and regularly review by the chief operating
decision maker for the purpose of allocating resources to
segments and assessing their performance.

The three operating and reportable segments are as
follows:

Cars Trading of cars and related
accessories and provision of
car repairing services

Electrical appliances Distribution of air-conditioning
products, audio-visual
equipment, car audio and
other electrical appliances

Fashion apparels and  Distribution and retail of fashion
accessories apparels and accessories

In addition, other unreportable segment (motor yachts
and property investment) are aggregated and presented
as “Others”.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE B mRM

For the year ended December 31, 2011

BHE2011F12A31BIEFE
SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6. DEER(F)
Segment revenue and results PEWREREE
2011
Fashion
Electrical apparels and
Cars  appliances  accessories Others  Eliminations Consolidated
RE B HEREH Hite i GAEA
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FiEx FiEx TiEx TiET TiEx
Turnover EXm
External sales INEBSHE s 1,459,547 256,311 38,270 7,229 - 1,761,357
Inter-segment sales Bz EEE KR 83 1,263 4 - (1,350) -
Total turnover BERE 1,459,630 257,574 38,274 7,229 (1,350) 1,761,357
Inter-segment sales are EBzREER
charged at arm’s length EEBRUKER
Results £
Segment results PEER 28,424 9,127 (1,868) 1,466 - 37,149
Interest income FEKA 1,433
Unallocated corporate expenses A2 %82 &% (33,833)
Profit from operations RERF 4,749
Finance costs HEER (14,098)
Legal and professional fees HEBREENEE
in relation to voluntary FEREXER
cash offers (6,826)
Share of result of a jointly FE 15— R 2
controlled entity EEXE - - 313 - - 313
Loss before tax BR 7 A 5 R (15,862)
Income tax expenses R AX (2,706)
Loss for the year AFEEE (18,568)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RGBTSR R T A
For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE
6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6. SEER(F)
Segment assets and liabilities THREERAEE
2011
Fashion
Electrical  apparels and
Cars appliances accessories Others  Consolidated
AE B R R B Hitr HEER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TR TET TERT THET
Consolidated statement of A MEMRE
financial position
Assets gE
Segment assets NHEE 549,497 105,842 86,837 47,819 789,995
Unallocated corporate assets KD BAREE 215,165
Consolidated total assets LEBEE 1,005,160
Liabilities 8
Segment liabilities NEEE 308,359 51,612 28,635 785 389,391
Unallocated corporate liabilities K282 R & & 345,736
Consolidated total liabilities meEBaRE 735,127
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
ERE B FS TR R MY 5

For the year ended December 31, 2011

BHE2011F12A31BIEFE
6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6. DEER(F)
Other segment information HivpBER
2011
Fashion
Electrical apparels and
Cars  appliances  accessories Others  Unallocated Consolidated
AE % REREH Hity P E GAEA
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TER TER
Other information HitE#H
Capital expenditures BAZ 26,467 809 1,428 - 4,172 32,876
Depreciation e 15,574 696 1,322 183 3,964 21,739
Amortisation of prepaid lease  FBT A & FUBH 5
payments - - - 19 10 29
Fair value gains on investment & W% 2 A FERE
properties - - - 1,000 - 1,000
Reversal of properties RIEHENEREZE
held for sale to AEREE
net realisable value - - - 4,600 - 4,600
Gain/(loss) on disposal of HEWME  BiE RiEE
property, plant and equipment 2 ¥z, (B1E) 719 (49) 26 745 (402) 1,039
Gain on disposal of HEBRNBEHRIELZ
prepaid lease payments Uzx - - - 1,339 122 1,461
Impairment on trade and BHERREMERK
other receivables BRZRE - 60 - - 6,238 6,298
Written-off of other receivables = fth [ U 5% 3 34 - - - - 721 721
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RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
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HE201F12A31BIEFE
SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6. SEER(F)
Segment revenue and results ) mREE
2010
Fashion
Electrical  apparels and
Cars appliances  accessories Others  Eliminations ~ Consolidated
RE BE BREREM Hith e FekA
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR THL TR TR TR
Turnover EXm
External sales INERSE & e zs 1,239,043 246,662 53,839 64,617 - 1,604,161
Inter-segment sales (B REEKE 155 122 - - (277) -
Total turnover RS L 1,239,198 246,784 53,839 64,617 (277) 1,604,161
Inter-segment sales are (B HEER
charged at arm’s length EE BRI
Results £
Segment results SRLHE 35,637 13,398 7 4,243 - 53,549
Interest income FISHA 2,094
Unallocated other operating RAOBEMLE
income ON 16,085
Unallocated corporate expenses A2 382 A% H (26,219)
Profit from operations g 45,509
Finance costs BEER (10,228)
Impairment on available-for-sale A ESBEE 2
financial assets A (5,700)
Net gain on disposal of HEMBARZ
subsidiaries Fla 9,273
Share of result of a jointly JE 15— R 2
controlled entity ETEXE - - (335) - - (335)
Profit before tax BR 7 A1 2 A 38,519
Income tax expenses FERAX (3,034)
Profit for the year REERA 35,485



6.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA MRS R R MY 5

For the year ended December 31, 2011

HE201MF12A318LEEE
SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6. SEER(E)
Segment assets and liabilities PTHEEREE
2010
Fashion
Electrical ~ apparels and
Cars appliances accessories Others  Consolidated
HE B B 5 R EC &R Hith FEkRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTAT THET TAT THET AT
Consolidated statement of A MEMRE
financial position
Assets £E
Segment assets NHEE 408,382 95,812 62,289 43,954 610,437
Unallocated corporate assets AR BARIEE 248,360
Consolidated total assets LEBEE 858,797
Liabilities =L
Segment liabilities PEAE 302,913 52,092 15,430 3,747 374,182
Unallocated corporate liabilities &2 8RR & E 218,190
Consolidated total liabilities LABAR 592,372

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 27T (£E) BR A ]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2011

HE201F12A31BIEFE
6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6. DEER (&)
Other segment information Hitp HER
2010
Fashion
Electrical ~ apparels and
Cars appliances  accessories Others  Unallocated  Consolidated
Yk BB BRRES Hith AOR ZEKRA
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T FHT T FHT T
Other information HitE#H
Capital expenditures BALH 24,691 729 2,269 - 30,408 58,097
Depreciation e 11,954 536 1,271 213 3,650 17,624
Amortisation of prepaid lease B EFE
payments B - - - 25 13 38
Fair value gains on investment &% 2 A FE
properties Yoz - - - 320 - 320
Reversal of properties FELENERDZ
held for sale to net AR RE
realisable value - - - 3,710 - 3,710
Gain/(loss) on disposal of HEWE  BifE KixfE
property, plant and equipment 21z (E518) 1 @) (106) = 1,693 1,59
Impairment on available-for-sale At HESREEZ
financial assets A E - - - - 5,700 5,700

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited fMz21T (£ ) R A 7
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment results represent the profit/(loss) generated by
each segment without allocation of finance costs, legal
and professional fees in relation to voluntary cash offers,
impairment on available-for-sale financial assets, net gain
on disposal of subsidiaries, share of result of a jointly
controlled entity and income tax expenses. This is the
measure reported to the chief operating decision maker
for the purposes of resource allocation and assessment of
segment measurement.

For the purpose of monitoring segment performance and
allocating resource between segment:

- all assets are allocated to reportable segment
other than corporate assets and available-for-sale
financial assets;

- all liabilities are allocated to reportable segment
other than corporate liabilities.

Information about major customers

No turnover from customers contributing over 10% of
total sales of the Group for both years.

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are mainly located in Hong
Kong, Singapore, Malaysia, Mainland China and Macau.
The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s
turnover by geographical market, irrespective of the origin
of the goods/services:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE B mRM

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

TEER (E)

DHEEBEEDEMELEZRN (B
B) TERVBKER HEBRREE0E
MERENREXER AHLESREE
ZRME - HEMB AR FUE - B —F
H%ﬂf?%ﬁﬁﬁ SHAX 2D -
%E$EIZI BERRENERNDE
KD BREZBETESA -

RTEEDPBRAMNOBREASEER

- KBRrABEERAHLESREE

SRR BEREBN S REARE D
3

= BRAmBEIN FTEEEHSER
AIRE D o

FEEFEH

RBEFEAN ERERFZEXTERS

AEEBIEEZ10% °

ih & & B

AEBEZEBER N MREE  FHIK-
FSRAEE - B SORPT - TRIZMER
BoOMAEBRE EE8E (TwEm/ RS
ZIREM) :

Turnover by
geographical market

WEMEIEZEEEE
2011 2010
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHExT FHT
Hong Kong B 1,203,643 1,174,696
Singapore N 105,035 95,563
Malaysia S i 58,644 51,697
Mainland China AR i 385,123 273,658
Macau P 8,912 8,547
1,761,357 1,604,161
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR e M EmR M A

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

6.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Geographical information (Continued)

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of
non-current assets (excluding deferred tax assets and

TEER (F)

HwEEH (&)

REEMERBEATZIFRBDEE (T
HREEHBAEERGRTA) ZEEEL

financial instruments) analysed by the geographical area Rk
in which the assets are located:
Carrying amount of
non-current assets
FRBEEZREE
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Hong Kong BB 116,083 112,539
Singapore Fronig 790 1,048
Malaysia BRA D 727 518
Mainland China B A 51,075 49,749
Macau YR 14 =
168,689 163,854
OTHER OPERATING INCOME Ht & E WA
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#ExT FHT
Commission income A ON 3,569 5,990
Customers’ deposits forfeited RREFE € 992 =
Dividend income AR B A 2,244 =
Exchange gain, net b 5% & 1,730 =
Gain on disposal of property, HEME WERZE
plant and equipment ZWEs 1,039 1,596
Gain on disposal of prepaid lease & IEN & E
payments 2 Wz 1,461 =
Interest income F B WA 1,433 2,094
Service fee income Rk %5 & W A 2,527 =
Subsidies from suppliers HER 4 T 2 fHAh 5,374 =
Waiver of other payable #h e H Ath & 1~ BR 3K - 16,085
Warranty and insurance claims B EVR 3B R AR B
received AR 3,431 =
Sundry income MEUA 1,010 361
24,810 26,126

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited fMz21T (£ ) R A 7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE B wRM

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS 8. K2R
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$’000
FET FHT
Profit from operations has been ERAE R
arrived at after charging:
Auditors’ remuneration 1% ERAD B 873 780
Cost of inventories recognised as R EH T 2 HFEEKAK
expenses (included reversal of (BHEFEEREZEAER
inventories to net realisable value  JF{E%J2,259,000/% 7T
of approximately HK$2,259,000 (2010F : FEREZR ] #IF
(2010: write-down of inventories  ;%{&2,855,0005% 7T ) )
to net realisable value of
HK$2,855,000)) 1,466,231 1,331,869
Amortisation of prepaid lease T8 < A8 & R IE 2 8
payments 29 38
Depreciation of: e
Owned assets BEARE 21,545 17,447
Assets held under finance leases REREEE 194 177
Staff costs, including directors’ EEKAK B
emoluments B 114,048 105,358
Operating lease rental in respect of i MIEFZ
land and buildings: RETHERS
Minimum lease payments =EHE 43,417 36,815
Contingent rentals HAHEE 454 554
Share-based payment expenses R 3 2 - 793
Exchange loss, net b 5% B 18 - 687
Loss on disposal of financial HENAAFEFAERZ
assets at fair value through TRMEE BB
profit or loss 17 -
Impairment of trade and BH5ERREMERERZ
other receivables A 6,298 509
Written-off of other receivables LAt U5 B SR 8 721 -

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 5277 (£ ) AR A &
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

9.

FINANCE COSTS MBER
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#ExT FHET
Interest expenses on: FEZER
Bank loans, trust receipts SFEANEHEEZ
loans and overdrafts wholly RITE R - EEUE
repayable within five years ERRES 12,314 7,551
Bank loans wholly repayable SERBREEEEL
after five years RITEN 511 -
Other loans wholly repayable SEANEHEES
within five years HER 103 1,644
Effective interest expense AR EREE 2
on convertible loan note R B 273 496
13,201 9,691
Finance lease charges BMEREER 20 12
Bank charges RITEA 877 525
14,098 10,228

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited fMz21T (£ ) BR A 7
Annual Report 2011 4 ¥



10.

INCOME TAX EXPENSES

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the
estimated assessable profit arising in Hong Kong for the

year.

Outside Hong Kong taxation is calculated at the rates
prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10.

e MR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

FREHAX
BENBRIBRBEAFEREBEE G

R B ANIR16.5% 5

BB UINRED BB E A AERE 2B
Bi R 5t -

2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Current tax: RNEZHIE
Hong Kong BE 2,043 2,461
Outside Hong Kong ¥ 787 622
2,830 3,083
Deferred tax: (note 34) ERERLIE : (FY5E34)
Hong Kong BE - (49)
Outside Hong Kong BB PASN (124) -
(124) (49)
Income tax expenses attributable 7K &) K H i@ A A
to the Company and FEMRET BRI
its subsidiaries 2,706 3,034
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR e MR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011

HE2011F12831BIEFE

10.

INCOME TAX EXPENSES (Continued)

The tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the

10. FREBiFAX (&)

W a5 3} BT 8 AR 4F T A5 IR B 32 AT B A A

(loss)/profit before tax per the income statement as (BB /BREENT
follows:
2011 2010
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
TER FET

(Loss)/profit before tax BrEiAl (EB) /BF (15,862) 38,519
Tax at the profits tax rate of B EFIEHH X

Hong Kong of 16.5% 16.5% (2,617) (16.5) 6,356 16.5
Tax effect of share of results of & — & £ R H| 5 62

a jointly controlled entity EEIHBYE (52) (0.3) 55 0.1
Tax effect of expenses not s B A RHR

deductible for tax purposes B 2 BiH5 £ 5,337 33.6 33,925 88.1
Tax effect of income not HHBEMER AL

taxable for tax purposes BBy e (3,235) (20.4) (37,632) (97.7)
Over provision in respect of ~ LATE S E AR

prior year (751) (4.7) (431) (1.1)
Utilisation of tax losses DRLAARTHRRL

previously not recognised MIEEE (187) (1.2) (2,985) (7.7)
Tax effect of tax lossesnot K FHARBEREZ

recognised METE 3,429 21.6 3,124 8.1
Effect of different tax rates of REMAEEREE 2

subsidiaries operating in i) =INGRNGE 29

other jurisdictions % 782 49 622 1.6
Income tax expense and AEERBERI R

effective tax rate BAHi=

for the year 2,706 17.0 3,034 7.9

There was no share of tax attributable to associates for the

year ended December 31, 2011 and 2010.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited fMz21T (£ ) BR A 7
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11.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE 11.

The calculation of the basic and diluted (loss)/earnings per
share attributable to owners of the Company is based on
the following data:

RE B EwRM

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

BR(ER) BF

AR ARG AR SREAR RS (58)
/BRI TR T B

2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FHET
(Loss)/earnings (B8E) BA
(Loss)/earnings for the purpose of ~ FA{EE E &I EAR K #5%
basic and diluted (loss)/earnings (B518) Bz (BE)/
per share &H (23,115) 27,879
2011 2010
Number of Number of
shares shares
ignig - gc| e B
Number of shares v 4=]
Weighted average number of BT EZIRER (&EE)
ordinary shares for the purpose of &l 2 & 8 % N4 F 5 2
basic (loss)/earnings per share 2,341,621,208 2,281,284,495
Effect of dilutive potential BEEELRR 2 FE:
ordinary shares:
Share options granted by the ARARBEREEE
Company R M e - 34,269,923
Weighted average number of REsTE B (BE) BF 2
ordinary shares for the purpose of 3 38 J& A& S 5 &
diluted (loss)/earnings per share 2,341,621,208 2,315,554,418

Diluted loss per share for the year ended December 31,
2011 were the same as the basic loss per share. The
Company’s outstanding share options were not included
in the calculation of diluted loss per share because the
effects of the Company’s outstanding share options were
anti-dilutive.

HE2011F12A31MBILFE SREEES
BHGREAREEHER AREARRZAR
THEELRARELAERESTE  Biltat
EERBEEEER  ARRZRITEZE
SRR BT EEN -
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For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

(a) Directors’ emoluments

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the

Directors were as follows:

2011

12. EZREEMSE

(a) ESH=

ENHENGEEEAZHEN

T

Other emoluments

Hittl &

Performance Retirement

Salaries related benefit
and other incentive scheme Total
Fees benefits payments contributions  emoluments
ek HEERE BAREA
e He g7l HEzEd B2 H®E MenEm
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TERT TAR TERT TERT
Executive Directors #IfTEE
Richard Man Fai LEE ~ Z3X038 - 2,563 3,080 12 5,655
Jeff Man Bun LEE T - - 300 1 301
Tik Tung WONG THR - 1,023 1,220 12 2,255
- 3,586 4,600 25 8,211
Non-executive FHTES
Director
Kam Har YUE REB 34 - - - 34
Independent Non- BUFHTEES
executive Directors
Boon Seng TAN B3 90 - - - 90
Ying Kwan CHEUNG R 90 - - - 90
Peter Pi Tak YIN FRE 90 - - - 90
270 - - - 270
Total k) 304 3,586 4,600 25 8,515

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 5277 (£ ) AR A &
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12. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

(a)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

2010

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
bRG B A5 R AR MY A

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MFE12831BLEEE

12. EEREEME (&)

(a) ESME (&)

Other emoluments

Hidie
Performance Retirement
Salaries related benefit
and other incentive scheme Total
Fees benefits payments  contributions emoluments
Hek BEBRE R
ik Hing sl it HEIPA T eas
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT THT AT AT AT
Executive Directors EI{TEE
Richard Man Fai LEE & X#& - 2,533 - 12 2,545
Jeff Man Bun LEE QY - - - - -
Tik Tung WONG TR = 1,008 = 12 1,020
- 3,541 - 24 3,565
Non-executive FHTES
Director
Kam Har YUE ReE 34 - - - 34
Independent Non- BIYFHTEES
executive Directors
Boon Seng TAN BRsUE 90 - - - 90
Ying Kwan CHEUNG 3R fE 1 90 - - - 90
Peter Pi Tak YIN FRE 90 - - - 90
270 - - - 270
Total @ 304 3,541 — 24 3,869
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR e MR M AL

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

12.

DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

(a)

(b)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

The performance related incentive payments are
determined as a percentage of the turnover or the
profit after tax of the Group.

There was no arrangement under which a Director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration
during the years ended December 31, 2011 and
2010.

During the years ended December 31, 2011 and
2010, no emoluments were paid by the Group to
the Directors as an inducement to join, or upon
joining the Group, or as compensation for loss of
office.

Employees’ emoluments

During the year, the five highest paid individuals
included two Directors (2010: one Director), details
of whose emoluments are set out in note 12(a)
above. The emoluments of the remaining highest
paid individuals were as follows:

12.

EEZREEMNE (&)

(a)

(b)

BEEME (E)

HEEBREMB B HIREASE
B EXBIRBERBANZETA
DEETE

WEEMESEREZ2011F %2010
F12A31B IEFEHEXR B HE
ERENTE

HE20114F N&2010%12A318 1t
FE AEEBVERESI(TEM
e ERMARSEE ZES B
BRAS(E -

EBEMS

FAN-SUEFMERALF 265
= (2010F:1UES) Hie
MENE R _ECHIsE12(a) NI 8 - £4
THHMER AL ZBESOT

2011 2010

HK$'000 HK$'000

FH&T FH T

Salaries and other benefits %% & E th 42 7 8,337 6,927
Retirement benefits scheme :RKIBFIEHEI 2

contributions HR 24 28

8,361 6,955

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 21T (£ E) R A 7
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12.

13.

DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Employees’ emoluments (Continued)

The emoluments of the remaining highest paid

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE B HREWE

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MFE12831BLEEE

12. EEREEME (&)

(b) EEME (&)

RTIMeEE feMez AL

individuals fell within the following bands: HEMT:

2011 2010
Number of Number of
employees employees
EEAH EE AB

HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001% 7T
—2,000,000/%8 7T - 4

HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 7T
—2,500,0007%8 7T 2 -

HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000 4,000,001% 7T
—4,500,0007% 7T 1 -
3 4

During the years ended December 31, 2011 and
2010, no emoluments were paid by the Group to
the non-director, highest paid employees as an
inducement to join, or upon joining the Group, or
as compensation for loss of office.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

The Group operates a mandatory provident fund (“MPF")
scheme for all qualifying employees of its Hong Kong
subsidiaries. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control of
trustees. The retirement benefit cost charged to the
consolidated income statement during the year amounted
to approximately HK$1,944,000 (2010: HK$1,836,000),
which represents contributions paid or payable to the
fund by the Group at the rates specified in the MPF
Ordinance.

For subsidiaries other than in Hong Kong, contributions
are made to the defined contribution schemes by the
Group at rates specified in the rules of the schemes at
the relevant jurisdiction. The contributions made by
subsidiaries other than in Hong Kong during the year
amounted to HK$3,820,000 (2010: HK$3,319,000).

HE20114 2010128318 1k
FE AEBEYEMNIEESESH
EEZHEMABME fEAMALRSE
B2 o ok BB A (E o

13. EHKRERNEE

AEEBAEERSWBARMBEAERET
F—EgBEATES ([afEe])sta
AT EERETRARBIRASEEE
EZESHBREN RAFERAER
FEBRERREFE % A1,944,000% 7T
(20104F : 1,836,000/ 7T ) * L BUEE Jh AN &
EiZa BRI T RUZESZEN
SREME R

ERBBUIINZHB AR NEBH T
HEFEWEL 2 BRI EEE R AR 2
FTEIR BIRTRR Z L A - A FEHB N
SN B A Bl 1E B 2 50 &3,820,0005% JT
(20104 : 3,319,000/ 7T) °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 14. REWHE
Investment
properties
outside Hong
Kong held
under medium-
term leases
EEBUNME
REDPHEZY
BFEZ2REWE
HK$'000
FExT
The Group AEE
Fair value ANEE
At January 1, 2010 M2010F1H1H 17,740
Disposal of subsidiaries HEHTE A ] (15,060)
Increase in fair value recognised REFEERRERZ
in the consolidated income statement NELE I 320
At December 31, 2010 and January 1, 2011 720105128318 &
20111 A1H 3,000
Increase in fair value recognised RirEEERER
in consolidated income statement B0 1,000
At December 31, 2011 2011 12A31H 4,000

The investment properties of the Group were revalued
by Raffles Appraisals Limited, independent qualified
professional valuers. Raffles Appraisals Limited is the
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Valuers, and has
appropriate qualifications and recent experiences in the
valuation of similar properties in relevant locations. The
valuation, which conforms to International Valuation
Standards, was arrived by reference to an open market,
existing use basis.

The Group's investment properties are measured using the
fair value model.

The investment properties of the Group are available for
rent under operating leases purpose, further summary
details of which are included in note 41.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA MRS R R M 5

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

15. YE BERXE

Leasehold
land in
Hong Kong
under Buildings Furniture,
medium outside  Buildings in Leasehold fixtures and Machinery Motor Motor
term lease  Hong Kong Hong Kong improvements  equipment and tools vehicles yacht Total
EEBRE
RHRY  EEENS 5] B
BEZtH  BAEZEF  REZEF nELE  RERRE  HBERIA RE BEEE 2
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiET ThL FiET FiET FiT ThL FiET FiET FiT
The Group r58
Cost RAE
At January 1, 2010 201051318 26,090 900 2,087 61,741 39,618 14,344 10,687 17,636 173,103
Exchange difference EXERE - 8 - 884 291 158 24 - 1,565
Additions AE 16,036 = 12,994 2,512 5,164 2,070 19,321 - 58,097
Disposal of subsidiaries WERBAR - - - (39) (310) - - - (349)
Disposals HE - - - (928) (16,399) (804) (3,241) - 21372)
At December 31, 2010 and 12010612 A318 &

January 1, 2011 20111818 42,126 908 15,081 64,170 28,364 15,768 26,991 17,636 211,044
Exchange difference EXEE - 8 - 857 118 150 153 - 1,286
Additions AE - - - 13,563 2,179 2,031 15,103 - 32,876
Acquisition of a subsidiary WE-EHEAR - - - 39 1,493 - - - 1,532
Disposals e - (916) - (6,913) (2,506) - (6,899) - (17,234)
At December 31, 2011 20116124318 42,126 = 15,081 7,716 29,648 17,949 35,348 17,636 229,504
Accumulated depreciation ESEi
At January 1, 2010 1201061418 924 49 104 38,546 30,979 7,935 6,629 2,646 87,812
Exchange difference EXZE - - - 635 216 63 140 = 1,054
Provided for the year REENE 786 24 160 7,778 3,229 1,994 2,71 882 17,624
Disposal of subsidiaries WERBAR - - - (12) (157) - - - (169)
Eliminated upon disposals HERHE - - - (928) (16,305) (802) (3,046) - (21,081)
At December 31, 2010 and R2010E12A318 R

January 1, 2011 2011E1818 1,710 Yk} 264 46,019 17,962 9,190 6,494 3,528 85,240
Exchange difference EZZH - 1 - 663 31 75 32 - 802
Provided for the year TEENE 1,053 18 371 8,061 3377 2,287 5,684 882 21,739
Acquisition of a subsidiary WE-FRERR - - - 36 59 - - - 632
Eliminated upon disposals HERHE - (92) - (6,596) (872) - (527) - (8,087)
At December 31, 2011 R2011512A318 2,763 - 641 48,183 21,094 11,552 11,683 4,410 100,326
Net book values REFE
At December 31, 2011 20115127318 39,363 - 14,440 23,533 8,554 6,397 23,665 13,226 129,178
At December 31,2010 W201012A318 40,416 835 14,817 18,151 10,402 6,578 20,497 14,108 125,804

The Group had pledged leasehold land with a carrying
amount of HK$39,363,000 (2010: HK$40,416,000),
buildings and motor yacht with a carrying amount
of HK$14,440,000 (2010: HK$14,817,000) and
HK$13,226,000 respectively (2010: HK$14,108,000)
to secure banking facilities granted to the Group at
December 31, 2011 (note 44).

R2011%12A318 A& B UK AEE
39,363,000/ st (20104 : 40,416,000
B )zEELH UREBED A
14,440,000/ T (20104 : 14,817,000
) & 13,226,000 7T (20104 -
14,108,000/8 7T ) 2 HEF R B 12 fE1E A
IR FEAEAR TAKBE 2 RITEE (M
F¥44) o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e SRR MR
For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE
15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. Y- -BERRKME (&)
(Continued)
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and Motor
improvements equipment vehicles Total
B
MELE RERRE ARE k)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FTET FAET THEX
The Company b NG
Cost RAE
At January 1, 2010 R2010F1 818 6,459 14,137 1,000 21,596
Disposals HE = (13,048) = (13,048)
At December 31,2010and 2010124318 &
January 1, 2011 2011F1A1H 6,459 1,089 1,000 8,548
Disposals & (6,459) (331) - (6,790)
At December 31, 2011 20116124318 - 758 1,000 1,758
Accumulated depreciation R E
At January 1, 2010 R201061 A1H 6,336 13,747 1,000 21,083
Provided for the year AEEHE 43 197 = 240
Eliminated upon disposals i 65 R 8 = (13,048) = (13,048)
At December 31,2010and #2010 128318 &
January 1, 2011 20111 A1H 6,379 896 1,000 8,275
Provided for the year AEEME 36 104 = 140
Eliminated upon disposals o B A 3 (6,415) (291) - (6,706)
At December 31, 2011 2011124318 - 709 1,000 1,709
Net book values EHEFE
At December 31, 2011 2011612 A318 - 49 - 49
At December 31, 2010 720106124318 80 193 - 273

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited fM&21T (£ ) BR A 7]
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16.

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

16. FANHEERE

The Group rEE
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Cost RAE
At January 1 ®1A1R 1,637 1,621
Exchange difference & X ER 15 16
Disposals HE (1,652) =
At December 31 W12A31H = 1,637
Accumulated amortisation EE £
At January 1 ®1A1R 116 78
Exchange difference N ZER 1 =
Charge for the year NS 29 38
Eliminated upon disposals o B R 8 (146) =
At December 31 M12A31H - 116
Net book value BREFE
At December 31 M12H31H - 1,521
The Group's prepaid lease AEBEMNEAERERE:
payments comprise:
Land outside Hong Kong under B ASMB IR HEAHE 4
medium term lease HHZLH = 1,521
Analysed for reporting purposes as: &t B ¥R B #1547 & -
Current assets (included in trade mEBEE (GTABSHERK
and other receivables) H h B AR 50 - 35
Non-current assets FnBEE - 1,486
- 1,521
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

17. GOODWILL 17. BE
The Group rEE
Total
e
HK$'000
FHET
Cost A E
At January 1, 2010 M2010%1 418 33,457
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 39(a)) HE KB AR (HiE393a)) (145)
At December 31, 2010 and 2010512 A31H &

January 1, 2011 20111 A1H 33,312
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 38(a)) U B8 — T B /B A &) (B 5E38(a) ) 67
At December 31, 2011 20115124318 33,379
Accumulated impairment losses ZiHREEE
At January 1, 2010, December 31, 2010, 201051418

January 1, 2011 and 2010%12A318 -

December 31, 2011 201MF1H1B &

2011412 831H 3,268
Carrying value BREE
At December 31, 2011 2011 12H31H 30,111
At December 31, 2010 7201012 H31H 30,044

During the year ended December 31, 2011, the Group
assessed the recoverable amount of goodwill associated
with the Group's fashion apparels and accessories
business. The recoverable amount of the fashion apparels
and accessories operations was assessed by reference to

value in use. A discount factor of 11.60% per annum was

applied in the value in use model.

Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are

disclosed in note 18.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 5277 (£ ) AR A &
Annual Report 2011 4
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18.

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL

Goodwill has been allocated for impairment testing
purposes to the cash-generating units including fashion
apparels and accessories.

The recoverable amount of this cash-generating unit is
determined based on a value in use calculation which
uses cash flow projections based on financial budgets
approved by the directors covering a five-year period, and
a discount rate of 11.60% per annum.

Cash flow projections during the budget period are
based on the same expected gross margins and raw
materials price inflation throughout the budget period.
The cash flows beyond that five-year period have been
extrapolated using a steady 7% per annum growth rate
which is the projected long-term average growth rate for
fashion apparels and accessories market. The directors
believe that any reasonably possible change in the key
assumptions on which the recoverable amount is based
would not cause the carrying amount of the unit to
exceed the aggregate recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit.

The key assumptions used in the value in use calculations
for fashion apparels and accessories cash generating units
are as follows:
Budgeted market share Average market share in
the period immediately
before the budget period.
The values assigned to
the assumption reflect
past experience, which is
consistent with the directors’
plans for focusing operations
in these markets.

Budgeted gross margin Average gross margins
achieved in the period
immediately before the
budgeted period.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

18.

RE B wRM

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

P2 2z R E R

AEENANS BEERIKEREE
EEA BIERR R

WEELEMNZARESEIKE—BE
BEEEET -FERAZRERETR
BITDERESZHE 2 —BFRFRF 2K
TEE MEFE11.60%ITIRE-

BERAAZESREFRADRERERA
ZHERITEHREN X REMRHERBR X
B -ROFHRZRASRECKATR R
EFEREGEE ZFERXBEHRRE
Em MBI RBFIHIERE - EEAE
EAERAREESE s TERRAERZE
MEEAEEs K IeEBReELE
{37 72 H% T B R th L A] Ui o AR R

AAERKMEMHRSELBEUEREER
AzEZE®RMT:

ERBE A Z A
FHUMBEER-E
ARZERRZEE
f bR 38 1 AR B - A
EXZFIN%EMS
2B EIE R —
o

BEMHEARX

BEEMNX ERTAE AT A

Big 2 FHEFRE-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR e M EmR M AL

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

19. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

19. EFEE

The Group rEE
Total
Mz
HK$'000
FATT
Cost RAE
At January 1, 2010, December 31, 2010 M2010%F1 818
and January 1, 2011 201012 A318 &
201141 H18 -
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 38(b)) U B — R B B A |l (B EE38(b)) 5,400
At December 31, 2011 R2011F12H31H 5,400
Accumulated amortisation and impairment Zit# KR E
At January 1, 2010, December 31, 2010, M2010F1H18 -
January 1, 2011 and 2010128318 &
December 31, 2011 20111 A1H &
2011912 A31H -
Carrying amount BRE{E
At December 31, 2011 M2011F12A31H 5,400

At December 31, 2010

#2010F12A31H =

Intangible assets represent trademarks acquired by the
Group. The useful life of trademarks is indefinite.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited fM&21T (£ ) BR A 7]
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20.

21.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 200 RHBLARIZRE
The Company
¥ NN
2011 2010
HK$°000 HK$'000
FH&T FATT
Unlisted shares, at cost ERERD  KAE 293,504 293,504
Less: Impairment loss recognised &l : EFER Z M EE B (30,736) (30,736)
262,768 262,768
Financial guarantee contract B FSIERE 4 10,790 4,283
273,558 267,051

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at
December 31, 2011 are shown in note 49.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 21.

AARR2011F12A31BZETEHE A A
B R 7R T 5249 o

REE QR 2R
The Group
AEE
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT TR

Share of net assets of associates FE(GEE &= AR EEFE
(note) (Pf=E)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e SRR

For the year ended December 31, 2011

HE2011F12A318ILEE

21. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

Note:

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s
associates is set out below:

21. REBELARzHER (F)
GEE

AEBEBENR 2 HBEERNBEMT

2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHEIT
Total assets mEE 20,080 20,121
Total liabilities wAafd (71,634) (67,063)
Net liabilities BEFRE (51,554) (46,942)
Group's share of net assets of REBEEBHERRZ
associates BEFE - -
Turnover S - 1
Loss for the year REZEE (4,652) (14,116)
Group's share of results of associates REEAEEELBEREZ
for the year E = =
Group's share of other comprehensive ~ ANFEAREEE(HEB & A E 2
income of associates for the year Hh 2 mEKA - =
Market value of listed securities BEEFEAFTE 95,305 5,703

Particulars of the Group’s principal associate at December
31, 2011 are shown in note 50.
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Annual Report 2011 4 %

AREER2011E12A831B 2 BHE A A
BRI A MY RE50 e



22.

INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

A MBRARME

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HZE201MF12A318LEEE

22. R—EHAEEHERzER

The Group
AEH
2011 2010
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Unlisted investment RAETIKE = 3,855
Share of result of a jointly B —EXREHIEEES
controlled entity - (335)
- 3,520
Notes: B &
(a) Particulars of the Group’s jointly controlled entity at (a) BHEAEER 010¢12ﬂ31 Hz
December 31, 2010 is as follows: Hl B BU
Percentage
Particulars of of equity
Place of issued share attributable to
Name of entity incorporation capital the Group Principal activities
AEBERL
EREH AL B 3Lt B BRITRAFE RERD L TEXH
One Timepieces Limited Hong Kong 12,000,000 shares of 50 Distribution and retail of
(formerly known as Binda WKH HK$1 each fashion accessories
(Greater China) Limited)
(AIBRERERAR) B BREEIETZRG 50 DR ZER R

12,000,000/

On November 30, 2011,
remaining 50% of the issued share capital of One
Timepieces Limited at a consideration of HK$3,900,000.
Details of acquisition please refer to note 38(a).

the Group acquired the

(b) R20114F 11308 @ A & B U fE One
Timepieces Limited 2 21 TR AR T 2
50% ' {18 /3,900,000/8 7T B B U BE
15 2B M E38(a)

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 5277 (£ @) AR A &
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR e MR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F12A318ILEE

22. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY 22. R—EHEEHEB ERE (£)

(Continued)
Notes: (Continued) MisE: (&
() The summarised financial information in respect of the @) FRARAERSTHATEZ RSB R

Group's jointly controlled entity which is accounted for

using equity method of accounting is set out below:

EHEEZBERBEEMFINNT

2011 2010

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET T

Total assets REE - 15,600

Total liabilities BmEE = (8,554)

Net assets BEFE - 7,046
Group's share of net assets of  Zx 5 & & {5 — &

a jointly controlled entity HEZEHER 2 EEFE - 3,523
Turnover EER 39,862 24,038
Profit/(loss) for the year REFRF, (EER) 626 (670)
Group's share of result of AN EF AN SR B R A — ) L R

a jointly controlled entity B EE

for the year 313 (335)

Group's share of other
comprehensive income of
a jointly controlled entity
for the year

AR R 5 B A — [ KRR
B HMEEKA

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited fMz21T (£ BR A 7
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23.

24,

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M mRM

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HZE201MF12A318LEEE

INVENTORIES 7E
The Group
AEH
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
Finished goods LUK o 268,896 168,785
Spare parts = 32,099 23,945
300,995 192,730

Included in the above figure are finished goods of
approximately HK$103,497,000 (2010: HK$49,237,000)
which have been pledged as security for bank loans (note
44).

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

it & %R 47103,497,00078 7T (20104 :
49,237,000/ 70 ) 2 &k fm - W RTEIRTTE
2R (P 5E44) -

B 5 13 2R K H fth FE W BR X

The Group
REH

2011 2010

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FATT

Trade receivables E S 1EREWERK 99,665 114,136

Less: allowance for doubtful debts & : s BE B 5 (1,009) (1,229)
Total trade receivables, net of B 51 R IR EBR OB

allowance for doubtful debts R ERT 98,656 112,907

Deposits, prepayments and EEAREENE /N

other receivables H b Uk AR 3K 131,253 100,900

Less: impairment loss recognised B B ERBEEE (6,238) =

223,671 213,807

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited fMz27T (£ ) BR A 7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables

net for allowance of doubtful debts at the end of the
reporting period:

24,

EZERREMEWRR (&)

IR HBR B 1 SR R O R B
B2 BRI

The Group
rEE

2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Within 30 days 30KIA 63,869 74,835
31 to 60 days 31 A260K 25,332 24,004
61 to 90 days 61 XEIOK 3,163 9,301
91 days to 1 year 9IREIF 2,556 2,987
Over 1 year 154 E 3,736 1,780
Total HEEt 98,656 112,907

The Group allows an average credit period of 7 to 90 days
to its customers.

Before accepting any new customer, the Group uses credit
scoring system to assess the potential customer’s credit
quality and defines credit limits by customer. Limits and
scoring attributed to customers are reviewed twice a year.
Approximately 94% (2010: 96%) of the trade receivables
that are neither past due nor impaired have the best credit
scoring attributable under the credit scoring system used
by the Group.

Included in the Group's trade receivable balance were
debtors with a carrying amount of HK$6,292,000 (2010:
HK$4,767,000) which are past due at the end of the
reporting period for which the Group has not provided
for impairment loss because there has not been a
significant change in credit quality and the amounts are
still considered recoverable. The Group does not hold any
collateral over these balances.

140  Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #5277 () AR A &
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA MRS R R MY 5

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 24, BFOARRHEMEWERR(Z)

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but COHEEREE2E S EREWERR
not impaired 2 iR
The Group
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T T
91 days to 1 year 9IREIF 2,556 2,987
Over 1 year 15654 F 3,736 1,780
Total “BEt 6,292 4,767
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts RIRBHEZ22E
The Group
AEE
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$’000
F#ExT FHT
At January 1 M1 A1H 1,229 2,465
Impairment losses recognised on 5 & U BR R
receivables BEESE 60 509
Uncollectible amounts written off i §5 7~ A] Uz [B] & 58 (242) =
Uncollectible amounts recovered U [ 7~ A Uk [B] & 58 (28) (1,745)
Exchange difference & X ZEF (10) -
At December 31 M12A31H 1,009 1,229

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are
individually impaired trade receivables with a balance of
HK$60,000 (2010: HK$509,000) which were past due and
not recoverable. The impairment recognised represented
the carrying amount of these trade receivables and the
Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.

REEBRELETENREE S E REK
BR X 45 £260,0007%8 7T (20104F : 509,000/
UL)  Ze RLE BB RN A KR E - B R
ZRERERZEE HEREWERZER
HE MASBVERZSEEAMSFEE

fal 4 o

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 27T (£E) BR A ]

Annual Report 2011 £ 7§



142

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR MY 5

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F12A318ILEE

24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)  24. BRERRKEMEWRERR (Z)
Ageing of impaired trade receivables B {E B 2 12 2R E W AR R Z ARk
The Group
rEE
2011 2010
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHE T T
91 days to 1 year 9IREIF 113 482
Over 1 year 19 A £ 896 747
Total rEt 1,009 1,229
Impairment of other receivables of approximately HZE2011F12A31H L FE - HhERER
HK$6,238,000 has been included in the consolidated 2 BIEX)6,238,0008 L E AT AL A B
income statement for the year ended December 31, 2011. =B RE B BB RaEKE 2 HA
It was due to the recoverability of the other receivables JFE U AR SR 2 AT R B 1 P 3K o
which were past due and may not be recoverable.
25. AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO ASSOCIATES/A 25. BW ERBELAR —BHEES

JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY/SUBSIDIARIES

The amounts due are unsecured, interest-free and have no
fixed terms of repayment.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited fMz21T (£ BR A 7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

bRG B A5 R SR MY A
For the year ended December 31, 2011
HZE201MF12A318LEEE
26. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 26. AHECZERMEE
The Group
AEE
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
At January 1 M1A18 9,552 15,252
Impairment loss on AftEEZeREE
available-for-sale VERIEN i
financial assets - (5,700)
At December 31 MW12A31H 9,552 9,552
Available-for-sale financial Al HE 2
assets comprise of: TRMEEBRRE:
Unlisted securities: mIBREES:
Debt securities without interest EmHESNIEEZ
and maturity date (E e 252 252
Equity securities (note) IR AR ZE 75 (B aE) 9,300 9,300
9,552 9,552
Analysed for reporting purposes as: FtER ¥R B 8 547 4
Current assets mEN & E - =
Non-current assets EMEBNEE 9,552 9,552
9,552 9,552
Note: Bt 5
The unlisted equity securities are measured at fair value and BB RAFESF IR AFEMTE  WEREA
are classified as Level 3 fair value measurement. Fair value is FE=EBATEFE - AFENEANRRERE
estimated using a discounted cash flow model. In determining B REE R FER  £/H811.6% (2010
the fair value, a risk adjusted discount factor of 11.6% (2010: F 113.9% ) 2[R RFHEALIRE - HZE2010412
13.9%) are used. During the year ended December 31, 2010, AR LEFE ERAHHESREEZRT
impairment loss of HK$5,700,000 had been made due to the BB & HA T Bk i £ R (B &5 485,700,000 7T ©

prolonged decline in the fair value of available-for-sale financial
assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

27.

28.

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

27.

Hit A A FEFABENEREE

The Group and the Company

AEBRAADF
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FHET
At January 1 ®1A1R 17 10
Fair value gains on other HMAAFEFABRZ
financial assets at fair value SR EEAFERE
through profit or loss - 7
Disposals e (17) =
At December 31 ®12A318 - 17
Market value of listed securities: BEERESF2ME:
Equity securities listed REBENE 2 RN E 7=
in Hong Kong - 17

The carrying amounts of the above financial assets were
classified as held for trading.

All financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
stated at fair values. Fair values of the listed investments
are determined by reference to the quoted market bid
prices available on the Stock Exchange.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
The Group

Bank balances are interest bearing at respective saving
deposits rate in Hong Kong, Mainland China, Singapore
and Malaysia, and the effective interest rate of the
Group’s bank balances ranged from 0.01% to 1.00%
(2010: 0.01% to 1.17%) per annum.

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank
balances of the Group included currencies denominated in
Renminbi (“RMB") amounted to HK$62,413,000 (2010:
HK$43,823,000) which is not freely convertible into other
currencies.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited fMz21T (£ ) R A 7
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e RmEEZFRMERERFEESR-

PIBARFEFABSEZEMEEDRA
FEINR BREREZATFENIZER
ERFTATR < MBEABMERE -

ASRASZEER
AEH

SBITHEBR RN ES AR - FThnE &
BSRALEAZHREGFRAETE  AE
BRITHE SR 2 BEREMENFFE%0.01%
Z£1.00% (2010F : 0.01%E1.17% ) °

RBEHR AEEZES MRS ESER
EEEUAAREABATABERLEA
H i & ¥ &% 562,413,0005 7T (2010
£F: 43,823,000/ ) °



28.

29.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE B mRM

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Continued) 28. HERREZEEHEAB (£F)
At December 31, 2011, bank balances amounts to R2011F 128318 17 & &
HK$134,000,000 (2010: HK$107,561,000) have been 134,000,000 7t (20104 : 107,561,000
pledged to secure banking facilities granted to the Group BIL)EEAASEEER CRITEEZE
(note 44). The pledged bank deposits will be released i (M 5E44) - XA IRT T AR
upon the settlement of relevant bank borrowings. The FIRTTEREREER I RITEH
pledged bank balances carry interest rate range from B2 F F ZE AN F0.01%%E1.00% (2010%F :
0.01% to 1.00% (2010: 0.05% to 0.65%) per annum. 0.05%%0.65% )5t B °
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 29. EFAERRKRHEMEMSER
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the REERR EHERENERERZ KRS
end of the reporting period: T :
The Group
rEE
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Within 30 days 308IA 33,745 58,495
31 to 60 days 31 RE60X 20,159 21,784
61 to 90 days 61X 290K 12,391 10,607
91 days to 1 year 9IRENF 1,229 5,760
Over 1 year 19 A £ 586 979
Total trade payables B2 R EN R B 68,110 97,625
Customers’ deposits, accruals XFiIe EBNEAR
and other payables HAh & 15 BR 3K 307,386 250,066
375,496 347,691
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e SRR
For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F12A318ILEE
30. AMOUNT DUE TO A RELATED COMPANY 30, EBEN—BBEBEATANRE
The Group and the Company
AEBRAADF
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FH&ET
Amount repayable within one year 1FREE 2 &5 441 441
The amount included in the current liability is unsecured, BARBDABCSBENEER 28 KE
interest-free and has no fixed terms of repayment. The BEEERP @B AR BEARRETE
related company is controlled by certain Directors of the S o
Company.
31. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES 31, REHREREH
Minimum Present value of
lease payments minimum lease payments
EEBEEAR BEEEARAE
2011 2010 2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET AT TR THT
The Group bS]
Amounts payable under BERENE L
finance leases: E R
Within one year (3 171 109 148 9%
In the second to fifth year EIFEESE
inclusive 41 274 423 240
More than five years SEE 82 = - -
664 383 571 336
Less: Future finance charges & : R RBEE R (93) (47) = -
Present value of lease HERBEE
obligations 571 336 571 336
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31.

OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
LRGBS R R MY 5

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HZE201MF12A318LEEE

31. MEHEEE® (&)

(Continued)
Analysed as: AT
Present value of
minimum lease payments
BREENSREE
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHExT FAT
Amounts due within one year R mBBEET
shown under current liabilities 1FARE &5 148 96
Amounts due after one year 1F23B &5 423 240
571 336

For the year ended December 31, 2011, the average
effective borrowing rate was 3.62% per annum (2010:
5.06% per annum). Interest rates are fixed at the contract
date. All leases were on a fixed repayment basis and no
arrangement had been entered into for contingent rental
payments. The Group's obligations under finance leases
were secured by the charge over the leased assets.

HZE2011F12A318ILEE - FHERE
BN R A E R %3.62% (20104 : 4 F| =
5.06% ) MEREAHBAHET - TEHE
AERERAEERTE KA SR
EH L - ARz EHEESHEE
BE 2 SRR o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR e M EmR M A

For the year ended December 31, 2011

HE2011F12831BIEFE

32.

BORROWINGS 32. ™
The Group
AEH
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FATT
Bank overdrafts RITHEX 31,816 8,380
Bank loans RITER 281,430 180,041
Other loans (note) B = (M) 19,763 12,911
333,009 201,332
Secured (note 44) BER (H5T44) 302,105 173,290
Unsecured v 30,904 28,042
333,009 201,332
Carrying amount repayable: JEEE 2 IREE :
Within one year 1R 309,199 169,756
More than one year, 1A £
but not exceeding two years BT EBE2F 3,011 7,764
More than two years, 2F A E
but not exceeding five years BB E 7,654 8,073
More than five years 5FE LA E 13,145 15,739
333,009 201,332
Carrying amount of bank loans that I 3ER RS BAFRAERT1FRER
are not repayable within one year 1B# A BIiZ ZKE RIS
from the end of the reporting RITERZEEE (PR
period but contain a repayment FEBET)
on demand clause (shown under
current liabilities) (559) (31,576)
332,450 169,756
Less: Amounts due within W1 R HA R A 3R
one year (shown under (FIRARBBEEET)
current liabilities) (309,199) (169,756)
Amounts due after one year 145 1% B BA FE 9 5RI8
(shown under non-current (FIRIERESEEET)
liabilities) 23,251 -
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32.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE B mRM

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

BORROWINGS (Continued) 3. BR(E)
The ranges of effective interest rates (which are also equal AEEERZ2ERNEEE (TEREL
to contracted interest rates) on the Group's borrowings HEME)WMT :
are as follows:
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT T T
Effective interest rate: BERAME:

Variable-rate borrowings FEER 1.80% - 13.12% 1.80% — 9.05%
The Group's borrowings that are denominated in WIHAEE BB ANEBERZ5) 10
currencies other than the functional currency are set out Rk
below:

RMB’000 MYR'000 SGD'000 usD’'000

ARBTR B¥TRr MRS T TER

At December 31, 2011 2011124318 81,270 2,845 2 1,797
At December 31, 2010 R2010612 4318 37,471 3,122 642 835
During the year, the Group obtained new bank FN - RNEEES S EEL934,285,00078 7T

borrowings in the amount of approximately
HK$934,285,000 (2010: HK$603,654,000). The
borrowings bear interest at market rates and the proceeds
were used to finance the working capital.

The fair values of the Group’s borrowings at December
31, 2011 approximate to the corresponding carrying
amounts.

(20104F : 603,654,000 7T ) 2 ¥ & R 17
B ZIBEFRATISFIRTE - FT85E
BEEBEES 2B -

AEFEEZN2011E12A31B 22
AR EERS

FEHE

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 27T (£E) BR A ]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR MY 5

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F12A318ILEE

32. BORROWINGS (Continued)

3. B (&)

Note: B 5E
The Group
AEE
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Other loans — unsecured (note a) HEmER—EEA (MiEa) 19,763 12,911
(@) The other loans are short-term borrowings which are (a) HtWERARKHA 7 CHER REX

unsecured, bear interest at 0.0% — 12.0% per annum

and repayable within one year.
33. CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTE

On June 4, 2010, the Company entered into a placing
agreement with Tanrich Capital Limited (the “Placing
Agent”), pursuant to which the Placing Agent has
conditionally agreed to act as placing agent, on a best
effort basis, for the purpose of arranging subscribers
who are third parties independent of the Company and
its connected persons to subscribe for the convertible
loan note to be issued by the Company with an
aggregate principal amount of up to HK$25,000,000.
The convertible loan note bear interest at 4% per annum,
mature on the second anniversary of the date of issue
and are convertible into new ordinary shares of HK$0.02
each at the initial conversion price of HK$0.16 each. On
August 6, 2010, the Company and the Placing Agent
agreed to place the convertible loan note in the aggregate
principal amount of HK$13,000,000 to Mr. Kwok Chung
SIU, an independent third party of the Company and its
connected persons, and the Company would not proceed
with the placing of the remaining aggregate principal
amount of the convertible loan note. The placing was
completed on August 12, 2010.

The convertible loan note contains two components,
liability and equity components. The equity components
is presented in equity heading “Equity component of
convertible loan note”. The effective interest rate of the
liability component is 11.77%.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited A 5277 (£ @) AR A &
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0.0% — 12.0%:t B BZER —FANE
”ﬁo

33. AERREXRE

R2010F6 548 - AR R EIFT & HIR
AR (TERERE])FILESHE Bt
RRERE (ERAEEREB)BERKHERER
BHEELZHERBA (BLREARARE
BEATZE=7)RBARAE T T
K& 42588 % £525,000,000/% 7T 2 AT 2 I
EREE - AT RBREREBIRFFELI%
FPECRBITHBRBGERFERE I
ARV Z BB ER0. 168 T E B A F
HE{E0.0278 7T 2 1 & B A% - R2010968 A6
B ARAHEEERERESREARS A
713,000,000 T 2 AT EREE TR
BMEE (BYIRARAREBEBEALZ
F=TF)  MARR TS EE#EITE SRR
A @BE A BB EREE -BEFER
201098 H12H &5 °

AR ERZERBIEMEDLD  2H A8
BRI - DR [ AR ERE
BrERSMNI BTN Z2ERZES - BEEHD
ZEBNMEBINTI% °



33.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE B EmRME

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HZE201MF12A318LEEE

CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTE (Continued) 33. WHEREREE(Z)
During the year ended December 31, 2011, the entire HZE2011F12A31HILFE - 2 F AR
convertible loan note was converted into 81,250,000 BEREEER A RF]81,250,00088 & 5%
shares of the Company of HK$0.02 each at a conversion EE0.02B T 2R RETBHRERE
price of HK$0.16 per share pursuant to the terms and B2 IER RGN  BREASTR0.168TT
conditions of the convertible loan note.
The Group and
the Company
AEEREAT
HK$°000
FTHExT
Proceeds of issue BAITRT1S A 13,000
Transaction cost RS (435)
Equity component -zl (1,251)
Liability component at date of issue RETAHZ BEEH 11,314
Interest expense calculated at REBF R 77%:1E 2
an effective interest rate of 11.77% FER X 496
Interest payable FESR T 2 (198)
Liability component at December 31, 2010 R2010F 128318 &
and January 1, 2011 20MF1A1B 28 E&EHH 11,612
Interest expense calculated at BEBRERITT%TE 2
an effective interest rate of 11.77% MERZ 273
Conversion during the year FAER (11,885)

Liability component at December 31, 2011

MR2011F12A31B 2 B8 & 2H
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR e M EmR M A

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

34. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

3. EERBEE(EE)

The Group REE
Accelerated
Convertible tax
loan note depreciation Total
EIE: T
EXEE MEBBIFE Fy
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT TAT FAT
At January 1, 2010 M2010F1A1H = (15) (15)
Exchange difference X =R - M (M
Recognised directly in equity ERRERER (278) = (278)
Credited to consolidated income st AFALZAERE

statement for the year 49 - 49
At December 31, 2010 and M2010F12A31H &

January 1, 2011 201141318 (229) (16) (245)
Exchange difference fE =5 - (3 (3
Released on conversion of RERIBRBERZ R

convertible loan note R bR 229 - 229
Credited to consolidated income st AF AL A BEX

statement for the year - 124 124
At December 31, 2011 72011412 A831H - 105 105
The Company AAT

Convertible loan note

ARBEERRE

HK$'000

FHET

At January 1, 2010 7201041 A1H =

Recognised directly in equity HENERER (278)

Credited to income statement for the year FFAFERIEREE 49

At December 31, 2010 and 2010512 A31H &

January 1, 2011 201141418 (229)
Released on conversion of RER AR E R E R

convertible loan note R bR 229

At December 31, 2011

M2011412H31H
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34,

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

(Continued)

The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
ERE B FS TR R MY 5

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

3. EEBIBREE (AR (&)

AT R BHRE RN REREERD

for financial reporting purposes: T :
The Group The Company
r5E PN
2011 2010 2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET TER TET
Deferred tax assets BIEMBEE 118 - = =
Deferred tax liabilities EIEHBARE (13) (245) - (229)
Net deferred tax assets/ EERBLE,/ (AF)
(liabilities) FE 105 (245) - (229)

At December 31, 2011, the Group has unused tax
losses of approximately HK$788,901,000 (2010:
HK$778,799,000) available for offset against future
profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of HK$118,000 (2010: nil) of such losses. No
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the
remaining amount of approximately HK$788,783,000
(2010: HK$778,799,000) due to the unpredictability
of future profit streams. The tax losses may be carried

forward indefinitely.

R2011F12A318  AEE A HEEERA R
& F| 2 7 &) F #1158 /& 18 £9788,901,000/%
7¢ (20104 : 778,799,000/ 7t ) ° 2 Bt 3%
£548118,00058 7T (20104 : &) e R AR
EFRIEEE - AR A EMTBERABFRE

B 4 g 4 2K 49788,783,0007% 7T (2010
F:778,799,000% ) ERIELE T THE
EoMIERBE ] ERPLE-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

35. SHARE CAPITAL 35. B
The Group and the Company AEEREADF Number of shares Nominal value
R % & E H{E
HK$'000
T
Authorised: EERA:
At January 1, 2010 of R2010F1A1H 3,500,000,000 350,000
HK$0.10 each FREME0.10%E T
Effect of Share Sub-Division BOFHz 2B 14,000,000,000 -
(note (a)) (Pt 5Ea))
At December 31, 2010, 2010912 A31H - 17,500,000,000 350,000
January 1, 2011 and 20111 A1B &
December 31, 2011 of 20114 12A31H
HK$0.02 each FREMEE0.02/5 T
Issued and fully paid: ERTRBERE:
At January 1, 2010 of 7201041818 450,125,710 45,013
HK$0.10 each FHREME0.10%E T
Issue of shares under exercise of H1TEE LR Mm TGN 4,390,000 439
share options (note 47) (HMt&E47)
Effects of Share Sub-Division Biptrilz & (Mit@)) 1,818,062,840 -
(note (a))
Issue of shares under exercise of ETEEERREMZITRG 19,300,000 386
share options (note 47) (HMt&E47)
At December 31, 2010 and 20105 12831H K& 2,291,878,550 45,838
January 1, 2011 of 201141 A1 H
HK$0.02 each FREME0.027% 7T
Issue of shares under exercise of HTEE kR AR E M Z1TRA 85,790,000 1,715
share options (note 47) (Ff#£47)
Issue of shares under conversion of [E & Al # % & =4 M 81,250,000 1,625
convertible loan note (note 33) BT D (KI3E33)
At December 31, 2011 of R2011F12AH31H 2,458,918,550 49,178

HK$0.02 each

FRXME{E0.02/8 7T

Note:

(@) Pursuant to a resolution passed by the shareholders

B &L -

of the Company at a special general meeting held on

February 12, 2010, each issued and unissued share of
HK$0.10 each of the Company was subdivided into 5
shares of HK$0.02 each (the “Share Sub-Division”).

All the shares issued during the year rank pari passu with

(a)

RIBAD G IRRMN2010F2 8128 £17
ZHRERAE EBBZRER AR
ABINEGREEIBTZEEITR
R 217 B9 ¥F 4l B 5R% = A% T {B0.027%8
TR (TR IF4R]) -

FAMBCETRNDESTEERAEH

the then existing shares in all respects.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
ERE B FS TR R MY 5

For the year ended December 31, 2011

BHE2011F12A31BIEFE
RESERVES 36. f#fE
The Company b NN
Equity
Capital Share  component of
Share redemption options convertible Contributed  Accumulated
premium reserve reserve loan note surplus losses Total
TRRER
BER L4
ROEE EXBERE RERHE EEHG HABE ZitER &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR THL T THET ThEr T
At January 1, 2010 20101 418 27,268 2,151 2,629 = 46,397 (49,581) 28,864
Issue of share upon exercise of RE LR EETER
share options RRG 3,579 - (774) - - - 2,805
Issue of share options FOEAARE - - 793 - - - 793
Recognition of equity component  BERITRREHEE 2
of convertible loan note En i - - - 1,251 - = 1,251
Deferred tax liability arising on TRREFEREEZ
convertible loan note EEHBEE - - - (278) - - (278)
Lapse of share options BEARERN - = (85) = - 85 -
Loss for the year FRER - - - - - (5,377) (5,377)
At December 31, 2010 and 20105128318 &
January 1, 2011 20114E181H 30,847 2,151 2,563 973 46,397 (54,873) 28,058
Issue of share upon exercise of PMEERREETER
share options Bk 10,033 - (2,256) - - - 7,177
Issue of shares on conversion of REATHRZER
convertible loan note BIIR{R 11,661 - - (973) - - 10,688
Lapse of share options BERRERN - - (18) = = 18 -
Loss for the year FRER - - - - - (9,586) (9,586)
At December 31, 2011 20116128318 52,541 2,151 289 - 46,397 (64,441) 36,937

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), the Company can make a distribution out
of contributed surplus. However, the Company cannot
declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of

contributed surplus if:

RIBEFREIBIFRADE (KRIEFT) AR
TZ%M\E%F;T@“& TR /NI
AEJ%{’Eﬁ /)E

(@)  itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay (@) HEEIEANREEESNHREER
its liabilities as they become due; or B K
(b)  the realisable value of its assets would thereby by EHEEZAWZBEKAMER

be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its

ERECBITRAERD ﬁﬁfﬁ Z

issued share capital and share premium accounts. FER IR

At December 31,

2011,

the Company did not have
distributable reserves available for distribution (2010: nil).

R2011F12A31H @ RRQ B & Al 5k
s (20105 - &) -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

37.

CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP INTEREST IN
SUBSIDIARIES

During the year ended December 31, 2010, the Group
acquired and disposed part of its interest in Creative
Pacific Limited and its subsidiaries (“Creative Pacific”)
and increased its interest in Technorient Limited and its
subsidiaries (“Technorient”).

The Group disposed an aggregate 9% interest in Creative
Pacific during the year ended December 31, 2010 for the
cash consideration received and paid of HK$3,900,000
and HK$700,000, decreasing its ownership from 60%
to 51%. The Group recognised an increase in non-
controlling interest at HK$1,402,000 and an increase in
other reserve of HK$1,798,000.

The Group’s interest in Technorient was increased
by 4.9% during the year ended December 31, 2010,
increasing its ownership from 70.5% to 75.4%. The
Group recognised a decrease in non-controlling interest
at HK$4,000,000 and an increase in other reserve of
HK$4,000,000.
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Annual Report 2011 4

37.

MEARZHEEEERS S

HE2010F12A31B I FE > "REEWE
MHEEREBTMSERER AR RE
MEBAR ([FBEe]) 23 hiEsm  LAKRIE
MERBLZERAGRENB AR ([E
Z|) 2w

HE2010F12A31BILEE  AEBEHE
REBESE 9% 2w EWRENRE
K {E &3,900,0007% 7T 700,000/ 7T * <
HIEBRERGC0%MEE51% - ANE BRI
PRRTHEZS IR AN1,402,00058 7T B EL b {7 51
$01,798,0005 7T

HZE2010F12A31B L FE  KREERE
LZHEZIENA9% S EHEEREMRT0.5%
WET5.4% o A5 B R RR FE 1 IR i R
4,000,000/ 7T & H fib {5 5 1% Hn4,000,000
I e



38.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

(a)

On November 30, 2011, the Group acquired
remaining 50% of the issued share capital of
One Timepieces Limited at a consideration of
HK$3,900,000. The amount of goodwill arising

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
ERE B FS TR R MY 5

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

38. WREHWELRQH

(@ M2011F11H308 AEBEUWHE
One Timepieces Limited & 217 B 7%
FER T 250% * X {8 73,900,000/
To-RWBEMELEZEESBENA

as a result of the acquisition was approximately 67,0007 7T °
HK$67,000.
Acquiree’s
carrying amount
and fair value
WS 2 REE
RAFEHE
HK$°000
FTExT
Net assets acquired: WHEZ BZEFE -
Property, plant and equipment Y BB MR 900
Inventories "E 7,681
Trade and other receivables B 511 R K H h fE WK1 3,329
Cash and cash equivalents RekBFeEEEER 3,202
Amount due from a related company il alialzz) NS B 270
Trade and other payables B SRR EAMEFRIA (7,716)
Net assets BEFE 7,666
50% of net assets acquired B U s & EIFE 250% 3,833
Goodwill (note 17) & (M5E17) 67
Total consideration mRE 3,900
Satisfied by: X1PH -
Cash Be 3,900
Net cash outflow from acquisition: Wk, Z B & 7 ] VF B -
Cash and cash equivalents acquired Bl Re KRS EBEIEE 3,202
Less: Consideration paid in cash and BoREEMASEFEERZ
cash equivalents BEARE (3,900)
(698)

Included in the loss for the year has profit of
approximately HK$1,252,000 attributable to One
Timepieces Limited and its subsidiaries (“One
Timepieces Group”). Revenue of approximately
HK$4,788,000 was generated by One Timepieces
Group for post-acquisition period.

NEE 2 EHE B EOne Timepieces
Limited X H[ff & 2 7 ([One
Timepiecest B 1) f& {h 2 & F| 49
1,252,000 7C ° One Timepieces
SERKEZBREEEKZELD
4,788,000/ JT °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

38.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(a)

(Continued)

Had these business combinations been effected on
January 1, 2011, the revenue of the Group would
have been HK$1,801,180,000, and the loss for
the year would have been HK$17,856,000. The
pro forma financial information is for illustrative
purposes only and is not necessarily an indication
of revenue and results of the Group that actually
would have been achieved had the acquisition
been completed on January 1, 2011 nor is it
intended to be a projection of future results.

On July 29, 2011, the Group acquired 100% of
the issued share capital of Rogers International
Limited at a consideration of HK$5,400,000.

38. WEKEBAR(Z&)
(a) (#&)

g Ll E A& B R2011F1 8
I1HEET AEBZKEER
1,801,180,0005& 7t * M A~ € &5 18
& 17,856,000/ TT ° 3% 16 = 81 7%
ERHMERFBARAR T —EEAM
EWER201FI1ATEHE R ZIE
MTARER 2 ek MEEER A &
BUKEZBZ MARBRIERKBRE
42 388 -

(b)  F201147H2908 @ 7~ & F U B 4
BLIRBRERAADBITRAZ
100% * 18 A5,400,000/%8 T °

Acquiree’s
carrying amount
and fair value

WS 2 REE
kA¥HE
HK$’000
FET
Net assets acquired: Whg e BEFE -
Intangible assets B EE 5,400
Satisfied by: SOy
Cash Be 5,400
Net cash outflow from acquisition: Weig .z 3 2 FEE -
Cash and cash equivalents acquired BEREZREEREEEIER -
Less: Consideration paid in cash and BoREeMASEEERZ
cash equivalents ERRE (5,400)
(5,400)

No profit or loss and revenue were contributed and
generated by Rogers International Limited during
the year.

LELTERERARANFALER
AN E ST B A B8 R et
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38. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(b)

(Continued)

Had these business combinations been effected on
January 1, 2011, the revenue of the Group would
have been HK$1,761,357,000, and the loss for
the year would have been HK$18,568,000. The
pro forma financial information is for illustrative
purposes only and is not necessarily an indication
of revenue and results of the Group that actually
would have been achieved had the acquisition
been completed on January 1, 2011 nor is it
intended to be a projection of future results.

39. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

(a)

On May 31, 2010, the Group disposed Mighty
Will International Limited and Sunny Villa Holdings
Limited, in-directly wholly owned subsidiaries of

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
ERE B FS TR R MY 5

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

38. WEKEBAR(£&)
(b) (%)

fin % Ll % & G R20116F1 8
1HE#IT AEBZ2KEEA
1,761,357,000/8 7t » T AN F [Z &5 18
JiE 418,568,000/ 7T © 3% 15 £ B 7%
ErRHERGBARAR T —EEAM
EWER2011E1A1BEE R 2B
M AEE 2 e M EEER A &
BOKFEZZ N TARIEABRE
O -B: I

39. HEMEBAQFA
(@) 20104 5A31H AREEHE K

NEREE2ERENBARLER
BRERRRI MO EERARRAR -

the Company.

HK$'000
FE T
Analysis of assets and liabilities KELZEHREZ EER
over which control was lost: BES-
Investment properties KEME 15,060
Property, plant and equipment W WEMEE 121
Other receivables EL i FE UBR 5K 16
Cash and cash equivalents RekBFeEEER 1
Other payables H B~ BR 3K (45)
Goodwill Bk 145
Net assets disposed BEHEEEFE 15,298
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries: HENE AL E1E -
Consideration received B E 12,768
Transaction costs R KA (222)
Net asset disposed BEHEEEFE (15,298)
Loss on disposal & EE (2,752)
Net cash inflow on disposal of HEWBARZHEE
subsidiaries: TEAFHER
Consideration received in cash and KRB FBELEEIEBEE 2
cash equivalents B E 12,768
Transaction costs RS (222)
Less: cash and cash equivalents disposed & : EHEZRE RIS EEEH (1)
12,545
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

39. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(b)

On June 6, 2010, the Group disposed Rogers (b)
International Limited, a in-directly wholly owned

39. HEKBAR (&)

R2010F6 A6H AEBHEARR
REE2EHRENBEARZELH

subsidiary of the Company. BRAERAR
HK$'000
FHET
Analysis of asset and liability XL BER
over which control was lost: BESIT-
Net asset disposed BEHEEETE -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary: HE—RINEB a2 Ha -
Consideration received B E 9,880
Net asset disposed BEHEEEFE -
Gain on disposal B W= 9,880
Net cash inflow on disposal of a HE—FINBEARZHE 2 A
subsidiary: JHE
Consideration received in cash and RBEERBFEEEEEE Z
cash equivalents EWRE 9,880
Less: cash and cash equivalents disposed 5 : EEHEZ RS RIASEEEE =
9,880
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39. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(@

On January 25, 2010, Trendy Move International ()
Limited (“Trendy Move"”), an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a
share subscription agreement (the “Subscription
Agreement”) with Binda S.p.A. (“Binda”), an
Italian fashion accessories distributor, pursuant to
which Binda agreed to subscribe for new shares
in Binda WKH (Greater China) Limited (“Binda
WKH") (now known as One Timepieces Limited).
After completion of the Subscription Agreement,

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE B mRM

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

39. HEKWEBAR (&)

Binda WKH will be owned as to 50% by Trendy

Move and 50% by Binda.

201091 A258 « AR & K i
2EAEEWB R A REER AR
AF([ER]) B —EE KR
e #5545 $#579Binda S.p.A. (Binda )
13— B0 R B 15 % ([3R BB 1
#]) It BindaR ERBEREX
ERAB([ZEZHK]) (FEEOne
Timepieces Limited ) Z #T & 5 - %
RERBETHE TEREHBAR
KBinda Bl #E A 50 %7 25

HK$'000
FHT
Analysis of assets and liabilities KELZEHREZ EER
over which control was lost: BES-
Property, plant and equipment Y2 BB MR 59
Inventories F& 6,826
Trade and other receivables B 5 13 2k R EL A FE WL BR 5K 3,342
Cash and cash equivalents RekRESFBEEE 1,254
Trade and other payables B 511 R R E h JE - BR 5K (8,823)
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries FET R 2 M /8 A Bl 5RIR (6,948)
(4,290)
Retained interest in a jointly R—EHRZEHEE
controlled entity RE 2,145
Net liabilities disposed BEHEAEFE (2,145)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary: HE—RIHTE L A2 Wz
Consideration received B E =
Net liabilities disposed EHEREBEFE 2,145
Gain on disposal & e 2,145
Net cash outflow on disposal of a HE I B X Bl B2 it
subsidiary: JHER
Consideration received in cash and RBEERBEEEEEBEEZ
cash equivalents B E =
Less: cash and cash equivalents disposed & : EHEZRE KRS EEER (1,254)
(1,254)

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited 27T (£E) BR A ]

Annual Report 2011 £ 5§

161



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

40. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 40. HEBATIZETERS
In addition to the balances with related parties disclosed PR A TS SRk B M 3010 P4 B8 2 B A T 48
elsewhere in the financial statements, during the year, the BN REBRAEENET NI EEH
Group entered into the following significant related party AT

transactions:

2011 2010
HK$°000 HK$'000
F#ExT FHT
IT consultancy fee received from B — & A T WEVE A
a related party (a) SESEIOEAC) 219 215
Purchases of goods from BE—R#EBALEAEY(D)
a related party (b) 101 -
Purchases of goods from BE—HABARBAEY
a related company 79 4,739
General services fee from B —HEEA Rz
a related company — IR & 965 994
Storage services fee from BE—E@EsARZ
a related company FFREE 362 373
Management fee from B M AR ZEREE
a related company 365 -
Sales of property, plant and Bl ) NGIF R E
equipment to a related company 5 K & 1,269 =
Sales of goods to a related company [ — R RIHEEY 882 =
(a) On February 1, 2011, the independent (a) AARZEEHNBARRERER
consultancy agreement entered into between RARERESIEFRARIEEE
Auto Italia Limited, an indirect subsidiary of = Bk % 4 2 FMichael ADAMCZYK
the Company, and Mr. Michael ADAMCZYK, SERIN  BEREEMBIEE
the son of Mr. Herbert ADAMCZYK who is a ENABRE 2 EXBERRSE 2
director of Auto lItalia Limited, in relation to the B BB HZENR2011F2H18E
provision of professional consulting services in BE—F B0 F2A1BRARLR
the area of information technology operation and 2021 AR IE-BERERE
organization strategy was renewed for a term of H2,1643% 7T -

one year commencing on February 1, 2011 and
terminating on January 31, 2012 at a consultation
fee of USD2,164 per month.
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40.

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(b) On August 1, 2011, Auto Italia Limited (“Auto
Italia”), an indirect subsidiary of the Company,
as buyer, and Mr. Michael ADAMCZYK, the son
of Mr. Herbert ADAMCZYK who is a director
of Auto Italia, as seller, had entered into a sale
and purchase contract for the purchase of a Fiat
car (Model: 2008 Fiat Lounge 1.4 Manual) for a
consideration of HK$101,000.

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of Directors and other members of key

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
ERE B FS TR R MY 5

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

40. BEEBATZEERS (#&)

(b) H201148A18 AR Az H#E
MBARREAERGRAR (MR
Bl EREXR)GREREESE
1BAR 5t £ Z T Michael ADAMCZYK
EE(FRBER)FLE B W&
i85 8 —®iFiat/s 8 (A 5% : 2008
Fiat Lounge 1.4 Manual) ' X (B &
101,000/ 7T ©

EREBEAEZHMH

AEERNEZRHMEZEIEAB ZHM

management during the year were as follows: ONE
2011 2010
HK$000 HK$'000
FE T FATT
Fees we 304 304
Salaries and other benefits Fe kEMmER 11,923 10,468
Performance related incentive BEFRIEE 2
payments Re 4,600 =
Retirement benefit scheme BRRBHETEZ
contributions R 49 52
Short-term employee benefits HEEERA 16,876 10,824

The remuneration of Directors and other members of
key management are determined by the remuneration
committee having regard to the performance of

individuals and market trends.

EERHMERZERAB ZHFMEFTME
BeRBEEAZKRREMAERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

41. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned, net of outgoings of
HK$40,000 (2010: HK$73,000) during the year was
HK$189,000 (2010: HK$260,000).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
contracted with tenants for the following future minimum
lease payments which fall due:

41.

REHERE

AEFEAHBEA
RNEFZYEMR S WAL L X 40,0007
7t (20104F : 73,0007 7T ) A189,000/% JT
(20104 : 260,000 7T, ) °

RBEMR  AEREERBEED 2 KK &
EEENKMT :

2011 2010
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Within one year 1F K - 103
The Group as lessee AEERABEA
2011 2010
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Operating lease rental recognised RERFREBRRKREERLZ
in the consolidated income KEHERS
statement for the year 43,871 37,369

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as

RBEMR ARETAHEcEERE
ARZFEES MR ZAERERRLT

follows:

2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TAT
Within one year 1R 46,011 34,549

In the second to fifth years FLFEEE5F
inclusive 93,607 67,590
After five years 5 E 19,712 31,539
159,330 133,678
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41.

42.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE B mRM

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued) 41. K&EHEERIE (&)
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the KEHENREASERE THAE
Group for certain of its office premises, retail shops and ¥ TEEHREREZENES foE\HHM
warehouse with lease terms between 2 to 10 years. The T2E10F - AEEWENHERREE
Group does not have an option to purchase the lease asset HEEEZEERE-
at the expiry of the lease period.
The above lease commitments only include commitments FEERAEERFEELRES TEEE
for basic rentals, and do not include commitments for MriEE (R E) (E) ZRIE:
additional rental payment (contingent rents), if any, —R AR R ERE R A BHSRIZTEL
which are to be determined generally by applying pre- REBDLLEE -
determined percentages to future sales less of the
respective leases.
At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company had no MR2011FE K%20105F12 8318 » KRR &
significant commitments under non-cancellable operating BATARHGERE 2 &E-
leases.
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 42. EXEE
The Group
rEE
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHET
Capital expenditure in respect of B 5] 41 i R BEAE 2
the acquisition of property, EHBEME BER
plant and equipment contracted B EARZ N
but not provided for 5,361 12,615
At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company had no 720114 % 20106124318 » RA R &

other significant commitments.

Hith B RAHE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RGBTSR R T A

For the year ended December 31, 2011

HE2011F128318ILEE

43. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 43. HAEE
At the end of the reporting period, the Group and the RI|EHR NEERAQAIHE R A
Company had the following outstanding contingent EERITEEREMEE M RR YT BHRE
liabilities which are not provided for in the financial BBz ABERT

statements in respect of banking facilities and other
facilities made available to subsidiaries:

The Group The Company
x5 LN
2011 2010 2011 2010
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THIT Tz T
Guarantees given for banking &t Hi B 2 &) EX
facilities made available o~ $RITIEEEHIER
subsidiaries - - 573,692 402,632
Guarantees given for other  FLHIB A A]EEX
facilities made available to ~ Efs BEHIER
subsidiaries - - 26,747 26,922
= - 600,439 429,554
44. PLEDGE OF ASSETS 4. EEEH
The Group
rEH
2011 2010
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Deposits in bank HRITFE 134,000 107,561
Inventories A 103,497 49,237
Properties held for sale FEHE M 30,070 25,470
Property, plant and equipment: LERN V=&
Land and buildings T REF 53,803 55,233
Motor yacht B 1% i 13,226 14,108
Floating charges on all assets of HETHBRARCZAEEEZ
certain subsidiaries 7 B AR 49,681 21,307
384,277 272,916
The amount represents assets pledged to banks and other SRIOASERRFSRITEEMRARIT R
licensed financial institutions to secure banking facilities HM M emgEmBERc EE ER
granted to the Group. The pledged assets will be released BERREBRITEREEERR -

upon the settlement of relevant bank borrowings.
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45,

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt
(which includes borrowings, convertible loan note
and obligations under finance leases), cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, reserves and
(accumulated losses)/retained profits.

Gearing ratio

The gearing ratios at December 31, 2011 and 2010 were
as follows:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

45.

e MR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

EXEREE

AEBEREER UBERAEEETE
BREEESECEXY RANEREL
B RBAGEHR SRR FERZARE A
EEERBRBEELF N

AEBsEARBEFAB(BREEE:

AmEERERRBRERERER) Ak
ReEFEBEUARARRRHEA ARGER
(BREBETRA #HER (RER)
RE&F)

BfELx

M20114F %2010F12A31B 2 B &L X
R

2011 2010

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FAT

Debt (note (a)) B8 (KisE(a)) 333,580 213,280

Cash and cash equivalents HeMReEMEIER (205,754) (189,322)

Net debt BIEFE 127,826 23,958

Equity (note (b)) s (MisEb)) 249,453 250,437

Gearing ratio BE=E 51.2% 9.6%
Notes: Bt 5

(a) Debt comprises borrowings, obligations under finance (a) BEBEEE MEREES R ATER

leases and convertible loan note as detailed in notes 32,
31 and 33 respectively.

(b) Equity includes all capital and reserves attributable to
owners of the Company.

ERRR FBORENMES2 31Kk
33

(b) REEEARAEEAREREERR
=N
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

46.

(a)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 46. €@ I A
Categories of financial instruments () =S=@MIAESE
2011 2010
HK$000 HK$'000
THE T FAETT
Financial assets SEMEE
Fair value through BRAFERA
profit or loss B
— Held for trading —RBEEEERE = 17
Loans and receivables B3 e U AR X
(including cash and (@%ﬁ%&
cash equivalents) RE&EEER) 482,477 454,968
Available-for-sale financial At HE &&=
assets 9,552 9,552
Financial liabilities tEAs
Amortised cost B S AR 735,062 589,585
Financial risk management objectives and (b) SHREBEEBRERBE

(b)

policies

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: market risk (including currency
risk, interest rate risk and other price risk),
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall
risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group's
financial performance.

(i) Market risk

The Group's activities expose it primarily
to the financial risks of changes in foreign
exchange rates, interest rates and equity
prices.

Market risk exposures are measured using
sensitivity analysis.

There has been no change to the Group's
exposure to market risks or the manner
in which these risks are managed and
measured.
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

()

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Fo

RE B mRM

r the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

46. EWMIE (&)

(b)  Financial risk management objectives and by ==EEREEEEREE(£&)
policies (Continued)
Market risk (Continued) () HHEEE (&)
Foreign currency risk management S e R
Several subsidiaries of the Group have INES B BRI B A Bl ASNEE
foreign currency sales and purchases, which EATHE RERE  EARE
expose the Group to foreign currency EHINE R - B EER
risk. The management monitors foreign FFr T8 9 2 SN DEE [ e - 3 & A
exchange exposure and will consider ERERZREPERZIN
hedging significant foreign currency [ Bz
exposure should the need arises.
The carrying amounts of the Group's REERRERARAINE B
foreign currency denominated monetary BUEBEEREYAR
assets and monetary liabilities at the end of ZHEREBEMAT
the reporting period are as follows:
Liabilities Assets
8f% £E
2011 2010 2011 2010
HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THT THER FHT
usD ETT 45,764 43,531 55,676 98,707
RMB ARE 137,804 79,320 253,200 145,455
EUR BT 21,984 25,400 13,911 20,922
JPY H = 34 33 28
SGD N 9,924 15,975 45,081 40,278
MYR i 10,712 11,375 24,483 31,555
GBP HgE 94 4 97 399
MOP i 54 - 738 -
THB Rk 12,340 9,510 - -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR e M EmR M A

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

()

Market risk (Continued)

Foreign currency risk management
(Continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The Group is mainly exposed to the effects
of fluctuation in USD, RMB, EUR, JPY, SGD,
MYR, GBP, MOP and THB.

The following table details the Group’s
sensitivity to a 5% increase and decrease in
the Hong Kong dollars against the relevant
foreign currencies. 5% is the sensitivity rate
used when reporting foreign currency risk
internally to key management personnel
and represents management'’s assessment
of the reasonably possible change in
foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity
analysis includes outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and
foreign currency forward contracts, and
adjusts their translation at the period end
for a 5% change in foreign currency rates.
The sensitivity analysis includes external
loans as well as loans to foreign operations
within the Group where the denomination
of the loan is in a currency other than the
currency of the lender or the borrower.
A positive number below indicates an
increase in profit and other equity where
the Hong Kong dollars strengthen 5%
against the relevant currency. For a 5%
weakening of the Hong Kong dollars
against the relevant currency, there would
be an equal and opposite impact on the
profit and other equity, and the balances
below would be negative.
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AEEXEEHERT AR
BT AE R
RS AT Bt 5
BoRE-

TR E RS B E NS
TLH AR N TE R TR E)
5% 7 B REJE ° 5% /4 A A &6
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RA MRS R R MY 5
For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MFE12831BLEEE
46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 46. @I A (£E)
(b)  Financial risk management objectives and (b) SHRERESEEEZERHE(Z)

policies (Continued)

(i)  Market risk (Continued) (i) HEREEE (&)

Foreign currency risk management SN g EEE ()
(Continued)

Sensitivity analysis (Continued) BRED (&)

Impact of USD Impact of RMB
EY A 2 ARBZEE
2011 2010 2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT BT
Profit or loss (note) & AZEE (Fiz) 496 2,759 5,770 3,307
Impact of EUR Impact of JPY
Biz®g HEZE
2011 2010 2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FTET TER THT
Profit or loss (note) BFlsEE (fiE) 404 224 2 -
Impact of SGD Impact of MYR
HMRE2EE Rz E
2011 2010 2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT AT BT on
Profit or loss (note) Bz ER (K) 1,758 1,215 689 1,009
Impact of GBP Impact of MOP
KBE2RE kA%
2011 2010 2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER THET TER THIT
Profit or loss (note) BF%ERE (KE) - 20 34 =
Im£act of THB
79747
2011 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THT
Profit or loss (note) BFlsEE (f) 617 476
Note: BT

This is mainly attributable to the exposure
outstanding on receivables and payables
denominated in respective currencies at the end
of the reporting period.

T 2R E NS HIRE A48
S REBAZ WK E N R
PR TE S 2 LR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR e M EmR M A

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(i)

Market risk (Continued)
Interest rate risk management

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk
relates primarily to variable-rate borrowings
(note 32). It is the Group's policy to keep
its borrowings at floating rate of interests
so as to minimise the fair value interest rate
risk.

The Group's exposures to interest rates on
financial assets and financial liabilities are
detailed in the liquidity risk management
section of this note. The Group’s cash flow
interest rate risk is mainly concentrated on
the fluctuation of HIBOR arising from the
Group's Hong Kong dollar denominated
borrowings.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to
interest rates for both derivatives and
non-derivative instruments at the end
of the reporting period. For variable-
rate borrowings, the analysis is prepared
assuming the amount of liability
outstanding at the end of the reporting
period was outstanding for the whole
year. A 50 basis point increase or decrease
in HIBOR is used when reporting interest
rate risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management'’s
assessment of the reasonably possible
change in interest rates.
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(b) SREREEEERBE(Z)

(i

TS mE (&)
R E

AEBZRERFEER
TERFEMEERRM (ME
32) AEBEBEERERE
MFRFEN R LRER
ERFEN=XEL -

rEEREREENEREA
18 1 1E 3 2 ) = [ i 72 7 B
AR RBESERE R
—EF e AKREZBRER
MNERBEEEFEAREE
BT REMNERMESL
ZEBRITEERE KB
R o

BRREDT

AT 8 REE DT TIR B $
EHRZITET A RIEITE
TARZHXERMEE 5
FREEME &2 HR
BRRBEMRDREEZE
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R RE R JIERE
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

()

Market risk (Continued)
Interest rate risk management (Continueq)
Sensitivity analysis (Continued)

If interest rates had been 50 basis points
higher/lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group’s loss for the
year ended December 31, 2011 would
increase/decrease by HK$167,000 (2010:
profit decrease/increase by HK$101,000).
This is mainly attributable to the Group's
exposure to interest rates on its variable
rate borrowings.

The Group’s sensitivity to interest rates
has increased during the current year
mainly due to the increase in variable rate
borrowings.

Other price risks

The Group is exposed to equity price risk
through its investment in listed equity
securities. The management manages this
exposure by maintaining a portfolio of
investments with different risk and return
profiles. The Group's equity price risk is
mainly concentrated on equity securities
operating in logistics, manufacturing
and trading sectors quoted in the Stock
Exchange. In addition, the Group has
monitor the price risk and will consider
hedging the risk exposure should the need
arise.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE B mRM

For the year ended December 31, 2011

HE201MFE12831BLEEE

46. EWMIE (&)

(b) SREMR

()

EEERREE (&)

TEmbE (&)
FIEEREE (&)
BREDH (&)

fif) F1) = 38 o0 R A 5018 F
Eﬁ i ET 7 H b B B T
B AAREEREE20114F
uﬂmaiigzgﬁﬁ
21 hn 8 4 167,0007% T
(2010%F : B Fm 4/ #& on
101,000 L) * EEHRA
BT EEEZHER
[E\ B BT ER

REBRARFEHRMEZ
FRE L TEHNEE
fEEENFTE

L1t (818 /7 B2

REEFZAN EmRAE
FZIREMMEHRARNER
FEk - BREERBEFED
AR b K Bk EHE
ERZEAR RNEREZRA
BEEBREZEF VB
FrsR{E 2 1= - %L&
IS E VNI &N
EWW$EIE#WFWH
b TEREREREREY
Fﬁ%HM
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR e M EmR M A

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

()

(i)

Market risk (Continued)
Other price risks (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to
equity price risk at the end of the reporting
period.

If equity prices had been 5% higher/lower,
there is no increase/decrease of the Group's
net loss for the year ended December 31,
2011 (2010: net profit increase/decrease by
HK$900). This is mainly due to the changes
in fair value of other financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss.

The Group’s sensitivity to equity prices has
not changed significantly from prior year.

Credit risk

At December 31, 2011, the Group's
maximum exposure to credit risk which will
cause a financial loss to the Group due to
failure to discharge an obligation by the
counterparties and financial guarantees
provided by the Group is arising from:

o the carrying amount of the
respective recognised financial
assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position; and

o the amount of contingent
liabilities in relation to the financial
guarantees provided by the Group
as disclosed in note 43.
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46.

¢RI AE(Z)
b) sREREEEEREE(Z)

()

@ii)

mEmeE (&)
H b EEER (&)
BRRE D

AT BREE DT TORIE I
S HIRFTE # 2 BRAE R
G M & TE

fis B A (B A& 00, I 45 % »
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(i)

Credit risk (Continued)

In order to minimise the credit risk, the
management of the Group has delegated
a team responsible for determination of
credit limits, credit approvals and other
monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover
overdue debts. In addition, the Group
reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade debt and debt investments
at the end of each reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable amounts. In
this regard, the directors of the Company
consider that the Group's credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited
because the counterparties are banks with
high credit ratings assigned by international
credit-rating agencies.

Other than concentration of credit risk
on liquid funds which are deposited with
several banks with high credit ratings, the
Group does not have any other significant
concentration of credit risk. Trade
receivables consist of a large number of
customers, spread across diverse industries
and geographical areas.
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)  Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(iii)

Liquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk
management rests with the board of
directors, which has built an appropriate
liquidity risk management framework
for the management of the Group's
short, medium and long-term funding
and liquidity management requirements.
The Group manages liquidity risk by
maintaining adequate reserves, banking
facilities and reserve borrowing facilities,
by continuously monitoring forecast
and actual cash flows and matching the
maturity profiles of financial assets and
liabilities.

At December 31, 2011, the Group has
available unutilised overdrafts and short
and medium term bank loan facilities of
HK$6,153,000 (2010: HK$12,137,000) and
HK$85,538,000 (2010: HK$93,557,000)
respectively.

The following tables detail the Group’s
and the Company’s remaining contractual
maturity for its financial liabilities
which are included in the maturity
analysis provided internally to the key
management personnel for the purpose
of managing liquidity risk. For non-
derivative financial liabilities, the tables
reflect the undiscounted cash flows of
financial liabilities based on the earliest
date on which the Group can be required
to pay. The tables include both interest and
principal cash flows.

For derivative instruments settle on a net
basis, undiscounted net cash outflows
are presented. Whereas they require
gross settlement, the undiscounted gross
outflows on these derivatives are shown in
the table.
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46.

(b)

(i)
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 46. @I A(#&)
Financial risk management objectives and (b) =<rEKREEEEREE(Z)
policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk management (Continued) (i) FEELEBREE (&)
The Group &
At December 31, 2011 R2011512A31H
Weighted
average
effective Total Total
interest Within 2to Over undiscounted carrying
rate 1year 5 years 5 years cash flows amount
g FRRRE
BBz 18R 285% SENE RELE EHEE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TER TER TER TEx
Non-derivative FTESRERE
financial liabilities
Trade and BOARREM
other payables FEfT R - 375,496 - - 375,496 375,496
Bills payables ANES - 25,545 - - 25,545 25,545
Obligations under finance leases &AM & & 3.62 148 423 - 571 571
Amount due to a related B — R AR
company WA - am - - a1 a4
Borrowings =6 5.65 309,758 10,106 13,145 333,009 333,009
711,388 10,529 13,145 735,062 735,062
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(i)

46. ©WMIA(#&)
(b)  Financial risk management objectives and by ==REREEEEREE(Z&
policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk management (Continued) (i) FEELEBREE (&)
The Group &
At December 31, 2010 M2010%12A31H
Weighted
average
effective Total Total
interest Within 2to Over undiscounted carrying
rate 1 year 5 years 5 years cash flows amount
AT FMREE
YIRS 15/ 2B5F S5EMRE k=% K] FHeE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T
Non-derivative financial FfTEEMEE
liabilities
Trade and B5ERREM
other payables ERRR = 347,691 = = 347,691 347,691
Bills payables eSS - 25,588 - - 25,588 25,588
Obligations under finance leases &AM EEH 5.06 9% 240 - 336 336
Amount due to a jointly R —FAREHE R
controlled entity B - 2,585 - - 2,585 2,585
Amount due to a related JE < — RIFREE A R RE
company - 441 - - 441 441
Convertible loan note TRARERRE 11.77 - 12,763 - 12,763 11,612
Borrowings E# 4.00 201,332 = - 201,332 201,332
577,733 13,003 - 590,736 589,585
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(iii)  Liquidity risk management (Continued)

The Company

At December 31, 2011

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2011
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(b) EEERMREZEEEREE(E)

(i) FEELEBEE (&)

EN

M2011%F12H31H

Weighted
average
effective Total Total
interest Within 2to Over undiscounted carrying
rate 1year 5 years 5 years cash flows amount
g FRRRE
BBz 1R 2E5% SELE RELR EHEE
% HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
TER TET TET TER TET
Non-derivative financial FTESRERE
liabilities
Trade and B5ERREM
other payables TR - 3,228 - - 3,228 3,228
Amounts due to subsidiaries M B2 RIFE - 243,055 - - 243,055 243,055
Amount due to a related company FEf — i BB 2\ 7] 5008 - a4 - - am a1
Financial guarantee contracts HEERAN - 10,790 - - 10,790 10,790
257,514 - - 257,514 257,514
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 46. @I A (&)
(b)  Financial risk management objectives and by ==EEREEEEREE(£&)
policies (Continued)
(i)  Liquidity risk management (Continued) (i) FEELEBREE (&)
The Company P NN
At December 31, 2010 72010912 A31H
Weighted
average
effective Total Total
interest Within 2to Over undiscounted carrying
rate 1 year 5 years 5 years cash flows amount
AT FMREE
YIRS 15" 2554 S E mEBE EEAE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T
Non-derivative financial FfTEEMEE
liabilities
Trade and B5ERREM
other payables FEfTERAR - 643 - - 643 643
Amounts due to subsidiaries £ B B A Rl 0B - 248,769 - - 248,769 248,769
Amount due to a related company &1 — i BB 2\ 7] 5008 - 441 - - 441 441
Convertible loan note TRRERRE 11.77 - 12,763 - 12,763 11,612
Financial guarantee contracts BSERAN = 4,283 = = 4,283 4,283
254,136 12,763 - 266,899 265,748
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(c)

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined as follows:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

the fair values of financial assets and
financial liabilities with standard terms
and conditions and traded on active
markets are determined with reference to
quoted market bid prices and ask prices
respectively.

the fair values of derivative instruments
are calculated using quoted prices.
Where such prices are not available, a
discounted cash flow analysis is performed
using the applicable yield curve for the
duration of the instruments for non-
optional derivatives, and option pricing
models for optional derivatives. Foreign
currency forward contracts are measured
using quoted forward exchange rates
and yield curves derived from quoted
interest rates matching maturities of the
contracts. Interest rate swaps are measured
at the present value of future cash flows
estimated and discounted based on the
applicable yield curves derived from quoted
interest rates.

the fair values of other financial assets
and financial liabilities (excluding those
described above) are determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing
models based on discounted cash flow
analysis.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of
financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in
the consolidated financial statements approximate
their fair values.
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
() Fair value of financial instruments (Continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position

The following table provides an analysis
of financial instruments that are measured
subsequent to initial recognition at fair value,
grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to
which the fair value is observable:

- Level 1 fair value measurements are those
derived from quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities;

- Level 2 fair value measurements are those
derived from inputs other than quoted
prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e.
derived from prices); and

- Level 3 fair value measurements are those
derived from valuation techniques that
include inputs for the asset or liability that
are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
(o) Fair value of financial instruments (Continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
bRG B ISR ER MY A
For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MFE12831BLEEE
46. @I A (£E)
(c) ERMIEZAYE(£E)

REEH BRI EFERZ L FE

consolidated statement of financial position iE(E
(Continued)
December 31, 2011
20115128318
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
FIBR F2BR EEY = &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THR THER THER THER
Available-for-sale financial TF#HHECEMEE
assets
Unlisted equity securities BIEEB 2 RAE 5 - - 9,300 9,300
December 31, 2010
2010512 A31H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F1BHR FLEH BI/A GEl
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TAET
Financial assets CREE
Other financial assets at fair Hi A ALETA
value through profit or loss BaENEHEE 17 - - 17
Available-for-sale financial FAI#tHEZERMEE
assets
Unlisted equity securities mIEE L RAES = = 9,300 9,300
Total A&t 17 = 9,300 9,317
There were no transfers between Levels 1 and 2 in WMEFEHEFIBREE2BHR
both years. Az E% -
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 46.

() Fair value of financial instruments (Continued)
Fair value measurements recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position

(Continued)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements

¢RI AE(Z)
(c) EMITECAFE(£&)
REESHBEMBEDEZZ AFE

e (&)

FEIER W EENFEGEZY

of financial assets 3
Unquoted equity investments
EEEZRARE
2011 2010
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
At January 1 M1A1H 9,300 15,000
Gains or losses recognised in: 1A N5IEE R HER < & JE
— profit or loss i=E - (5,700)
At December 31 M12A31H 9,300 9,300
47. SHARE OPTION SCHEME 47. BEAREE

The Company adopted a share option scheme (“2002
Scheme”) on May 30, 2002 pursuant to a resolution
passed by the shareholders of the Company. The purpose
of the 2002 Scheme is to provide incentives or rewards
to participants for their contribution to the Group and
enable the Group to recruit and retain high calibre
employees and attract human resources that are valuable
to the Group and any companies in which the Group holds
any equity interest. The 2002 Scheme will expire on the
10th anniversary of date of adoption.
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47.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

Under the 2002 Scheme, the Board may at their discretion
grants options to the following participants of the
Company, its subsidiaries and any company in which the
Group holds any equity interest, to subscribe for shares in
the Company:

1. eligible employees, including Directors; or
2. suppliers or customers; or
3. any person or entity that provides research,

development or other technological support; or
4. shareholders; or

5. employees, partners or directors of any business
partners, joint venture partners, financial advisers
and legal advisers.

Options granted to a Director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or any of their
respective associates must be approved by the INEDs of
the Company (excluding any INED who is the grantee).

The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the 2002 Scheme and any other
share option schemes is not permitted to exceed 30%
of the issued share capital of the Company from time
to time. Subject to the above rule, the total number of
shares in respect of which options may be granted under
the 2002 Scheme and any other share option schemes
must not, in aggregate, exceed 10% of the issued share
capital of the Company at the adoption date of the 2002
Scheme without prior approval from the Company’s
shareholders. Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed
by the Company’s shareholders at the annual general
meeting held on May 31, 2011, the scheme limit of the
2002 Scheme was refreshed so that the total number of
shares of the Company which may be issued upon exercise
of all options to be granted under the 2002 Scheme
must not exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company at that date. Options granted prior to May 31,
2011 under the 2002 Scheme were not counted for the
purpose of calculating the refreshed scheme limit of the
2002 Scheme.
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47.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

The number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted to any participant in any one year is not permitted
to exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue
at any point of time, without prior approval from the
Company's shareholders. Options granted to a substantial
shareholder, or an INED of the Company or any of their
respective associates under the 2002 Scheme and any
other share option schemes in any one year in excess
of 0.1% of the Company’s issued share capital or with
a value, based on the closing price of the shares of the
Company at the date of each grant, in excess of HK$5
million must be approved in advance by the Company's
shareholders.

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the
date of grant upon payment of HK$1 per each grant of
options. The exercise period of the share options granted
under the 2002 Scheme shall be determined by the Board
when such options are granted, provided that such period
shall not end later than 6 years from the date of grant.
The subscription price is determined by the Board and
will not be less than the higher of the closing price of the
Company'’s shares on the date of grant, or the average
closing price of the Company’s shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five
trading days immediately preceding the date of grant, or
the nominal value of a Company’s share.

For the year ended December 31, 2011, no option was
granted by the Company (2010: 17,000,000) and the
number of share options exercised was 85,790,000
(2010: 41,250,000%).

At December 31, 2011, the number of shares in respect
of which options had been granted and remained
outstanding under the 2002 Scheme was 9,050,000
(2010: 95,140,000) representing 0.37% (2010: 4.15%)
of the issued share capital of the Company at that date.
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47.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

The fair value of the options granted in 2007, 2009
and 2010 measured as at the date of grant on June
11, 2007, August 9, 2007, September 25, 2007,
June 12, 2009, November 11, 2009 and July 7, 2010
were approximately HK$172,000, HK$322,000,
HK$1,659,000, HK$1,493,000, HK$178,000 and
HK$793,000 respectively and it had been expensed as
share-based payments during 2007, 2009 and 2010.
Options were priced using the Binomial or Black-Scholes
models. The following significant assumptions were used
to derive the fair value using the Binomial or Black-Scholes
option pricing models at the dates of grant:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2011
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BRARETE (&)

R H B HI2007F6 5118 ~ 20074E8 A
9H 200749 H25H 20096 8128 -
20094118118 &2010F7B78B & >
20074F + 20094F [ 2010F 3% H 1B 5o iR B i
# A FE D B % A172,0007% 7T + 322,000
70+ 1,659,000/ 7T~ 1,493,000 7T
178,000/ 7T }2793,000/ It * M #% % & 58
E 20074 ~ 20094F K 20104 4 5 1E LA
i BEMREN R A - EEARIRETFE
BZmEAIMA NIRRT EXEE - A
TAREE B EFER B AN %R — &
RATELRBRECERAGFEATEMA
ZERBE:

June 11, August 9, September 25, June 12, November 11, July 7,

2007 2007 2007 2009 2009 2010

Date of share options granted 20075 20075 20075 2009 20094F 20105
REBELZRERS 68118 8A9A 9A25A 6A12A 1A11A 7878
Granted date share price (HKS) & BEZRHER (Bx) 0.80 1.23 0.97 0.295 078 0.135
Exercise price (HK$) B (&) 1.00 1278 1.044 0.295 078 0.15
Expected volatility (%) TR ER R 08 (%) 83.12 102.30 113.75 111.88 107.30 88.14
Contractual option life (years) ~ AWEXRREFH (F) 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00
Dividend yield (%) R B (%) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Risk-free interest rate (%) 2 3B K (%) 4.088 3.920 3.791 2.493 1.842 1.735

Where relevant, the expected life used in the model has
been adjusted, based on management’s best estimate,
for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions
(including the probability of meeting market conditions
attached to the option), and behavioural considerations.
The expected volatility is based on the historical share
price volatility.

In 2011, the weighted average share price at the share
price at the date of exercise price for share options
exercised during the year was HK$0.422.

The options outstanding at December 31, 2011 had the
weighted average exercise price of HK$0.174 (2010:
HK$0.75) and weighted average remaining contractual
life of 1.73 years (2010: 4.53 years).

EERBAT EREBEEEE 2 &EME
MAHABRZRAMER 2 BRFH - LR
AAERE TERS (BREINBEAR
R MR R BE1E) RITRE B A
RZRE - FAHKIE T ERNE L IREK S

EHES

R20M4E THEELARRBERZREZ
DNt F 19 I8 730.422/8 7T ©

R2011F12 8318 R 1T B L B HE
Z hn#EF 9 1TE(E £0.1747% T (20104 :
0.75%70) - MMEFHBRTELHOFTEHA
1.73% (20104 : 4.534F ) °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011

HE2011F128318ILEE
47. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued) 47. BEZBRETE (&)
The following table details and movements of the TRFMRRER AR BIRIE2002F 512
Company’s share options granted under the 2002 BRETEE (BEES) M 2B ERRE
Scheme held by employees (including Directors) during HE) 7 FE
the year:
2011
Cancelled/
Outstanding at Granted Exercised lapsed  Outstanding at
January 1, during during during December 31, Exercise
Date of grant 2011 the year the year the year 2011  Exercisable period price
®20115 R20115E
1818 FRiE#H/ 128318
B AH P FREY FRTE P AR RS %8
HKS
BT
June 11, 2007 1,830,000 - (1,680,000) - 150,000 June 11, 2007 - 0.1667
June 10, 2013
2007F6A11H 2007F6A1NAE
20136A10R
August 9, 2007 2,040,000 - (1,680,000) (180,000) 180,000  August 9, 2007 - 0.2130
August 8, 2013
200748 A9H 2007F8A9RE
201348A8H
September 25, 2007 26,520,000 - (17,680,000) (120,000) 8,720,000  September 25, 2007 - 0.1740
September 24, 2013
2007494 25H 2007F9A25AF
2013%9R24R
June 12, 2009 43,500,000 - (43,500,000) - - June 12,2009 - 0.0590
June 11, 2015
2009F6A12H 2009%6H12RE
201566A118
November 11, 2009 4,250,000 - (4,250,000) - - November 11, 2009 - 0.1560
November 10, 2015
200911 A 118 2009F11ANMAEZE
2015118108
July 7, 2010 17,000,000 - (17,000,000) - - July7,2011- 0.1500
July 6,2017
20107R7R 2011¥7R78E
201747 R6H
Grand Total 95,140,000 - (85,790,000) (300,000) 9,050,000
st
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA MRS R R MY 5

For the year ended December 31, 2011

BE201F12A31H EFE
SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued) 47. BEZBRREE (F
2010
Exercise price
(o3
Cancelled/
Outstanding at Granted Exercised lapsed Adjustment Outstanding at
January 1, during during during during December 31, Before After
Date of grant 2010 the year the year the year the year* 2010*  Exercisable period adjustment* adjustment
R20105 120105
1R18 ENEE/ 128318
RiLAH HATTEE FREL EN{TE ESe ERER HAITE  {T(EH AR BRSO
HK$ HK$
BT BT
June 11, 2007 660,000 - (294,000)* - 1,464,000 1,830,000 June 11,2007 - 0.8333 0.1667
June 10, 2013
200756A118 200756A118
2013567108
August 9, 2007 624,000 - (180,000)* (180,000)* 1,776,000 2,040,000 August9, 2007 - 1.0650 0.2130
August 8, 2013
20078 A9A 2007898
201358A8H
September 25, 2007 7,064,000 - (1,376,000 (1,620,000 22,752,000 26,520,000 September 25, 2007 - 0.8700 0.1740
(300,000)* September 24, 2013
200749A258 200749A258
2013597248
June 12, 2009 15,190,000 - (2,390,000)* (1,500,000 51,200,000 43,500,000 June 12, 2009 - 0.2950 0.0590
(19,000,000)* June 11,2015
2009%6A128 200967128
2015567115
November 11, 2009 1,000,000 - (150,000)* - 3,400,000 4,250,000 November 11, 2009 - 0.7800 0.1560
November 10, 2015
2009114118 2009118118
2015F1174108
July7,2010 - 17,000,000 - - - 17,000,000 July7,2011- 0.1500
July 6, 2017
2010F7A7R 201157478
201747A6H
Grand Total 24,538,000 17,000,000 (4,390,000 (3,300,000)* 80,592,000 95,140,000
&t (19,300,000)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR e M EmR M A

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

47. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued) 47. BERRESTE (E&)

Details of the share options held by the Directors included

FERABBHESRHA CEARBEFEN

in the above table are as follows: K
2011
Cancelled/
Outstanding at Granted Exercised lapsed  Outstanding at
January 1, during during during December 31, Exercise
Date of grant 2011 the year the year the year 2011 Exercisable period price
#2011% R2011%F
1818 FRE#H/ 12A31R
BREAH o R AT EREH ERITE 3 HWRTRE TRE 68
HK$
7
June 11, 2007 1,380,000 - (1,380,000) - - June 11,2007 - 0.1667
June 10, 2013
2007F6A11H 20076 ANMBZE
2013%6A10R
September 25, 2007 21,000,000 = (13,600,000) = 7,400,000  September 25, 2007 - 0.1740
September 24, 2013
200794258 200759A25HF
2013F9A24H
June 12, 2009 42,500,000 - (42,500,000) - - June 12,2009 - 0.0590
June 11, 2015
2009F6A12H 2009F6A12AE
201566 A 118
November 11, 2009 2,500,000 - (2,500,000) - - November 11, 2009 - 0.1560
November 10, 2015
200911 A118 2009F11ANMBZE
2015114108
July 7, 2010 10,500,000 - (10,500,000) - - July7,2011- 0.1500
July 6, 2017
2010567R7H 2011F7A78E
2017F7R6H
Grand Total 77,880,000 - (70,480,000) - 7,400,000
st
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47.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RA MRS R R MY 5

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

47. BRABRETE (F)

2010
Exercise price
(o3
Cancelled/
Outstanding at Granted Exercised lapsed Adjustment Outstanding at
January 1, during during during for the December 31, Before After
Date of grant 2010 the year the year the year yeart 2010*  Exercisable period adjustment* adjustment
R20105 120105
1R18 ENEE/ 128318
RiLAH HATTEE FREL EN{TE ESe ERER HAITE  {T(EH AR BRSO
HK$ HK$
BT BT
June 11, 2007 540,000 - (264,000)* - 1,104,000 1,380,000 June 11,2007 - 0.8333 0.1667
June 10, 2013
200756A118 20756A118ZE
2013567108
September 25, 2007 4,200,000 = = - 16,800,000 21,000,000 September 25, 2007 - 0.8700 0.1740
September 24, 2013
20079A25H 2007969A258 %
2013F9[248
June 12, 2009 12,200,000 - (1,800,000)* - 41,600,000 42,500,000 June 12, 2009 - 0.2950 0.0590
(9,500,000) June 11,2015
2009F6A128 2009F6F128%
2015568118
November 11, 2009 500,000 - - - 2,000,000 2,500,000 November 11, 2009 - 0.7800 0.1560
November 10, 2015
2009F11 8118 2009F11A11BZ
20155114108
July7,2010 - 10,500,000 - - - 10,500,000 July7,2011- 0.1500
Iuly 6, 2017
201057A7H 201157R76Z
201747768
Grand Total 17,440,000 10,500,000 (2,064,000 - 61,504,000 77,880,000
b (9,500,000)
* * RF201062 A17 B £ 302 IR 15 1 A 1E

Before adjustment for the share subdivision which was
effective on February 17, 2010.

After adjustment for the share subdivision which was
effective on February 17, 2010.

# B 20102 A17 8 £ 5z B A7 w4 1F
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

48. DIVIDEND

No dividend was paid or proposed for 2011 and 2010,
nor has any dividend been proposed since the end of the

reporting period.

49. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries are as

follows:

48. RE

20114 1220105 Mt 4 AT A] I B Bk Hi Ik 2%
A% B B RS B MBI EREEAL S -

49. FEMEBAAE

ARAREEWBARZHENT

Percentage
of equity Issued and
Place of interest fully paid
incorporation/ attributable share capital or
Name of subsidiaries registration to the Group  registered capital Principal activities
KL,/ rEEEL: BRORAR
WEARERE a1t B REBDL RAEFEHEE TEEH
Direct Subsidiary
EEREAR
Wo Kee Hong (B.V.I.) Limited British Virgin Islands 100 30,000 shares of Investment holding
US$0.01 each
RERAES BREMECOIETLZ REZR
{730,000
Indirect Subsidiaries
EE3 NG
Auto ltalia Limited Hong Kong 75.4 10,000 shares of Trading of cars and related
HK$10 each accessories and provision of
car repairing services
REAEBRAA 0 FREEI0ETL EEERERRNR
#1710,0008% RETERERYE
Common Joy Limited Hong Kong 100 1 share of HK$1 each Property holding
ERARALA BE GREEIETL NEFHE
b anili
Dalian Auto Italia Car Trading Mainland China 75.4 Registered and fully paid Trading of cars
Co., Ltd. capital of RMB5,000,000
AERENEEFERAR HEA AMKEHRER BEEARE
ARH5,000,0007T
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49.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE B mRM

For the year ended December 31, 2011

BHE2011F12A31BIEFE
PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 49. EMERR (&)
Percentage
of equity Issued and
Place of interest fully paid
incorporation/ attributable  share capital or
Name of subsidiaries registration to the Group  registered capital Principal activities
B,/ AEEEEZ BROTRERE
WELREH 1 i B BRERAL  READEMER TEER
Indirect Subsidiaries (Continued)
BEMELR (£)
[talian Motors (Sales & Service) Hong Kong 75.4 60,000 shares of Investment holding
Limited HK$10 each
BEAEERAA 3 BREEI0ETLL REZR
1% 1760,000%
Noble Brand Investments Hong Kong 90.0 1 share of HK$1 each Trading of yachts and
Limited accessories
NREERAF BE BREEIETL EEBEREM
Btk
One Timepieces Limited Hong Kong 100 12,000,000 shares of Trading, distribution and retail
(formerly known as Binda HK$1 each of fashion accessories
WKH (Greater China) Limited)
(ABRERBRAR) BE BREEIETLZ EE DHLRTERHEH
#%1712,000,0008%
Rise Champ Limited Hong Kong 100 1 share of HK$1 each Property holding
BE BREBIELLZ NERA
i1
Technorient Limited Hong Kong 75.4 461,687 shares of Investment holding
HK$100 each
BZARAA BE SREE100BTZ RELZR
M{n461,687
Wo Kee Administration Limited Hong Kong 100 1 share of HK$1 each Treasury and administration
M EBRRRAR BE BREEIETL EBRTHER
Bt 1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011

HE201F12A31BIEFE
49. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 49. FEMEAR (£)
Percentage
of equity Issued and
Place of interest fully paid
incorporation/ attributable  share capital or
Name of subsidiaries registration to the Group  registered capital Principal activities
RIE/ AEEEG2 DERTRHE
WEAR AR 1 i B REBDLL BRADEME K TEER
Indirect Subsidiaries (Continued)
BERBAR (£)
Wo Kee Hong Distribution Singapore 100 4,500,000 ordinary Distribution of home audio
Pte Ltd shares of S$1 each and car audio equipment
and accessories
s SREEBEHNKEKITL PREREERETEEHN
& i@ 174,500,0008% REM
Wo Kee Hong Electronics Malaysia 100 1,000,000 ordinary shares of  Distribution of audio-
Sdn Bhd MYR$1 each equipment
SRAD BREESKITL DT E R
LAk {71,000,0000%
Wo Kee Hong Finance Limited Hong Kong 100 2 shares of HK$1 each Finance and money lending
MEEERBERAR BE BREEIETL MBREE
frtn 2k
Wo Kee Hong Limited Hong Kong 100 10,000 non-voting deferred Distribution of air-conditioning
shares of HK$1,000 each products, audio-visual
and 2 ordinary shares of equipment, car audio and
HK$1,000 each other electrical appliances
MEEXERAA BE GREE1,0008 72 PHERER TERE
ERZERTRN NESEREMESR
10,0008 & B R E{E
1,0008 7.2
LER D20
Wo Kee Hong Marketing Pte Ltd Singapore 94.8 6,200,000 shares of Distribution of air-conditioning
S$1 each products
A BREEHIMREITL P iH%E FEm
1%176,200,000%%
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49.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE B mRM

For the year ended December 31, 2011

BHE2011F12A31BIEFE
PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 49. EMERR (&)
Percentage
of equity Issued and
Place of interest fully paid
incorporation/ attributable  share capital or
Name of subsidiaries registration to the Group  registered capital Principal activities
B,/ AEEEEZ BROTRERE
WEAR AR 1t 2 REBDLL RADEMHE K TEEK
Indirect Subsidiaries (Continued)
BERBAR (£)
Wo Kee Hong Trading Sdn Bhd Malaysia 100 5,100,000 ordinary shares of  Distribution of audio-visual
MYR$1 each equipment
SRAED BREESKITL DT RME
i@k 175,100,0008%
LEFBLRGERA Mainland China 51.0 Registered and Distribution and retail of
fully paid capital of fashion apparels
US$3,000,000
hE A AfREHRER DEREEREK
3,000,000 70
HeRE (LB)BS5ERAA  Mainland China 51.0 Registered and Distribution of fashion
fully paid capital of apparels
US$2,000,000
B AfREHRER DR E
2,000,000 75
BRREAREESERAA Mainland China 754 Registered and fully paid Trading of cars
capital of RMB10,000,000
FE A AR RER EENE
AR %10,000,0007
BREREEA(LE) Mainland China 75.4 Registered and fully paid Provision of pre-delivery
BRAT] capital of HK$1,000,000 inspection consultancy
services of Ferrari and
Maserati cars in Shanghai
FE A A kB RER W ERREER T R

1,000,000 7T

BAHNE TERAA
mERARS
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
RE SRR M

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE2011F128318ILEE

49. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 49.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at
the end of the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affect
the results or assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.

TEWBAR (&)

FREGENB AR BITEMNEEZES -

EERA ERAFINHAKEXRELE
EEBERFEZARRMB AR - H5|
HfBARFE EFRBRAERZ
RIEFERNTTR-

50. PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATE 50. FEBE&E QA
Percentage
of equity
Place of interest Issued and
incorporation/ attributable  fully paid
Name of associate registration to the Group  share capital Principal activities
BRI,/ AEEELZ
BENRAR 1 it 2 REB S ERTRBERA TEEH
China Premium Lifestyle USA 49.8 24,534,492 shares of Investment holding
Enterprise, Inc. common stock of
US$0.005 each
% BREEGET.  REER
E3BAR24,534,4920%
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(A)

(B)

Schedule of Group Properties

EEYMEXR

For the year ended December 31, 2011
HE201MF12A318LEEE

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES A KEWE
Percentage held
Address Existing use Category of lease by the Group
ith 2h RERAR Bk rEEFEESL
Units A, B and C on Level 24, Commercial Medium-term lease 100%
New Times Plaza,
No. 42 Wenwu Lu, Xinhua Da Dao,
Qingyang District, Chengdu,
Sichuan Province, Mainland China
FE)IE BES  BA
KETEFE
FTEE R B SR R 4258
R ES
24/EA - BRCE(L
PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE (B) FHEHEW=E

Address
ih Bh

Existing use

RERZ

Percentage held
Category of lease by the Group
RHER rEERFEES L

Units 1912,1915-1918

on Level 19,

Bright China Chang An Building,
No. 7 Jianguomennei Da Jie,
Dongcheng District,

Beijing, Mainland China

F B dE R

EBIPTA K75
RERLZKRE

E£19/E

1912 ~ 1915E 19188 L

Commercial

Medium-term lease 100%

&84
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Share Option Information

BRARREEH

The following table discloses movement in the Company's share
options granted under the 2002 Scheme for the year ended

December 31, 2011:

TRBEARRFTIRE2002F 5121 H 2 B LB
BER2011FE12A3MBILFE 2 Z#HIB N :

Cancelled/
Outstanding at Granted Exercised Lapsed  Outstanding at
January 1, during during during  December 31, Exercisable Exercise
Eligible person Date of grant 201 the year the year the year 211 period price
JIIHES R0NE
181R Ehis/ 128318
RERAL RLAH HATE ERRL ERfTR X% AL fil:d] T
HKS
AR
Dr. Richard Man Fai LEE July 7, 2010 6,000,000 - (6,000,000) - - July 7,201 - 0.1500
(Director) July 6, 2017
EXBRL 201057A78 011578782
(EF) 201757A6H
6,000,000 - (6,000,000) - -
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE June 11, 2007 600,000 - (600,000) - - June 11,2007 - 0.1667
(Director) June 10, 2013
FW stk 200756114 200756A11AZ
(8F) 20136108
September 25, 2007 720,000 - (720,000) - - September 25, 2007 - 0.1740
September 24, 2013
2007£9A25A 2007F9A250
2013%9A24A
June 12, 2009 14,500,000 - (14,500,000) - - June 12,2009 - 0.0590
June 11,2015
2009%6A 128 2009F6A128E
2015%6A118
July 7, 2010 1,000,000 - (1,000,000) - - July 7,201 - 0.1500
July 6, 2017
201057A78 WHETATHE
20175768
16,820,000 - (16,820,000) - -
Mr. Tik Tung WONG September 25, 2007 17,400,000 - (10,000,000) - 7,400,000 September 25, 2007 - 0.1740
(Director) September 24, 2013
TRREE 2007%9A25A 200759A25A 2
(8%) 201359A24H
June 12, 2009 12,000,000 - (12,000,000) - - June 12,2009 - 0.0590
June 11, 2015
200964128 200956120 Z
201567110
July 7, 2010 3,500,000 - (3,500,000) - - July 7, 2011 - 0.1500
July 6, 2017
201057A78 W1ETATIRZE
201757A6R
32,900,000 - (25,500,000) - 7,400,000
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Share Option Information

BERBREER
Cancelled/
Outstanding at Granted Exercised Lapsed  Outstanding at
January 1, during during during  December 31, Exercisable Exercise
Eligible person Date of grant 2011 the year the year the year 2011 period price
R20nE R2011%
1A1A Fhig/ 12A318
REREAL RHAH WR{TE EREH ERfTfE i3 WRATE s fitidd
HKS
BT
Mr. Boon Seng TAN September 25, 2007 1,020,000 - (1,020,000) - - September 25, 2007 - 0.1740
(Director) September 24, 2013
BRERE 2007£9A25A 2007F9A250
(%) 201359245
1,020,000 - (1,020,000) - -
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG June 11, 2007 300,000 - (300,000) - - June 11, 2007 - 0.1667
(Director) June 10, 2013
REMEE 2007564118 2007F6A11AE
(%) 2013564108
September 25, 2007 1,020,000 - (1,020,000) - - September 25, 2007 - 0.1740
September 24, 2013
200749A25A 2007F9A25A%
201359R24A
June 12, 2009 1,500,000 - (1,500,000) - - June 12, 2009 - 0.0590
June 11, 2015
2009564128 200956741282
2015%6A11A
2,820,000 - (2,820,000) - -
Mr. Peter Pi Tak YIN November 11, 2009 2,500,000 - (2,500,000) - - November 11, 2009 - 0.1560
(Director) November 10, 2015
FRELE 2009117118 2009F11A11RZE
(%) 20155114108
2,500,000 - (2,500,000) - -
Ms. Kam Har YUE June 11, 2007 480,000 - (480,000) - - June 11, 2007 - 0.1667
(Director) June 10, 2013
REBELL 2007£6A 118 2007F6A11AE
(%) 2013564108
September 25, 2007 840,000 - (840,000) - - September 25, 2007 - 0.1740
September 24, 2013
20074694258 200759A250 2
2013F9A24A
June 12, 2009 14,500,000 - (14,500,000) - - June 12,2009 - 0.0590
June 11, 2015
2009%6A12A 200956A126%
2015F6A11A
15,820,000 - (15,820,000) - -
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Share Option Infor
BRRBEER

mation

Cancelled/
Outstanding at Granted Exercised Lapsed  Outstanding at
January 1, during during during  December 31, Exercisable Exercise
Eligible person Date of grant 2011 the year the year the year 2011 period price
R011E R011%
1A1A FREE/ 12A318
RERAL RLAS HALTE ERRH ERfE 3 CESHE iH Tk
HKS
A7
Continuous contract June 11, 2007 450,000 - (300,000) - 150,000 June 11,2007 - 0.1667
employees June 10, 2013
BEANET 2007£6A 118 2007F6A11AZE
201356108
August 9, 2007 2,040,000 - (1,680,000) (180,000) 180,000 August 9, 2007 - 02130
August 8, 2013
200748AH9H 200758A9HZE
2013£8A8R
September 25, 2007 5,520,000 - (4,080,000) (120,000) 1,320,000 September 25, 2007 - 0.1740
September 24, 2013
200769425 2007£9A250F
201359248
June 12, 2009 1,000,000 - (1,000,000) - - June 12,2009 - 0.0590
June 11, 2015
2009%6A 128 200956A128E
2015564118
November 11, 2009 1,750,000 - (1,750,000) - - November 11, 2009 - 0.1560
November 10, 2015
2009114118 209511 A1EE
20155114108
July 7, 2010 6,500,000 - (6,500,000) - - July 7,201 - 0.1500
July 6, 2017
201067478 01ETATAE
201767 A68
17,260,000 - (15,310,000) (300,000 1,650,000
95,140,000 - (85,790,000) (300,000) 9,050,000
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